
  

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

Executive Cabinet 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda and Reports  
 

for consideration on  
 
 

Thursday, 26th March 2009 
 
 

in the Council Chamber, Town Hall, Chorley 

 

At 5.00 pm 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 



  

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

PROCEDURE FOR PUBLIC QUESTIONS/SPEAKING AT EXECUTIVE CABINET MEETINGS 
 

• Questions should be submitted to the Democratic Services Section by midday, two working 
days prior to each Executive Cabinet meeting to allow time to prepare appropriate 
responses and investigate the issue if necessary. 

• A maximum period of 3 minutes will be allowed for a question from a member of the public 
on an item on the agenda.  A maximum period of 30 minutes to be allocated for public 
questions if necessary at each meeting. 

• The question to be answered by the Executive Member with responsibility for the service 
area or whoever is most appropriate. 

• On receiving a reply the member of the public will be allowed to ask one supplementary 
question. 

• Members of the public will be able to stay for the rest of the meeting should they so wish but 
will not be able to speak on any other agenda item upon using their allocated 3 minutes. 

 

 

 
 
PROCEDURE FOR ‘CALL-IN’ OF EXECUTIVE DECISIONS 
 

• Each of the executive decisions taken at the Executive Cabinet meeting are subject to the 
adopted ‘call-in’ procedure within 10 working days of the Executive Cabinet meeting at which 
the decision is made, unless the decision has been implemented as a matter of urgency. 

 

• Guidance on the ‘call-in’ procedure can be accessed through the following internet link: 
http://www.chorley.gov.uk/index.aspx?articleid=1426 

 

• If you require clarification of the ‘call-in’ procedure or further information, please contact 
either: 
Tony Uren (Tel: 01257 515122; E-Mail: tony.uren@chorley.gov.uk) or  
Carol Russell (Tel: 01257 515196, E-Mail: carol.russell@chorley.gov.uk)  
in the Democratic Services Section. 

 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Dear Councillor 
 
EXECUTIVE CABINET - THURSDAY, 26TH MARCH 2009 
 
You are invited to attend a meeting of the Executive Cabinet to be held in the Council Chamber, 
Town Hall, Chorley on Thursday, 26th March 2009 at 5.00 pm. 
 
 

AGENDA 
 
1. Apologies for absence   
 
2. Declarations of Any Interests   
 
 Members are reminded of their responsibility to declare any personal interest in respect of 

matters contained in this agenda. If the interest arises only as result of your membership 
of another public body or one to which you have been appointed by the Council then you 
only need to declare it if you intend to speak. 
  
If the personal interest is a prejudicial interest, you must withdraw from the meeting. 
Normally you should leave the room before the business starts to be discussed. You do, 
however, have the same right to speak as a member of the public and may remain in the 
room to enable you to exercise that right and then leave immediately. In either case you 
must not seek to improperly influence a decision on the matter. 
 

3. Minutes of last meeting  (Pages 1 - 6) 
 
 To confirm as a correct record the minutes of the Executive Cabinet held on 12 February 

2009 (enclosed). 
 

4. Public Questions   
 
 Members of the public who have requested the opportunity to ask a question(s) on an 

item(s) on the agenda will be asked to put their question(s) to the respective Executive 
Member(s).  Each member of the public will be allowed to ask one supplementary 
question within his/her allocated 3 minutes.   
 

ITEMS OF EXECUTIVE MEMBER (RESOURCES) (INTRODUCED BY COUNCILLOR ALAN 
CULLENS) 
 
5. Annual Audit and Inspection Letter for 2007/08  (Pages 7 - 22) 
 
 To receive and consider the enclosed Annual Audit and Inspection Letter for 2007/08 

from the Audit Commission. 
 

Town Hall 
Market Street 

Chorley 
Lancashire 

PR7 1DP 
 

18 March 2009 



6. Developing Employees and Elected Members  (Pages 23 - 30) 
 
 To consider the enclosed report of the Corporate Director (Human Resources and 

Organisational Development). 
 

ITEM OF EXECUTIVE MEMBER (BUSINESS) (INTRODUCED BY COUNCILLOR BY PETER 
MALPAS) 
 
7. Final Supplementary Planning Document on Sustainable Resources  (Pages 31 - 

50) 
 
 To consider the enclosed report of the Corporate Director (Business). 

 
The Supplementary Planning Document is a lengthy document comprising almost 50 
pages.  A copy of the Document has been placed in the Members’ Room in the Town Hall 
and can be viewed on the Council’s web-site through the following link: 
 
http://democracy.chorley.gov.uk/Published/StdDataDocs/8/2/2/0/SD00000228/SustainableResourc
es.pdf 
 

ITEM OF EXECUTIVE MEMBER (NEIGHBOURHOODS) (INTRODUCED BY COUNCILLOR 
ERIC BELL) 
 
8. Neighbourhood Action Plans  (Pages 51 - 54) 
 
 To consider the attached report of the Corporate Director (Neighbourhoods). 

 
ITEM OF EXECUTIVE MEMBER (PEOPLE) (INTRODUCED BY COUNCILLOR JOHN 
WALKER) 
 
9. Approval of Core Funding grants for 2009/10  (Pages 55 - 64) 
 
 To consider the enclosed report of the Corporate Director (People). 

 
10. Any other item(s) that the Chair decides is/are urgent   
 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 

 
 

 
Donna Hall  
Chief Executive 
 
Tony Uren  
Democratic and Member Services Officer  
E-mail: tony.uren@chorley.gov.uk 
Tel: (01257) 515122 
Fax: (01257) 515150 
 
Distribution 
 
1. Agenda and reports to all Members of the Executive Cabinet, Lead Members and Chief 

Officers for attendance. 
 



This information can be made available to you in larger print 

or on audio tape, or translated into your own language.  

Please telephone 01257 515118 to access this service. 
 

 
 

 

 
 

01257 515822 

01257 515823 



This page is intentionally left blank



Executive Cabinet 1  
Public Minutes of meeting held on Thursday, 12 February 2009 

Executive Cabinet 
 

Minutes of meeting held on Thursday, 12 February 2009 
 

Present: Councillor Peter Goldsworthy (Executive Leader in the Chair), Councillor Pat Case 
(Deputy Leader of the Council) and Councillors Eric Bell, Alan Cullens, Peter Malpas and 
John Walker 
 
Also in attendance: 
Other Members: Councillors Dennis Edgerley, Anthony Gee, Harold Heaton, Roy Lees, 
Adrian Lowe, Debra Platt and Ralph Snape 

 
 

09.EC.14 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 

Apologies for absence were recorded from Councillors Henry Caunce and Marie Gray. 
 

09.EC.15 DECLARATIONS OF ANY INTERESTS  
 

There were no declarations of interest by any of the Executive Members in any of the 
meeting’s agenda items. 
 

09.EC.16 MINUTES  
 

The minutes of the meeting of the Executive Cabinet held on 8 January 2009 were 
confirmed as a correct record for signature by the Executive Leader. 
 

09.EC.17 PUBLIC QUESTIONS  
 

The Executive Leader reported that there had been no requests from any member of 
the public to speak at the meeting. 
 

09.EC.18 PERFORMANCE MONITORING REPORT - THIRD QUARTER OF 2008/09  
 

The Executive Cabinet considered a report of the Assistant Chief Executive (Policy 
and Performance) which set out and reviewed the Authority’s performance both in 
respect of the 36 key projects included in the refreshed 2008/09 Corporate Strategy 
and against the new National Indicators for which the Council was responsible, during 
the third quarter of 2008/09 ending on 31 December 2008. 
 
The report revealed an overall commendable performance on the delivery of the 
Corporate Strategy key projects, with 26 schemes progressing on, or ahead of, plan 
and 9 schemes in their planning and initiation stage but expected to be delivered 
within budget.  The reason for the one remaining project to continue improvement of 
the green corridor of Chorley being forecast to overrun the programme was that 
adverse weather conditions had affected completion of the Duxbury Park Golf Course 
element of the project. 
 
The report also revealed a good performance in respect of the national indicators that 
could be measured, with 8 out of 12 being on target and an improved performance in 
relation to 7 indicators.  Action plans had been compiled and adopted in respect of the 
three indicators where performance had been lower than anticipated. 
 
Questions were raised by Members in respect of the Duxbury Park project and the 
performance against the national indicators relating to the percentage of major 
planning applications processed within the timescale and the time taken to process 
new and altered claims for Housing and Council Tax benefits. 
 

Agenda Item 3Agenda Page 1



Executive Cabinet 2  
Public Minutes of meeting held on Thursday, 12 February 2009 

Decision made: 
 
That the report be noted. 
 

09.EC.19 CHORLEY PARTNERSHIP'S PERFORMANCE REPORT FOR THIRD 
QUARTER OF 2008/09  

 
The Executive Cabinet considered an update report of the Assistant Chief Executive 
(Policy and Performance) on the activities of the Chorley Local Strategic Partnership 
(LSP), particularly through its delivery of 11 strategic projects and its performance in 
relation to the Local Area Agreement (LAA) and targeted key performance indicators 
from the Sustainable Community Strategy over the third quarter of 2008/09. 
 
The report revealed that delivery of the LSP’s projects remained on track and good 
progress was being achieved in relation to the delivery of the LAA targets. 
 
While both the overall level of crime and the serious acquisitive crime rate in Chorley 
had increased over the past quarter period, the statistics compared favourably with 
those for neighbouring authorities. 
 
Particular reference was also made to the increase in the percentage of vacant town 
centre floor space, caused primarily by the recent closure of a major town centre 
retailers’ premises.  In response to a Member’s query on this issue, the Executive 
Member (Business) highlighted the marketing campaign being undertaken by the 
Council and the Chorley LSP to attract new businesses to the Borough.  In this 
context an appendix to the submitted report outlined the range of measures and 
advice available from Chorley Council and other agencies presently being offered to 
companies and individuals affected by the current economic downturn. 
 
Decision made: 
 
That the report be noted. 
 

09.EC.20 CENTRAL LANCASHIRE AND BLACKPOOL GROWTH POINT PROPOSAL - 
UPDATE REPORT  

 
The Corporate Director (Business) presented a report seeking the Executive Cabinet’s 
instructions on the Authority’s commitment or otherwise to the Central Lancashire and 
Blackpool Growth Point initiative. 
 
Following the Council’s support of the submission of the Programme of Development, 
the Government had offered to allocate £5.27m to the initiative over the next two 
years, split between capital and revenue. 
 
Chorley Council’s participation in the Growth Point bid had been on the expectation 
that the accelerated growth would result in the provision of more affordable housing 
units for the Borough.  In order to ensure that development was restricted to the 
suitable identified sites with associated infrastructure, it was essential that any 
accelerated growth be managed through the Local Development Framework Core 
Strategy.  The projected revenue funding was currently insufficient to deliver the 
accelerated Core Strategy and the report suggested pursuance of a request for the 
allocation of part of the capital funding to revenue towards the cost of the accelerated 
Core Strategy. 
 
The Executive Cabinet were reminded of, and accepted the benefits to be derived 
from the accelerated developments likely to accrue from the Growth Point initiative, 
but reiterated the qualification that its support was dependent on the amount of new 
housing development specified in the Regional Spatial Strategy (approximately 417 
units per year) not being exceeded and no Green Belt land being developed. 

Agenda Item 3Agenda Page 2



Executive Cabinet 3  
Public Minutes of meeting held on Thursday, 12 February 2009 

 
Decisions made: 
 
1. That the Council commits to the Growth Point initiative, but reserves the 

right to withdraw if insufficient funds are available to help accelerate the 
development of the LDF Core Strategy. 

 
2. That the Council commits to the Growth Point initiative, subject to a 

satisfactory negotiation on the memorandum of understanding, including 
confirmation that: 

 ● sufficient revenue funds will be available to help accelerate the 
development of the LDF Core Strategy; 

 ● any housing development in Chorley will not exceed the amount set 
out in the Regional Spatial Strategy (approximately 417 per annum); 

 ● the Green Belt will be safeguarded; 
 ● sufficient capital funds will be available to assist the funding of the 

programme of development as set out in the submitted report. 
 
Reason for Decisions: 
 
To ensure that the Council benefits from participation in the Central Lancashire and 
Blackpool Growth Point initiative in terms of the provision of more affordable housing 
units, subject to satisfactory safeguards being put in place. 
 
Alternative option(s) considered and rejected: 
 
None. 
 

09.EC.21 HIGHER DENSITY HOUSING - ACHIEVING HIGH QUALITY  
 

The Corporate Director (Business) submitted a report recommending the approval, for 
consultation purposes, of a Guidance Note on the design of higher density housing 
developments, which had been advocated by the Government as a more sustainable 
form of development. 
 
The Guidance Note set out guidelines and advice on issues such as design 
standards, density, landscaping and car parking, together with other criteria against 
which development proposals would be assessed. 
 
The guidance aimed to address relevant concerns and design issues connected with 
each potential development site to ensure that higher density housing schemes 
respected the characteristics of the surrounding areas. 
 
Decision made: 
 
That the Guidance Note entitled ‘Higher Density Housing – Achieving High 
Quality Design’, as now presented, be approved for consultation purposes, with 
a view to its ultimate use as a development control tool when judging the merits 
of higher density housing applications, including back garden developments. 
 
Reasons for decision: 
 
The Higher Density Housing Guidance Note directly supports the Corporate Strategy 
aims of developing the character and feel of Chorley as a great place to live, and 
strengthening Chorley’s economic position in the Central Lancashire sub-region. 
 
It updates previous guidance notes relating to this subject area and responds to 
Government Planning Policy Statement 1: Delivering Sustainable Development and 

Agenda Item 3Agenda Page 3



Executive Cabinet 4  
Public Minutes of meeting held on Thursday, 12 February 2009 

Planning Policy Statement 3: Housing.  These require local authorities to create more 
sustainable residential environments. 
 
Alternative option(s) considered and rejected: 
 
None. 
 

09.EC.22 ST. GEORGE'S STREET CONSERVATION AREA - APPRAISAL AND 
MANAGEMENT PROPOSALS  

 
The Corporate Director (Business) presented a report on the main findings of the St 
George’s Street Conservation Area Appraisal and Management Proposals Document 
and seeking the Executive Cabinet’s endorsement of its principal recommendations. 
 
A detailed analysis of the St George’s Street Conservation Area, whilst revealing the 
special, key characteristics of the area, had also identified a number of negative 
aspects and causes of concern.  The analysis had led to the compilation of a number 
of management proposals which highlighted the opportunities for associated projects 
and actions aimed at enhancing the appearance of the Conservation Area.  These 
proposals included: 
 
● an updating of the Council’s ‘Shopfront Design Guide’ and the introduction of an 

‘Area of special advertisement control’; 
● exploring the potential for grant aid to assist with improvements to shopfronts, 

the reversal of inappropriate alterations to buildings; and repairs and appropriate 
improvements, including the reinstatement of original features for buildings 
within the Conservation Area; 

● the introduction of an Article 4(1) Direction to protect buildings not otherwise 
protected from inappropriate alteration; 

● changes to the Conservation Area boundary to enhance and further protect its 
setting. 

 
The Appraisal and Management Proposals document included a summary of the 
responses to the comprehensive consultation exercise that had been undertaken on 
the plans. 
 
The Corporate Director also referred to the potential sources of external funding that 
could be attracted to fund conservation projects, which in turn was likely to enhance 
the vibrancy of the area. 
 
Decisions made: 
 
1. That the St George’s Street Conservation Area Appraisal, as now 

presented, be endorsed. 
 
2. That the Management Proposals, as now presented, be adopted as the 

basis for future improvement and control in the area, subject to the 
availability of sufficient funding. 

 
3. That the introduction of a Direction under Article 4(1) of the Town and 

Country Planning (General Permitted Development) Order 1995 to increase 
control over additions and alterations in the Conservation Area be 
supported. 

 
4. That the necessary statutory procedures to introduce an area of Special 

Advertisement Control and to implement the proposed boundary changes 
to the Conservation Area be endorsed. 

 
Reasons for Recommendations: 

Agenda Item 3Agenda Page 4



Executive Cabinet 5  
Public Minutes of meeting held on Thursday, 12 February 2009 

 
Section 71 of the Town and Country Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation 
Areas) Act 1990 requires the Council to formulate and publish proposals for the 
preservation and enhancement of their Conservation Areas. 
 
The planned programme of actions evolving from the review instigated under the 
Council’s Heritage and Conservation Strategy is expected to improve both the 
appearance of the Conservation Area and the vitality of business within the area. 
 

09.EC.23 REVENUE BUDGET, 2008/09 - MONITORING REPORT  
 

The Executive Cabinet considered a report of the Assistant Chief Executive (Business 
Transformation) monitoring the Council’s financial performance during the third 
quarter of 2008/09 in comparison with the budgetary and efficiency savings targets for 
the current financial year. 
 
The report confirmed that the Council was on course to achieve its overall savings 
target of £320,000 by the end of the financial year, and the projected budget deficit at 
the year end had been reduced over the past quarter period to £63,000. 
 
The report indicated that close monitoring of a number of budget areas (ie major 
income streams; concessionary travel costs; benefits costs) would be necessary 
throughout the final quarter period. 
 
The report also commented on the potential overspend on concessionary travel costs, 
with the current budget overspend forecast to be in the region of £143,000.  
Consequently, it would be necessary to identify non-committed expenditure to ensure 
that all feasible savings were made in order to reduce the impact on general balances.  
In this context, Members debated differing opinions on whether past and current 
Government grants had been made specifically to compensate for the Authority’s 
proportion of concessionary travel costs, and the Executive Leader confirmed the 
intention for a delegation to meet the Government Minister to support action to ensure 
a more equitable distribution of costs throughout the County. 
 
Decision made: 
 
That the report be noted and that non-committed revenue expenditure budgets 
be identified and savings implemented, where possible, in order to reduce the 
impact of potential overspending on concessionary travel costs and to bring the 
budget to a more balanced position. 
 
Reason for decision: 
 
To ensure that the Council’s budgetary targets are achieved. 
 
Alternative option(s) considered and rejected: 
 
None. 
 

09.EC.24 GENERAL FUND REVENUE BUDGET FOR 2009/10 - FEEDBACK ON 
CONSULTATION EXERCISE  

 
The Assistant Chief Executive (Business Transformation) circulated at the meeting a 
report which summarised the responses received by the Borough Council to its 
consultation on the draft budget proposals for 2009/10. 
 
A wide variety of consultation methods had been undertaken, with the majority of 
respondents being broadly in support of the budget proposals, considering that 
Council Tax rises should be contained, whilst protecting the delivery of core services.  

Agenda Item 3Agenda Page 5



Executive Cabinet 6  
Public Minutes of meeting held on Thursday, 12 February 2009 

The respondents also favoured the use of any possible additional investment in the 
improvement of the town centre and initiatives both to counteract the impact of the 
economic downturn and provide activities for young people. 
 
Decision made: 
 
That the report summarising the responses to the consultation on the draft 
budget proposals for 2009/10 be noted and taken into account in the 
compilation of the final draft budget proposals. 
 
Reason for decision: 
 
To ensure that the representations received in relation to the Council’s draft budget 
proposals for 2009/10 are given due consideration in the compilation of the final 
budget plans. 
 
Alternative option(s) considered and rejected: 
 
None. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Executive Leader 
 

Agenda Item 3Agenda Page 6



Annual Audit 
and Inspection 
Letter
Chorley Borough Council

Audit 2007/08 

March 2009 

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 7



Status of our reports 

The Statement of Responsibilities of Auditors and Audited Bodies issued by the Audit 
Commission explains the respective responsibilities of auditors and of the audited body. 
Reports prepared by appointed auditors are addressed to non-executive 
directors/members or officers. They are prepared for the sole use of the audited body. 
Auditors accept no responsibility to: 

any director/member or officer in their individual capacity; or  

any third party.

Contents

Key messages 3

Purpose, responsibilities and scope 4

How is Chorley Borough Council performing? 5

The audit of the accounts and value for money 10

Looking ahead 14

Closing remarks 15

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 8



Key messages 

3  Chorley Borough Council 

Key messages 
A Comprehensive Performance Assessment (CPA) in June 2008 judged the 
Council to be excellent overall and performing well for achievement and 
improvement. Value for money continues to be strong and the Council has 
continued its good track record of improvement in terms of its published 
performance information. 

Recycling rates continue to increase and the quality of Chorley’s services has been 
recognised by national awards and commendations for car parks, environmental 
quality and street cleansing. 

Access to services continues to improve. The Council has achieved Beacon status 
for Transforming Services through Citizen Engagement and Empowerment and for 
Better Outcomes for People and Places.  

The Council is making a positive contribution to wider community outcomes. Crime 
is below average and continuing to fall. The supply of affordable housing is steadily 
increasing. The Council is taking action to support local people through the 
economic downturn by providing support and advice to those out of work.

Performance management effectively supports service improvement and capacity 
is good. The Council has low and falling levels of sickness absence. 

Reducing health inequalities represents a major challenge facing health and local 
government bodies together with their partners across Lancashire. 

The economic downturn will provide additional pressures for the Council in relation 
to its finances and the delivery of its stated priorities. 

Action needed by the Council 

The Council should proactively manage its finances and other resources to deal 
with these pressures, particularly where costs and demands for services are 
increasing.

The level of health inequalities across Lancashire remains a concern despite 
recent improvements to various organisational structures and partnership 
arrangements. The Council should ensure that it works closely with NHS trusts and 
other key partners across the borough in order to ensure that health initiatives are 
effectively co-ordinated and deliver outcomes. 

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 9



Purpose, responsibilities and scope 

Chorley Borough Council 4

Purpose, responsibilities and 
scope
1 This report provides an overall summary of the Audit Commission's assessment of the 

Council. It draws on the most recent Comprehensive Performance Assessment (CPA), 
the findings and conclusions from the audit of the Council for 2007/08 and from any 
inspections undertaken since the last Annual Audit and Inspection Letter.

2 We have addressed this letter to members as it is the responsibility of the Council to 
ensure that proper arrangements are in place for the conduct of its business and that it 
safeguards and properly accounts for public money. We have made recommendations 
to assist the Council in meeting its responsibilities. 

3 This letter also communicates the significant issues to key external stakeholders, 
including members of the public. We will publish this letter on the Audit Commission 
website at www.audit-commission.gov.uk. In addition the Council is planning to publish 
it on its website. 

4 Your appointed auditor is responsible for planning and carrying out an audit that meets 
the requirements of the Audit Commission’s Code of Audit Practice (the Code). Under 
the Code, the auditor reviews and reports on: 

the Council’s accounts;

whether the Council has made proper arrangements for securing economy, 
efficiency and effectiveness in its use of resources (value for money conclusion); 
and

whether the Council's best value performance plan has been prepared and 
published in line with legislation and statutory guidance. 

5 This letter includes the latest assessment on the Council’s performance under the CPA 
framework, including our Direction of Travel report, and the results of any inspections 
carried out by the Audit Commission under section 10 of the Local Government Act 
1999. It summarises the key issues arising from the CPA and any such inspections. 
Inspection reports are issued in accordance with the Audit Commission’s duty under 
section 13 of the 1999 Act. 

6 We have listed the reports issued to the Council relating to 2007/08 audit and 
inspection work at the end of this letter. 

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 10



How is Chorley Borough Council performing? 

5  Chorley Borough Council 

How is Chorley Borough Council 
performing?
7 Chorley Borough Council was assessed as 'Excellent' in the Comprehensive 

Performance Assessment carried out in 2008. These assessments have been 
completed in all district councils and we are now updating these assessments, through 
an updated corporate assessment, in councils where there is evidence of change. The 
following chart is the latest position across all district councils. 

Figure 1 Overall performance of district councils in CPA 

Source: Audit Commission 

Chorley Borough Council - Direction of Travel Report  

What evidence is there of the Council improving outcomes?

8 The Council has continued to improve services and outcomes in areas that it has 
identified as priorities - Prosperity, Place, People and Performance - and the public say 
are important to their communities. A Comprehensive Performance Assessment (CPA) 
in June 2008 judged the Council to be excellent overall and performing well for 
achievement and improvement.

9 In 2007/08 41 out of 50 national, best value service performance indicators improved 
or maintained high performance; 9 indicators did not improve or deteriorated, none of 
which led to significantly worse outcomes. Overall, 61 per cent of
nationally-comparable indicators improved for Chorley during 2007/08, against a 
district council average of 57 per cent to 59 per cent. The percentage of indicators 
where Chorley performed in the top quartile was significantly above the national 
average at 41 per cent.

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 11



How is Chorley Borough Council performing? 

Chorley Borough Council 6

10 Progress on Prosperity has been demonstrated by business growth. The Council has 
taken positive action to support local people in the current economic climate by 
establishing a Redundancy Taskforce, the Connect to Work initiative to help residents 
on incapacity benefit to obtain jobs and the Count on us Campaign to provide advice 
and information.

11 Good outcomes for Place include improved street cleanliness and further increases in 
the amounts of household waste recycled and composted - which, with less waste 
collected, is reducing the amount sent to landfill. In addition, crime rates fell by
26 per cent between 2005 and 2008 and are lower than average. The quality of 
services has been recognised by awards and commendations for car parks, 
environmental quality and street cleansing. Interim data from the 2008 Place Survey 
shows that only 34 per cent of residents now feel that rubbish or litter lying around is a 
problem, compared to 45 per cent in 2006.

12 The Council has taken action to increase affordable housing in the borough. In 
2006/07 and 2007/08 26 and 28 units were respectively delivered compared with a 
target of 125 units by March 2008. Progress has been made in 2008/09 towards 
providing 61 units - above the Local Area Agreement (LAA) target of 50 units - with 
projects and initiatives in place for more units in subsequent years.

13 Focus on People is shown by having Beacon status for Better Outcomes for People 
and Places. The assessment found the Council to be ‘exemplary on citizen 
engagement and empowerment with strong political and strategic leadership’. It has a 
focus on achieving better outcomes for local people and a good understanding of what 
this means in reality. Recent developments include ensuring that older people who 
contact the Council, for example, about concessionary travel are referred to other 
public services for advice and assistance and - from April 2009 - free swimming for 
under 16s and over 60 year olds. 

14 Improvements relating to Performance are reflected by increases in satisfaction with 
the Council overall and with other services such as sports and leisure facilities. It has 
Beacon status for Transforming Services through Citizen Engagement and 
Empowerment and a strong reputation within local government.  

15 The Council is making a positive contribution to wider community outcomes by, for 
example:

strengthening Chorley’s economic position in the Central Lancashire sub-region 
through support to local businesses and improvements to the town’s markets; 

contributing to sustainability with energy measures to reduce its carbon footprint; 

improving community safety through Weeks of Action, tackling anti-social 
behaviour and funding Police Community Support Officers that are contributing to 
further reductions in crime in line with the LAA target;

promoting health issues with actions to address alcohol misuse and reducing the 
number of teenage pregnancies; and 

demonstrating community leadership and civic pride through the Chorley Smile 
campaign and the Building a Chorley Community Network.

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 12



How is Chorley Borough Council performing? 

7  Chorley Borough Council 

16 Both access and the quality of services for citizens continue to improve. The Council 
focuses on those who have been ‘hard to reach’ or previously excluded. It is 
strengthening neighbourhood management and projects such as Circle of Need are 
ensuring that integrated services are provided for local people with more emphasis on 
rural areas. An Equality Forum has been established to provide a voice for target 
groups to influence service delivery. Interim data from the 2008 Place Survey shows 
that some 82 per cent of residents agree that the local area is a place where people 
from different backgrounds get along.

17 The Families First project - run by both the Chorley and South Ribble Local Strategic 
Partnerships - is a multi-agency family intervention project that provides intensive, 
‘joined up’ support to problem families in each borough. The Choose Chorley 
Employment Charter is designed to help companies to recruit local people particularly 
those living in disadvantaged communities. The Council supports the independence of 
older people and the safety and well-being of children and young people by schemes 
such as Get up and Go and the Active Generation project.

18 The Council performs strongly in achieving and managing value for money which, 
alongside the quality of services, continues to improve. Further efficiency gains in 
2007/08 meant that the Council exceeded its target over the three-year period. 

How much progress is being made to implement improvement plans to sustain 
future improvement? 

19 The Council is implementing a range of plans to sustain future improvement. They are 
linked to the Sustainable Community Strategy 2007-2025 and are intended to promote 
the economic, social and environmental well-being of the community. A revised 
Corporate Strategy sets out the Council’s strategic objectives, long term outcomes, 
measures and targets and key projects for each priority. In particular it includes 
projects to support Chorley residents and businesses and tackle the effects of the 
economic recession. Other plans include: 

providing seamless services for users at all access points such as a one stop 
housing advice centre and the Tell Us Once project; 

increasing the provision of affordable housing in the borough; 

a new waste management contract with more emphasis on customer service and 
pilot kitchen waste collections to divert such waste from landfill; 

developing local solutions to climate change, for example, the One World Living 
project for local businesses and a Sustainable Resources Development Plan; 

a range of projects with partners, such as environmental improvements in the more 
disadvantaged areas, supporting economic rural diversification and promoting 
awareness of mental health;

the Chorley Partnership’s Community Cohesion Strategy; and 

a Locality Plan with Lancashire County Council to further improve the co-ordination 
and impact of services within the borough.

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 13



How is Chorley Borough Council performing? 

Chorley Borough Council 8

20 Implementation of improvement planning is on track with most key objectives and 
milestones being achieved. The majority of key projects are ahead of or on schedule. 
The Council has allocated resources for projects which have stimulated private sector 
investment. Most of the short-term projects have been successfully completed with 
progress on longer-term projects. 

21 Activities are being undertaken that are intended to achieve level 3 (‘achieving’) of the 
Equality Standard for Local Government in 2009 and better position the Council to 
assess progress against its People objectives. 

22 Strong performance management arrangements ensure that action is taken to address 
services that are not meeting targets, including those delivered by partners. In the last 
year, for example, the Council re-assumed direct responsibility for the Homelessness 
function, resulting in service improvements, shorter stays in hostel accommodation and 
the almost elimination of bed and breakfast accommodation.

23 The Council has the capacity to deliver its plans with strong leadership by councillors 
and officers. A Workforce Development Plan sets out how the Council intends to 
recruit, develop and retain the staff that it needs. Training and development 
programmes help to sustain capacity. An e-learning package, for example, has been 
introduced to ensure that councillors and officers fully understand the importance of 
equality and diversity and its implications. The Council has an established culture that 
focuses on customers. 

24 A robust approach has reduced sickness absences to an average of 7.8 days per 
employee which is amongst the best 25 per cent of councils. Work to improve the 
health and well-being of employees and human resource policies have been 
recognised by national awards. 

25 The Overview and Scrutiny function has been strengthened. Task and finish groups 
identify opportunities to enhance service quality and governance arrangements in 
relation to, for example, Streetscene and Chorley Community Housing.  

26 Capacity is enhanced through a range of effective partnerships, particularly through 
the Chorley Partnership where the Children and Young People’s thematic group is now 
the Chorley Local Children’s Trust. Joint working on community safety (supported by 
mainstream funding), with vulnerable families and on strategic housing are all having 
an impact. Shared financial services between Chorley and South Ribble Councils are 
being implemented and are intended to increase value for money and offer a high 
quality service to both councils. 

27 External funding continues to support the achievement of priorities. An Enterprise 
Facilitator acts as an outreach worker in deprived communities to encourage business 
start-ups. A Sports and Physical Activity Alliance has enabled the Council to access 
funding of £170,000 for projects to increase participation in regular activity in the 
borough.

28 The Council is well placed to address the challenges that all councils face arising from 
the economic downturn. However, it will need to work carefully through the 
consequences of a number of financial pressures, including the cost of concessionary 
fares, the lack of receipt of subsidy on benefits and the ‘at risk’ investments in Icelandic 
banks.

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 14



How is Chorley Borough Council performing? 

9  Chorley Borough Council 

Tackling health inequalities in Lancashire 

29 Over the past year we concluded a wide-ranging review of arrangements focusing on 
how partners work collaboratively to reduce health inequalities (HI) across Lancashire. 
Average life expectancies across the county are similar to those for England and 
Wales where the gap between the most affluent and most deprived areas is 6.8 years 
but parts of Lancashire show much greater variation. 

30 Joint working is often challenging and health and local government bodies begin with 
different, sometimes competing, priorities. In addition, the need to develop healthier 
communities is closely linked to other priorities such as safer and stronger 
communities, sustainability and regeneration. 

31 Our review found that despite progress in recent years, the county as a whole is not 
projected to achieve its Public Service Agreement (PSA) target to reduce HI, as 
measured by infant mortality and life expectancy at birth. Partner organisations in 
Lancashire have a clear commitment to tackling HI and the development of plans for 
2008/09 and beyond is encouraging. However, some organisations and partnerships 
still lack coherent longer term strategies. These weaknesses are hampering effective 
partnership working and performance management. Scrutiny is inconsistently applied 
to health issues across the bodies we reviewed in Lancashire. 

32 Directors of Public Health (DPH) across Lancashire are not making full use of their key 
strategic position and engagement with local health service providers has been limited. 
Community groups and service users are not consistently involved in the development 
of HI strategies. 

33 We have recently received a joint response from all the organisations involved in the 
review which refers to the significant progress made since our field work was 
undertaken. However performance data shows that inequalities in health remain a 
challenge in several areas across Lancashire. We will continue to monitor progress 
against this key priority for the county.

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 15



The audit of the accounts and value for money 

Chorley Borough Council 10

The audit of the accounts and 
value for money 
34 We reported separately to the Audit Committee on the issues arising from our 2007/08 

audit and in September 2008 issued: 

our Annual Governance Report (AGR); 

an unqualified opinion on your accounts and a conclusion on your value for money 
arrangements to say that these arrangements are adequate; and 

a report on the Best Value Performance Plan confirming that the Plan has been 
audited.

Use of Resources 

35 The findings of the auditor are an important component of the CPA framework 
described above. In particular the Use of Resources score is derived from the 
assessments made by the auditor in the following areas. 

Financial reporting (including the preparation of the accounts of the Council and 
the way these are presented to the public). 

Financial management (including how the financial management is integrated with 
strategy to support council priorities). 

Financial standing (including the strength of the Council's financial position). 

Internal control (including how effectively the Council maintains proper stewardship 
and control of its finances). 

Value for money (including an assessment of how well the Council balances the 
costs and quality of its services). 

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 16



The audit of the accounts and value for money 

11  Chorley Borough Council 

36 For the purposes of the CPA your auditor has assessed the Council’s arrangements 
for use of resources in these five areas as follows. 

Table 1  

Element Assessment 

2007/08

Assessment 

2006/07

Financial reporting 

Financial management 

Financial standing 

Internal control 

Value for money 

3 out of 4 

3 out of 4 

3 out of 4 

4 out of 4 

4 out of 4 

3 out of 4 

3 out of 4 

4 out of 4 

3 out of 4 

4 out of 4 

Overall assessment of the Audit Commission 4 out of 4 4 out of 4 

Note: 1 – lowest, 4 = highest 

37 Table 1 shows that only the scores for Financial Standing and Internal Control varied 
from 2006/07. The reasons for these changes are as follows. 

Financial Standing was reduced in 2007/08 to level 3 because, whilst the Council 
continues to manage its spending well, no new and additional notable practice was 
identified, as required to maintain a level 4 marking. 

Internal Control was increased to level 4 because we noted there had been 
further significant improvements in internal control and probity arrangements 
together with associated notable practice. 

The key issues arising from the audit 

38 The key findings and issues arising from the audit, as reflected in the above 
judgements where appropriate, are as follows. 

The Council continues to perform strongly in terms of promoting external 
accountability and identified further examples of notable practice. These show how 
Chorley has built on its previous good practice for interacting with its citizens and 
stakeholders and outline the variety of ways that it promotes external 
accountability.

The arrangements for the preparation of the accounts improved in 2007/08 and the 
accounts were supported by comprehensive working papers from the start of the 
audit. However, the accounts submitted for audit included two material 
misstatements together with a small number of other errors. 

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 17



The audit of the accounts and value for money 

Chorley Borough Council 12

The Council has strengthened its arrangements for asset management and its 
updated three-year capital programme links explicitly to the Council’s priorities for 
affordable housing, the town centre and sustainability and investment in its 
infrastructure. Its revised Asset Management Strategy and Plan 2008-2010, 
reflects the new partnership arrangements with Liberata and sets out the vision, 
aims and actions for corporate property. 

The Council consistently maintains its spending within its overall budget and 
without significant unexpected overspends or under-spends. It sets challenging 
targets for a comprehensive set of financial health indicators, monitors 
performance and has a good track record of achieving these targets. 

Our 2008 review confirmed that the risk management arrangements continue to 
represent best practice. This year the Council developed a Framework for 
Partnership Working which set out corporate standards for partnership 
governance, including performance management and risk management. 

The Council continues to strengthen its processes to manage and improve value 
for money and demonstrate notable practices. The Council continues to achieve 
good value for money. Costs, although comparatively higher than other councils, 
are overall commensurate with service delivery, performance and the outcomes 
achieved.

39 There has been a marked economic downturn since we issued our AGR in
September 2008. Chorley, in common with other councils, is facing stern ongoing 
financial challenges from such factors as falling income streams and increases in the 
demand for some of its services as the recession continues to bite. However, revenue 
monitoring reports continue to predict that the Council will achieve its 2008/09 planned 
budget outturn.

Data Quality 

40 During the year we also undertook a review of the Council's data quality arrangements. 
Our review of the Council's arrangements focuses on a review using key lines of 
enquiry (KLOE) to determine whether proper corporate management arrangements for 
data quality are in place, and whether these are being applied in practice. The findings 
contribute to the auditor's conclusion under the Code of Audit Practice on the Council's 
arrangements to secure value for money (the VFM conclusion).

41 We concluded that the Council's overall management arrangements for ensuring data 
quality had improved since our last review.

42 In particular, the Council's overall management arrangements for ensuring data quality 
are consistently above minimum requirements. It has strengthened its arrangements 
for all five review themes. Responsibilities for data quality are more clearly defined at 
member and officer level. A corporate framework is in place, reflected in the Data 
Quality Strategy and Policy which is subject to regular reviews and updates.

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 18



The audit of the accounts and value for money 

13  Chorley Borough Council 

43 Polices and procedures are in place to secure the quality of data and are reviewed, 
where appropriate with partners, to ensure that they are up-to-date. Checks by Internal 
Audit and our own checks confirm that procedures are routinely followed. Systems and 
processes to secure the quality of data continue to be enhanced. Opportunities for 
further development are being explored, including linking the systems from different 
departments for reporting corporate performance information. The Council seeks 
assurances from partners that data complies with a third party protocol but 
arrangements for validating such data are less well developed. 

44 The Council continues to ensure that staff have the knowledge, competences and 
capacity for their roles in relation to data quality linked to personal development 
reviews and training. It continues to make excellent use of performance data in 
managing and improving the delivery of services and, in 2007/08, can demonstrate a 
range of improved outcomes and enhanced capacity through a significant reduction in 
sickness absence.

45 Our review and spot checks found that the Performance Indicators reviewed were fairly 
stated.

.

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 19



Looking ahead 

Chorley Borough Council 14

Looking ahead 
46 The public service inspectorates have developed a new performance assessment 

framework, the Comprehensive Area Assessment (CAA). CAA will provide the first 
holistic independent assessment of the prospects for local areas and the quality of life 
for people living there. It will put the experience of citizens, people who use services 
and local tax payers at the centre of the new local assessment framework, with a 
particular focus on the needs of those whose circumstances make them vulnerable. It 
will recognise the importance of effective local partnership working, the enhanced role 
of Sustainable Communities Strategies and Local Area Agreements and the 
importance of councils in leading and shaping the communities they serve. 

47 CAA will result in reduced levels of inspection and better coordination of inspection 
activity. The key components of CAA will be a joint inspectorate area assessment and 
reporting performance on the new national indicator set, together with an 
organisational assessment which will combine the external auditor’s assessment of 
value for money in the use of resources with a joint inspectorate assessment of service 
performance.

48 From 2008/09, the auditors' assessment of use of resources will be based on new key 
lines of enquiry and will form part of CAA. Key lines of enquiry for use of resources 
were published in May 2008 following consultation. These reflect the needs of CAA 
and incorporate a number of improvements including: a clearer focus on value for 
money achievements and further emphasis on commissioning of services, outcomes 
for local people and partnership working. 

49 The assessment is structured into three themes:  

managing finances: sound and strategic financial management;

governing the business: strategic commissioning and good governance; and  

managing resources: effective management of natural resources, assets and 
people.

50 We hosted a workshop on 16 January for all bodies subject to Use of Resources 2009 
in Lancashire to promote the new methodology which representatives from Chorley 
attended. We will continue to work with the Council to ensure that the new 
methodology is applied effectively and efficiently. 

51 The first results of our work on CAA will be published in the autumn of 2009. This will 
include the performance data from 2008/09, the first year of the new National Indicator 
Set and key aspects of each area's Local Area Agreement. 

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 20



Closing remarks 

15  Chorley Borough Council 

Closing remarks 
52 This letter has been discussed and agreed with the Assistant Chief Executive (Policy 

and Performance) and the Assistant Chief Executive (Business Transformation). A 
copy of the letter will be presented at the Audit Committee on 19 March 2009. Copies 
need to be provided to all Council members by 31 March 2009. 

53 Further detailed findings, conclusions and recommendations on the areas covered by 
audit and inspection work are included in the reports issued to the Council during the 
year as shown in Table 2.

Table 2 Reports issued 

Report Date of issue 

Audit and inspection plan June 2007 

Annual Governance report September 2008 

Opinion on financial statements September 2008 

Value for money conclusion September 2008 

Health Inequalities report October 2008 

Use of Resources report January 2009 

Data Quality report January 2009 

Annual audit and inspection letter March 2009 

54 The Council has taken a positive and constructive approach to audit and inspection 
work, and we wish to thank the Council's staff for their support and cooperation during 
the audit. 

Availability of this letter 

55 This letter will be published on the Audit Commission’s website at  
www.audit-commission.gov.uk, and also on the Council’s website. 

Tom Keena (Comprehensive Area Assessment Lead) 

Tim Watkinson (District Auditor) 

March 2009

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 21



Copies of this report 

If you require further copies of this report, or a copy in large print, in Braille, on tape, or in a 
language other than English, please call 0844 798 7070. 

© Audit Commission 2008 

For further information on the work of the Commission please contact: 

Audit Commission, 1st Floor, Millbank Tower, Millbank, London SW1P 4HQ  

Tel: 020 7828 1212  Fax: 020 7976 6187  Textphone (minicom): 020 7630 0421 

www.audit-commission.gov.uk 

The Audit Commission 
The Audit Commission is an independent watchdog, driving economy, efficiency and 
effectiveness in local public services to deliver better outcomes for everyone. 

Our work across local government, health, housing, community safety and fire and rescue 
services means that we have a unique perspective. We promote value for money for 
taxpayers, auditing the £200 billion spent by 11,000 local public bodies.

As a force for improvement, we work in partnership to assess local public services and 
make practical recommendations for promoting a better quality of life for local people. 

Agenda Item 5Agenda Page 22



 

 

 

 
 

Updated Template July 2007  

 

 
Report of Meeting Date 

Corporate Director (Human 
Resources & Organisational 

Development) 
Introduced by Executive Member 

(Resources) 

Executive Member (Resources) 

 
26th March 2009 

 

DEVELOPING EMPLOYEES AND ELECTED MEMBERS   

 
 

PURPOSE OF REPORT 

1. This report sets out performance against the Councils first Workforce Development Plan since 
it was produced and adopted in May 2008.  

 

RECOMMENDATION(S) 

2. That the report be noted. 

 

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATION(S) 

(If the recommendations are accepted) 

3. To facilitate the ongoing analysis and management of the Councils performance. 
 

 

ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED AND REJECTED 

4. None 
 

 
CORPORATE PRIORITIES 
 
5. This report relates to the following Strategic Objectives: 
 

Put Chorley at the heart of regional 
economic development in the 
central Lancashire sub region 

 Improved access to public services  

Improving equality of opportunity 
and life chance 

 Develop the character and feel of 
Chorley as a good place to live 

 

Involving People in their 
Communities 

 Ensure Chorley is a performing 
Organisation 

 

� 
 
 

BACKGROUND 
 

6. The Local Government Pay and Workforce Strategy identified a 10 year vision for Local 
Government that aimed to ensure that all Councils had ‘high performing, citizen centred, skilled 
and motivated staff’.  The Strategy required local authorities to produce a Workforce 

 

Agenda Item 6Agenda Page 23



Development Plan to clarify how they would anticipate and address both current and future key 
workforce challenges. 

Staff and the Trade Union were consulted on the plan which contained details of the Authority’s 
present workforce, speculated the requirements to meet future challenges and identified the 
methods that would be employed to meet the requirements. 

The Workforce Development Plan is an essential part of the Council’s improved planning by 
ensuring that the Authority possesses the skills, attitudes and commitment needed within the 
workforce to deliver the Council’s vision. 

The Plan is a key project within the Corporate Strategy to support the long-term outcome to 
provide and procure high quality, priority services. 

REPORT OVERVIEW  

7. The attached plan identifies the actions that have been completed in Year 1 since the adoption 
of the workforce development plan. In addition to those a number of planned actions have also 
taken place: 

• Project Management Skills  

• Climate Change Awareness 

• Equality and Diversity Training  

• NVQ2 Business Improvement Techniques 

The plan will be updated to reflect the changing priorities from the Corporate Strategy, actions 
identified from each Directorate Business Improvement Plan and individual performance and 
development appraisals. 

In January 2009 the Organisational Development programme was launched which is aimed at 
Managers and Officers who have a significant influence on the direction and outcome of the 
organisation, including those without management responsibility. The programme focuses on 
achieving people’s own and their team’s full potential, involving them in shaping the Council’s 
response to its key challenges and developing their attitude, skills and knowledge.  
 
The programme runs over a two year period, with a half-day session every six to eight weeks. 
Each session is evaluated to identify further development needs, which will be met outside the 
scope of the programme.  
 
To meet the diverse and challenging objectives of the programme, each session is based on one 
of the following key themes: 
 
1. Organisational Skills/Best Practise 
2. Managing People 
3. Personal Leadership 

 

ELECTED MEMBER DEVELOPMENT : LEARNING OPPORTUNITIES 2008/09 

8. There has been a comprehensive programme of Member development in the last Council year 
continuing the Council’s commitment to improving elected member skills and knowledge both 
in their roles as ward members and decision makers. The programme has included a mix of 
both skills and initiative based training with a particular focus on supporting neighbourhood 
working and a review of individual Member training needs. 

 

 

Agenda Item 6Agenda Page 24



In summary, activities have included: 

• A comprehensive induction programme for new Members in 2008 

• 100% response to the Member training and development assessment process through 
either individual interviews or questionnaire responses and the production of personal 
development plans. 

• Supporting the introduction of neighbourhood working with an introductory session to the 
seven neighbourhood areas; the carrying out of ward walks in all 20 wards in the Borough; 
and a neighbourhood bus tour to launch neighbourhood action plans. 

• Skills based training for communications, chairing skills, licensing practice and planning 
practice, new ICT arrangements 

• Initiative and knowledge based sessions including the LSP, Understanding MATAC, 
Families First project, new Waste and Recycling service, Accessing Ward Resources. 

• Linking into a range of countywide training opportunities through Team Lancashire’s 
Community Champions programme. 

 

ATTAINING LEVEL 2 CHARTER STATUS 

9. The Council is due to be reassessed for Level 1 of North West Employers Member 
Development Charter in 2009 and as agreed under the Corporate Strategy, will also be seeking 
attainment of the higher Level 2 Charter. This requires the Council to demonstrate the impact 
of Member training and development around one key initiative. The Member Support Working 
Group is leading on this project and is using Member development towards Neighbourhood 
Working as its main theme. There is also the need to show continued improvement and 
initiatives like intheknow and the Planning in Practice training for both District and Parish 
Councillors will be used to demonstrate this. The application will be submitted by the end of 
April and the assessment process will take place over the summer. 

 

IMPLICATIONS OF REPORT 
 
10. This report has implications in the following areas and the relevant Directors’ comments are 

included: 
 

Finance  Customer Services   
Human Resources � Equality and Diversity  

Legal    

 
COMMENTS OF THE CORPORATE DIRECTOR HUMAN RESOURCES AND 
ORGANISATIONAL DEVELOPMENT 
 
11. Contained within the report. 
 
LORRAINE CHARLESWORTH 
CORPORATE DIRECTOR HUMAN RESOURCES AND ORGANISATIONAL DEVELOPMENT 
 

There are no background papers to this report. 

    

Report Author Ext Date Doc ID 

Lorraine Charlesworth 5159 11 March 2009 *** 

 

Agenda Item 6Agenda Page 25



  

 

  
U

p
d
a
te

d
 T

e
m

p
la

te
 J

u
ly

 2
0
0
7
  

 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 A

re
a
 

O
b

je
c
ti

v
e
 

A
c

ti
o

n
 

P
ro

g
re

s
s
 

 B
u
ild

in
g

 C
a
p
a
c
it
y
 

 D
e
v
e
lo

p
 

th
e
 

s
k
ill

s
 

a
n
d

 
b
e
h
a
v
io

u
rs

 
o
f 

m
a
n
a
g
e
rs

 
a
n
d
 

e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
 

 •
 

U
p
d
a
te

 c
o
m

p
e
te

n
c
y
 f
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 
 

 C
o
m

p
e
te

n
c
y
 

fr
a
m

e
w

o
rk

 
a
d
o
p
te

d
 

a
n
d
 

e
m

b
e
d
d
e
d
 

w
it
h
in

 
re

c
ru

it
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 

s
e
le

c
ti
o
n
, 

a
n
d
 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

a
n
d
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
p
p
ra

is
a
ls

 

 
1
. 

O
rg

a
n

is
a
ti

o
n

a
l 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
             

 B
u
ild

in
g

 b
e
tt

e
r 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 

 N
e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
 A

g
e
n
d
a
 /
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 E

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

 •
 

R
e
c
o
g

n
is

e
 t
h
e
 s

k
ill

s
 f

o
r 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 a

n
d
 s

u
s
ta

in
in

g
 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 a

n
d
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
s
h
ip

s
 i
n
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e
. 

•
 

E
x
p
lo

re
 t

h
e
 c

h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
 o

f 
a
n
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 

•
 

C
o
lla

b
o
ra

ti
v
e
 w

o
rk

in
g

 s
k
ill

s
 

•
 

C
u
s
to

m
e
r 

fo
c
u
s
 a

n
d
 e

m
p
a
th

y
 s

k
ill

s
 

 

   A
ll 

m
o
d
u
le

s
 

in
c
lu

d
e
d
 

w
it
h
in

 
O

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
a
l 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 

a
tt

e
n
d
e
d
 

b
y
 

9
0
+

 
M

a
n
a
g

e
rs

 
a
n
d
 

S
e
n
io

r 
O

ff
ic

e
rs

 

Agenda Item 6Agenda Page 26



                                  

 W
o
rk

fo
rc

e
 

th
a
t 

re
fl
e
c
ts

 
th

e
 

d
iv

e
rs

it
y
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

 A
c
h
ie

v
e
 l
e

v
e
l 
3
 o

f 
th

e
 E

q
u
a
lit

y
 S

ta
n
d
a
rd

 
 •
 

L
ia

s
e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 E

q
u
a
lit

y
 F

o
ru

m
 

•
 

R
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
re

c
ru

it
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 s

e
le

c
ti
o
n
 p

o
lic

y
 

•
 

L
ia

s
e
 w

it
h
 L

C
C

 W
o
rk

R
ig

h
t 
to

  

•
 

e
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 a

p
p
lic

a
n
ts

 w
it
h
 D

is
a
b
ili

ti
e
s
 

 

 ID
e
A

 L
e
v
e
l 
3
 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
s
c
h
e
d
u
le

d
 

fo
r 

1
s
t  o

r 
2

n
d
 A

p
ri
l 
2
0
0
9
. 

 S
e
lf
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 

e
v
id

e
n
c
e
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 

s
u
b
m

it
te

d
. 

 R
e
c
ru

it
m

e
n
t 

o
n
 t

h
e
 

E
q

u
a
lit

y
 F

o
ru

m
’s

 
F

o
rw

a
rd

 P
la

n
. 

 R
e
c
ru

it
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 

S
e
le

c
ti
o
n
 P

o
lic

y
 r

e
v
is

e
d
 

 A
ll 

d
e
s
k
 b

a
s
e
d
 

e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
 h

a
v
e
 

c
o
m

p
le

te
d
 a

n
 o

n
lin

e
 

e
q

u
a
lit

y
 t
ra

in
in

g
 p

a
c
k
a
g

e
 

w
h

ic
h
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 t
a
ilo

re
d
 

to
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
ils

 n
e
e
d
s
. 

 N
o
n
 d

e
s
k
 b

a
s
e
d
 s

ta
ff

 w
ill

 
a
ls

o
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
 e

q
u
a
lit

y
 a

n
d
 

d
iv

e
rs

it
y
 t

ra
in

in
g

. 
 M

a
n
a
g

e
rs

 w
ill

 r
e
c
e
iv

e
 

tr
a
in

in
g
 o

n
 e

q
u
a
lit

y
 a

n
d
 

d
iv

e
rs

it
y
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 

O
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
a
l 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
. 

 

Agenda Item 6Agenda Page 27



 E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
A

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
 

 E
d
u
c
a
te

 
a
n
d
 

in
fo

rm
 

s
ta

ff
 

o
n
 

th
e
 

im
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 

o
f 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
is

s
u
e
s
 

in
 

re
la

ti
o
n
 

to
 

th
e
ir
 

w
o
rk

 
a
n
d
 

p
e
rs

o
n
a
l 
lif

e
 

 

 C
lim

a
te

 C
h
a
n
g

e
 b

ri
e
fi
n
g
s
 

d
e
liv

e
re

d
 t

o
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

g
ro

u
p
 a

n
d
 a

ll 
M

id
d

le
 

M
a
n
a
g

e
rs

. 
 

 D
e
v
e
lo

p
 

n
e
x
t 

g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 

o
f 

le
a
d
e
rs

 

 L
e
a
d
e
rs

h
ip

 D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
A

c
ti
o
n
s
 

 •
 

C
o
m

p
e
te

n
c
y
 M

o
d
e
l 

 

 M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

b
e
h
a
v
io

u
rs

 
id

e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 w

it
h
in

 
c
o
m

p
e
te

n
c
y
 f

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 

 P
ro

m
o
te

 C
u
lt
u
ra

l 
C

h
a
n
g
e
 

 D
e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 p

ro
d
u
c
ti
v
e
 w

o
rk

in
g
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
s
h
ip

s
 

 •
 

D
e
fi
n
in

g
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
it
 

•
 

In
fl
u
e
n
c
in

g
 a

n
d
 n

e
g

o
ti
a
ti
o
n
 s

k
ill

s
 t

o
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 r

e
s
u
lt
s
 

•
 

B
u
ild

in
g

 p
ro

d
u
c
ti
v
e
 w

o
rk

in
g
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
s
h
ip

s
 

•
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
n
g
 a

s
s
e
rt

iv
e
ly

 

•
 

U
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 a

n
d
 i
n
fl
u
e
n
c
in

g
 c

u
lt
u
re

s
 

•
 

Im
p
a
c
t 

o
f 
L
e
a
d
e
rs

h
ip

 o
n
 C

u
lt
u
re

 
 

 A
ll 

m
o
d
u
le

s
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 

w
it
h
in

 O
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
a
l 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 

a
tt

e
n
d
e
d
 b

y
 9

0
+

 
M

a
n
a
g

e
rs

 a
n
d
 S

e
n
io

r 
O

ff
ic

e
rs

 

            
2
. 

L
e
a
d

e
rs

h
ip

 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
        

 
3
. 

S
k
il

ls
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
     

 B
u
ild

in
g

 C
a
p
a
c
it
y
 

 U
p
d
a
te

 s
k
ill

s
 d

a
ta

 
 •
 

Id
e
n
ti
fy

 a
n
y
 c

ri
ti
c
a
l 
s
k
ill

s
 g

a
p
s
 

•
 

A
c
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 p

lu
g

 t
h
e
 g

a
p
s
 

 F
u
tu

re
 w

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 n

e
e
d
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 v

ia
 P

D
P

s
 

•
 

9
5
%

 C
o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 

 

 S
k
ill

s
 a

u
d
it
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 a

s
 

p
a
rt

 o
f 

a
n
n
u
a
l 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
p
p
ra

is
a
l 
 

 8
1
%

 P
D

P
s
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 

Agenda Item 6Agenda Page 28



 S
k
ill

s
 f

o
r 

L
if
e
 

 Id
e
n
ti
fy

 t
h
o
s
e
 w

it
h
o
u
t 
m

in
im

u
m

 N
V

Q
2
 

 •
 

A
c
h
ie

v
e
 G

e
t 
O

n
 A

w
a
rd

 
 

 A
n
a
ly

s
is

 o
f 

s
k
ill

s
 a

u
d
it
 

c
o
m

p
le

te
d
 

 N
V

Q
2
s
 i
n
tr

o
d
u
c
e
d
  

  S
k
ill

s
 P

le
d
g

e
 s

ig
n
e
d
 

 C
o
m

m
it
m

e
n
t 
m

a
d
e
 t
o
 

p
ro

g
re

s
s
 S

k
ill

s
 f

o
r 

L
if
e
 i
n
 

N
w

e
O

 G
O

 A
w

a
rd

 
  

 E
lim

in
a
te

 c
ri
ti
c
a
l 
s
k
ill

s
 g

a
p
s
 

 

 C
o
m

p
e
te

n
c
y
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 
C

o
m

p
le

te
d
 a

n
d
 

e
m

b
e
d
d
e
d
 i
n
 r

e
c
ru

it
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 s

e
le

c
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 a

p
p
ra

is
a
ls

 

                    
4
. 

R
e
c
ru

it
m

e
n

t 
a
n

d
 

R
e
te

n
ti

o
n

 

 A
tt

ra
c
t 

m
o
re

 
y
o
u
n
g

 
p
e
o
p
le

 
in

to
 

L
o
c
a
l 
G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

 
 

 In
c
re

a
s
e
 

m
o
d
e
rn

 
a
p
p
re

n
ti
c
e
s
h
ip

 
o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 

in
 

lin
e
 

w
it
h
 L

A
A

 t
a
rg

e
ts

 
 

 8
 a

p
p
re

n
ti
c
e
s
 r

e
c
ru

it
e
d
 i
n
 

0
8
/0

9
 

Agenda Item 6Agenda Page 29



 W
o
rk

fo
rc

e
 

re
fl
e
c
ti
v
e
 

o
f 

th
e
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
  

 E
x
p
lo

re
 s

tu
d
e
n
t 

p
la

c
e
m

e
n
ts

, 
g
ra

d
u
a
te

 p
ro

je
c
ts

 a
n
d
 w

o
rk

 
e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
 

 •
 

F
o
rg

e
 b

e
tt

e
r 

lin
k
s
 w

it
h
 s

c
h
o
o
ls

 a
n
d
 c

o
lle

g
e
 

 

 1
 g

ra
d
u
a
te

 r
e
c
ru

it
e
d
 a

s
 

p
a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 

G
ra

d
u
a
te

 S
c
h
e
m

e
 

 E
x
p
a
n
d
e
d
 o

n
 w

o
rk

 
e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 l
o
c
a
l 

s
c
h
o
o
ls

 
 P

ilo
t 

2
 p

la
c
e
m

e
n
ts

 f
ro

m
 

F
u
tu

re
 H

o
ri
z
o
n
s
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 

 A
tt

e
n

d
a
n

c
e
 a

t 
lo

c
a
l 

c
a
re

e
r 

e
v
e
n

ts
 

p
ro

m
o

ti
n

g
 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
w

it
h

in
 

th
e
 C

o
u

n
c
il
. 

 
M

o
d
e
rn

 
P

a
y
 

S
y
s
te

m
 

to
 

re
fl
e
c
t 

n
e
w

 p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 n

e
w

 w
a

y
s
 o

f 
w

o
rk

in
g

 

 M
a

in
te

n
a
n
c
e
 o

f 
n
e
w

 p
a
y
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
 

 M
a

in
ta

in
e
d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e
 

jo
b
 e

v
a
lu

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
n
y
 n

e
w

 
o
r 

c
h
a
n
g

e
d
 j
o
b
 r

o
le

. 

                5
. 

P
a

y
 a

n
d

 R
e
w

a
rd

s
 

    

 W
o
rk

fo
rc

e
 

re
fl
e
c
ti
v
e
 

o
f 

th
e
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
  

 

 D
e
v
e
lo

p
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
b
a
s
e
d
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
io

n
 

 P
ro

g
re

s
s
io

n
 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 

c
a
re

e
r 

g
ra

d
e
d
 p

o
s
ts

 i
n
 

P
la

n
n
in

g
, 

R
e
v
e
n
u
e
s
 a

n
d
 

B
e
n
e
fi
ts

 a
n
d
 C

u
s
to

m
e
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 a

t 
th

e
 a

n
n
u
a
l 
a
p
p
ra

is
a
l 
b
y
 

d
u
ti
e
s
, 
s
iz

e
 a

n
d
 

c
o
m

p
le

x
it
y
 o

f 
th

e
 r

o
le

 t
o
 

e
n
a
b
le

 c
a
re

e
r 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 

s
u
c
c
e
s
s
io

n
 p

la
n
n
in

g
. 

 

 

Agenda Item 6Agenda Page 30



 

 

 

 
 

Updated Template November 2008  

 

 
Report of Meeting Date 

Corporate Director (Business) 

Local Development Framework Working 
Group 

 

Executive Cabinet 

11/03/09 

 

 

26/03/09 

 

SUSTAINABLE RESOURCES SUPPLEMENTARY PLANNING 

DOCUMENT  
 

PURPOSE OF REPORT 

1. To inform members of the responses received in relation to the public consultation carried 
out on the Draft Sustainable Resources Supplementary Planning Document in Appendix A 
and seek endorsement of the recommendation to adopt the document. 

 

RECOMMENDATION(S) 

2. That Executive Cabinet endorses adoption of the Sustainable Resources Supplementary 
Planning Document, with any minor textual amendments delegated to Corporate Director 
(Business). 

 

CORPORATE PRIORITIES 
 
3. This report relates to the following Strategic Objectives: 
 

Put Chorley at the heart of regional 
economic development in the 
Central Lancashire sub-region 

 Develop local solutions to climate 
change.  

✔  

Improving equality of opportunity and 
life chances  

 Develop the Character and feel of 
Chorley as a good place to live  

✔  

Involving people in their communities  ✔  Ensure Chorley Borough Council is a 
performing organization  

 

 

BACKGROUND 
 
4. The Sustainable Resources Development Plan Document (DPD) was adopted on 23 

September 2008. This document contains two policies, the first (SR1) sets out requirements 
for incorporating sustainable resources into new developments and the second (SR2) sets 
out criteria for stand-alone renewable energy schemes. 

 
5. A draft Sustainable Resources Supplementary Planning Document (SPD) was consulted on 

in March 2006 along with the Sustainable Resources Preferred Options Development Plan 
Document. This document supplemented the policies in the DPD through the provision of 
practical advice on how to incorporate the sustainable use of resources into new 
development.  

 

 

Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 31



6. Following the Examination in Public on the Sustainable Resources DPD, which took place 
in May 2008, the Inspector produced a report concluding that the document is sound 
subject to a number of minor amendments. Given these amendments the Supplementary 
Planning Document was updated and a second draft consulted on for 6 weeks from 7 
January to 18 February 2009. 

 

REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED AND COUNCILS RESPONSE 
 
7. During the 6-week consultation period, 43 formal representations were received from 15 

respondents. Of these 18 supported the document, 8 objected and 17 did not state whether 
they supported or objected to the document. 4NW confirmed that the SPD is in general 
conformity with the Regional Spatial Strategy. 

 
8. Most of the representations generally seek minor changes and clarification. Textual 

changes are proposed in response to these representations along with changes to the 
maps. All representations and the Councils response are summarised in Appendix A. 
Those responses that result in a change to the SPD are shown in bold. 

 
9. All amendments have been shown in bold and underlined within the revised Supplementary 

Planning Document.  The main changes are: 
 

� The supporting text for criteria (b) has been amended to include reference to 
designated sites of local, county and regional importance such as Geological Heritage 
Sites, Biological Heritage Sites, Historic Parks or Gardens and Local Nature Reserves. 
They will therefore be protected in the same way as statutory sites. 

� Maps 3 and 6 in Appendix 7 have been amended to show all the above designations. 
� Additional text has been added to Appendix 7 to explain the maps in more detail. 

 

IMPLICATIONS OF REPORT 
 
10. This report has no implications. 
 
 
JANE MEEK 
CORPORATE DIRECTOR (BUSINESS) 

 

Background Papers 

Document Date File Place of Inspection 

Sustainable Resources 
Development Plan Document 

 
First Draft Sustainable 

Resources Supplementary 
Planning Document 

September 2008 
 
 

March 2006 

 Civic Offices, Union 
Street 

 
Civic Offices, Union 

Street 
 

 

Report Author Ext Date Doc ID 

Katherine Howarth 5295 25 February 2009 *** 

 

 

Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 32



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 A
 

 

 

  
U

p
d
a
te

d
 T

e
m

p
la

te
 N

o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
0
8
  

 

D
ra

ft
 S

P
D

 R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 -

 F
e
b

 0
9
 

 R
e
f 

S
u

b
  

O
rg

a
n

is
a
ti

o
n

 
O

b
je

c
ti

n
g

 o
r 

 
P

a
rt

 r
e
p

  
C

o
m

m
e
n

ts
 

C
o

u
n

c
il

's
 R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e
 

 
R

e
f 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

?
 

re
la

te
s
 t

o
 

 S
R

0
1
 

0
1
 

G
O

N
W

 
N

o
t 

S
ta

te
d
 

W
h
o
le

 d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

N
o
 c

o
m

m
e
n
ts

. 
N

o
te

d
. 

 S
R

0
2
 

0
1
 

B
ri
n
d
le

 a
n
d
 H

o
g
h
to

n
  

N
o
t 

S
ta

te
d
 

W
h
o
le

 d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

N
o
 c

o
m

m
e
n
ts

. 
N

o
te

d
. 

 
P

a
ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
ils

 

 S
R

0
3
 

0
1
 

T
a
rl
e
to

n
 P

a
ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

S
u
p
p
o
rt
 

W
h
o
le

 d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

T
h
e
 P

a
ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il,

 a
s
 l
a
y
 p

e
rs

o
n
s
, 
c
a
n
n
o
t 
n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ri
ly

  
S

u
p
p
o
rt

 n
o
te

d
. 

 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

 o
n
 t
h
e
 t
e
c
h
n
ic

a
lit

ie
s
 o

f 
th

e
 m

e
a
s
u
re

s
  

 
re

c
o
m

m
e
n
d
e
d
 b

u
t 

w
o
u
ld

 l
ik

e
 t

o
 c

o
m

m
e
n
t 
in

 a
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
 a

n
d
  

 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

iv
e
 m

a
n
n
e
r 

o
n
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il'

s
 e

ff
o
rt

s
 i
n
 a

p
p
ly

in
g
  

 
m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 t

h
a
t 
c
o
n
tr

ib
u
te

 t
o
 t

h
e
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 g

lo
b
a
l 
w

a
rm

in
g
. 

 S
R

0
4
 

0
1
 

H
o
rw

ic
h
 T

o
w

n
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

N
o
t 

S
ta

te
d
 

W
h
o
le

 d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

N
o
 c

o
m

m
e
n
ts

. 
N

o
te

d
. 

 S
R

0
5
 

0
1
 

N
a
tu

ra
l 
E

n
g
la

n
d
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt
 

W
h
o
le

 d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

W
e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
a
im

s
 o

f 
th

e
 S

P
D

 t
o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 c

a
rb

o
n
  

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 n
o
te

d
. 

 
e
m

is
s
io

n
s
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 r

e
d
u
c
in

g
 e

n
e
rg

y
 u

s
e
 a

n
d
 p

ro
m

o
ti
o
n
 o

f 
 

 
lo

w
 c

a
rb

o
n
 a

n
d
 r

e
n
e
w

a
b
le

 e
n
e
rg

y
, 

th
e
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

  
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

w
a
te

r 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
s
 a

n
d
 w

a
s
te

 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
, 
 

 
re

u
s
e
 a

n
d
 r

e
c
yc

lin
g
. 
W

e
 a

re
 p

le
a
s
e
d
 t

h
a
t 
o
u
r 

p
re

v
io

u
s
  

 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

 o
n
 t
h
e
 D

ra
ft
 S

P
D

 h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 t

a
k
e
n
 o

n
 b

o
a
rd

, 
 

 
p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 i
n
 r

e
s
p
e
c
t 
o
f 

p
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
n
a
tu

ra
l 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
s
  

 
a
n
d
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
im

p
a
c
ts

 o
n
 t
h
e
 n

a
tu

ra
l 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 
 

 
a
n
d
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 w

e
lc

o
m

e
 t

h
e
 i
n
c
lu

s
io

n
 o

f 
P

o
lic

ie
s
 S

R
1
 a

n
d
  

 
S

R
2
 w

h
ic

h
 m

a
k
e
s
 t

h
e
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t 
m

o
re

 r
o
b
u
s
t 
in

 p
la

n
n
in

g
  

 
te

rm
s
. 

Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 33



 R
e
f 

S
u

b
  

O
rg

a
n

is
a
ti

o
n

 
O

b
je

c
ti

n
g

 o
r 

 
P

a
rt

 r
e
p

  
C

o
m

m
e
n

ts
 

C
o

u
n

c
il

's
 R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e
 

 
R

e
f 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

?
 

re
la

te
s
 t

o
 

 S
R

0
5
 

0
2
 

N
a
tu

ra
l 
E

n
g
la

n
d
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt
 

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 4

 
W

e
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 w

e
lc

o
m

e
 t

h
e
 i
n
c
lu

s
io

n
 o

f 
th

is
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
  

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 n
o
te

d
. 

 
w

h
ile

 w
e
 a

c
k
n
o
w

le
d
g
e
 t

h
a
t 
th

is
 i
s
 n

o
t 

re
q
u
ir
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 D

P
D

, 
 

 
it
 n

e
v
e
rt

h
e
le

s
s
 m

a
k
e
s
 t

h
e
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t 
m

o
re

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 f
o
r 

a
  

 
w

id
e
r 

a
u
d
ie

n
c
e
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 p

la
n
n
e
rs

, 
s
ta

tu
to

ry
 b

o
d
ie

s
, 
 

 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
rs

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
p
u
b
lic

. 

 S
R

0
5
 

0
3
 

N
a
tu

ra
l 
E

n
g
la

n
d
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt
 

H
a
b
it
a
ts

 R
e
g
s
  

W
e
 a

re
 p

le
a
s
e
d
 t

h
a
t 
o
u
r 

p
re

v
io

u
s
 c

o
m

m
e
n
ts

 o
n
 t
h
e
 d

ra
ft
  

C
o
m

m
e
n
ts

 n
o
te

d
. 

T
h

e
 H

a
b

it
a
ts

 R
e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
 

 
S

c
re

e
n
in

g
 R

e
p
o
rt
 

re
p
o
rt

 h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 t

a
k
e
n
 o

n
 b

o
a
rd

. 
W

h
ile

 w
e
 c

o
n
c
u
r 

w
it
h
 t
h
e
 

S
c
re

e
n

in
g

 R
e
p

o
rt

 w
il
l 
b

e
 a

m
e
n

d
e
d

 a
s
 s

u
g

g
e
s
te

d
. 

 
c
o
n
c
lu

s
io

n
s
, 
w

e
 s

u
g
g
e
s
t 
th

a
t 
th

e
s
e
 b

e
 d

e
ta

ile
d
 i
n
 a

  
 

s
e
p
a
ra

te
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
 r

a
th

e
r 

th
a
n
 t
a
g
g
e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 e

n
d
 o

f 
'B

ri
e
f 
 

 
D

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 S

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 R
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 D

P
D

.' 
W

e
 a

ls
o
  

 
s
u
g
g
e
s
t 
th

a
t 

a
ll 

th
e
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 p

a
g
e
s
 1

 a
n
d
 3

 w
o
u
ld

  
 

b
e
n
e
fi
t 

b
e
in

g
 b

ro
k
e
n
 d

o
w

n
 i
n
to

 s
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 u

n
d
e
r 

s
e
p
a
ra

te
  

 
h
e
a
d
in

g
s
 e

.g
. 

'In
tr

o
d
u
c
ti
o
n
' (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 l
e
g
is

la
ti
o
n
),

  
 

'D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 o

f 
E

u
ro

p
e
a
n
 S

it
e
s
' (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 c

ri
te

ri
a
 f

o
r 

 
 

s
e
le

c
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 t
a
b
le

s
 a

n
d
 m

a
p
s
),

  
 

'A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t' 

(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 c

u
m

u
la

ti
v
e
 e

ff
e
c
ts

 a
n
d
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
s
  

 
to

 t
h
e
 t

a
b
le

s
) 

a
n
d
 'C

o
n
c
lu

s
io

n
s
' a

s
 a

 s
e
p
a
ra

te
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
 a

s
  

 
d
is

c
u
s
s
e
d
 a

b
o
v
e
. 

Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 34



 R
e
f 

S
u

b
  

O
rg

a
n

is
a
ti

o
n

 
O

b
je

c
ti

n
g

 o
r 

 
P

a
rt

 r
e
p

  
C

o
m

m
e
n

ts
 

C
o

u
n

c
il

's
 R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e
 

 
R

e
f 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

?
 

re
la

te
s
 t

o
 

 S
R

0
6
 

0
1
 

A
n
d
e
rt

o
n
 P

a
ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

N
o
t 

S
ta

te
d
 

W
h
o
le

 d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

D
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 
d
o
e
s
 n

o
 m

o
re

 t
h
a
n
 p

re
s
e
n
t 

g
o
o
d
 i
n
te

n
ti
o
n
s
. 
 

T
h
e
 p

u
rp

o
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 S

P
D

 i
s
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 p

ra
c
ti
c
a
l 
a
d
v
ic

e
 a

n
d
  

 
T

h
e
re

 i
s
 v

e
ry

 l
it
tl
e
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 S

P
D

 c
a
n
 b

e
 a

s
s
e
s
s
e
d
 b

y
. 
It

 a
ls

o
  

g
u
id

a
n
c
e
 t

o
 e

n
a
b
le

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
rs

 t
o
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 t

h
e
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

  
 

c
o
n
ta

in
s
 s

c
ie

n
ti
fi
c
 t

e
rm

s
 t

h
a
t 

a
re

 h
a
rd

 t
o
 i
n
te

rp
re

t 
a
s
 a

 l
a
y
  

re
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 s

e
t 

o
u
t 

in
 t

h
e
 S

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 R
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 D

P
D

. 
 

 
p
e
rs

o
n
 e

.g
. 
h
o
w

 l
o
u
d
 d

o
e
s
 a

 n
o
is

e
 o

f 
3
5
 t

o
 4

0
 d

e
c
ib

e
ls

  
S

c
ie

n
ti
fi
c
 t

e
rm

s
 a

re
 u

s
e
d
 t

o
 e

xp
re

s
s
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

th
e
  

 
s
o
u
n
d
 i
n
 a

 q
u
ie

t 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t?

  
d
if
fe

re
n
t 
te

c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
. 

T
h
e
s
e
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
re

 s
e
t 

o
u
t 

in
  

 
 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
p
o
lic

y
. 

 
N

o
 a

tt
e
m

p
t 

h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 m

a
d
e
 t
o
 c

o
s
t 
th

e
 v

a
ri
o
u
s
 i
te

m
s
 o

r 
to

  
 

 
m

a
k
e
 a

 v
a
lu

e
 j
u
d
g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
s
 t
o
 w

h
ic

h
 o

f 
th

e
 v

a
ri
o
u
s
  

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 5
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 e

xa
m

p
le

s
 o

f 
c
a
rb

o
n
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 f
ro

m
 a

  
 

a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
e
s
 a

re
 m

o
s
t 

b
e
n
e
fi
c
ia

l/c
o
s
t 
e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
. 

ra
n
g
e
 o

f 
lo

w
 c

a
rb

o
n
 t

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
 c

o
s
t 
p
e
r 

 
 

 
m

2
 o

f 
e
a
c
h
 t

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y
. 
A

p
p
e
n
d
ix

 6
 s

e
ts

 o
u
t 

e
xa

m
p
le

s
 o

f 
 

 
C

ri
te

ri
a
 (

e
) 

o
f 
P

o
lic

y
 S

R
1
 (

p
a
g
e
 4

) 
ta

k
e
s
 a

n
 u

n
c
ri
ti
c
a
l  

s
u
it
a
b
le

 l
o
w

 c
a
rb

o
n
 t

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
 f
o
r 

d
if
fe

re
n
t 
b
u
ild

in
g
 t
y
p
e
s
. 
 

 
a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
. 

T
h
e
 w

id
e
r 

s
o
c
ia

l,
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
a
n
d
 e

c
o
n
o
m

ic
  

T
h
e
 p

u
rp

o
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 a

p
p
e
n
d
ic

e
s
 i
s
 t
o
 h

e
lp

 i
n
fo

rm
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
rs

 
 

b
e
n
e
fi
ts

 a
re

 v
e
ry

 v
a
g
u
e
. 

D
o
e
s
 i
t 
im

p
ly

 m
o
re

 j
o
b
s
, 
if
 s

o
 h

o
w

  
a
s
 t
o
 w

h
ic

h
 t

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 m

o
s
t 
s
u
it
a
b
le

/c
o
s
t 
 

 
m

a
n
y
 a

n
d
 a

re
 t

h
e
y
 s

k
ill

e
d
/u

n
s
k
ill

e
d
?
 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 

th
e
ir
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.
 H

o
w

e
v
e
r 

a
s
 s

ta
te

d
 u

n
d
e
r 

 
 

 
c
ri
te

ri
a
 (

b
) 

o
f 
P

o
lic

y
 S

R
1
 a

p
p
lic

a
n
ts

 a
re

 s
tr

o
n
g
ly

 a
d
v
is

e
d
 t

o
  

 
In

 c
o
n
c
lu

s
io

n
 t
h
is

 i
s
 a

 w
e
ll 

in
te

n
ti
o
n
e
d
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t 
b
u
t 
is

  
s
e
e
k
 s

p
e
c
ia

lis
t 
a
d
v
ic

e
 t

o
 c

a
lc

u
la

te
 a

n
d
 d

e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

 t
h
e
  

 
la

c
k
in

g
 a

 c
ri
ti
c
a
l 
a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 a

n
d
 h

e
n
c
e
 o

f 
lim

it
e
d
 v

a
lu

e
. 

c
a
rb

o
n
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
t.
 

 
 

 
C

ri
te

ri
a
 (

e
) 

s
e
ts

 o
u
t 
e
xa

m
p
le

s
 o

f 
w

h
a
t 

w
o
u
ld

 b
e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
  

 
a
s
 w

id
e
r 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l,
 s

o
c
ia

l 
a
n
d
 e

c
o
n
o
m

ic
 b

e
n
e
fi
ts

 t
h
a
t 
 

 
w

o
u
ld

 o
u
tw

e
ig

h
 a

n
y
 a

d
v
e
rs

e
 e

ff
e
c
ts

 t
h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
m

a
y
  

 
c
a
u
s
e
. 
It

 i
s
 n

o
t 
p
o
s
s
ib

le
 t
o
 l
is

t 
e
v
e
ry

 w
id

e
r 

b
e
n
e
fi
t 

a
s
 e

a
c
h
  

 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
w

ill
 b

e
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 

a
n
d
 w

ill
 b

e
 j
u
d
g
e
d
 o

n
 i
ts

 o
w

n
  

 
m

e
ri
ts

. 
It
 i
s
 u

p
 t

o
 t
h
e
 a

p
p
lic

a
n
t 
to

 d
e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

 t
h
e
 w

id
e
r 

 
 

b
e
n
e
fi
ts

. 

 S
R

0
7
 

0
1
 

N
o
rt

h
 W

e
s
t 

R
e
g
io

n
a
l 
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt
 

W
h
o
le

 d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

T
h
e
 A

g
e
n
c
y
 g

e
n
e
ra

lly
 w

e
lc

o
m

e
s
 t
h
e
 p

ro
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 S

P
D

  
S

u
p
p
o
rt

 n
o
te

d
. 

 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
A

g
e
n
c
y
 

w
h
ic

h
 w

ill
 p

ro
v
id

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
rs

 w
it
h
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

g
u
id

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
  

 
a
d
v
ic

e
 o

n
 t
h
e
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 
th

e
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 a

d
o
p
te

d
  

 
S

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 R
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

P
la

n
 D

o
c
u
m

e
n
t.
 W

e
 d

o
 

 
n
o
t 

w
is

h
 t

o
 c

o
m

m
e
n
t 

o
n
 t
h
e
 d

e
ta

ile
d
 t

e
c
h
n
ic

a
l 
c
o
n
te

n
t.
 

 S
R

0
8
 

0
1
 

W
h
it
tl
e
-l
e
-W

o
o
d
s
 P

a
ri
s
h
  

S
u
p
p
o
rt
 

P
a
ra

 3
.6

 
C

o
u
ld

 t
h
e
re

 n
o
t 
b
e
 s

o
m

e
 g

u
id

a
n
c
e
 f

o
r 

tr
e
e
 p

la
n
ti
n
g
 i
n
  

T
h
e
 'L

a
n
d
s
c
a
p
e
 a

n
d
 T

o
p
o
g
ra

p
h
y
' s

e
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
p
a
ra

 3
.6

  
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

s
tr

e
e
ts

 w
h
e
re

 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 h

ig
h
 d

e
n
s
it
y
 h

o
u
s
in

g
?
 A

ls
o
 s

tr
e
e
t 
 

d
is

c
u
s
s
e
s
 t

h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
tr

e
e
s
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

p
a
s
s
iv

e
 s

o
la

r 
d
e
s
ig

n
. 
 

 
lig

h
ti
n
g
 n

e
e
d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 l
im

it
e
d
 i
n
 n

e
w

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
  

T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
ils

 'P
la

n
n
in

g
 G

u
id

e
lin

e
s
 f

o
r 

T
re

e
s
 a

n
d
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t' 

 
 

c
a
rb

o
n
 e

m
is

s
io

n
s
. 

a
ls

o
 s

e
ts

 o
u
t 

g
u
id

a
n
c
e
 f

o
r 

th
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
tr

e
e
s
 i
n
 n

e
w

  
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

. 
 

 
 

S
tr

e
e
t 
lig

h
ti
n
g
 i
s
 d

e
a
lt
 w

it
h
 b

y
 L

a
n
c
a
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il.

 

Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 35



 R
e
f 

S
u

b
  

O
rg

a
n

is
a
ti

o
n

 
O

b
je

c
ti

n
g

 o
r 

 
P

a
rt

 r
e
p

  
C

o
m

m
e
n

ts
 

C
o

u
n

c
il

's
 R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e
 

 
R

e
f 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

?
 

re
la

te
s
 t

o
 

 S
R

0
9
 

0
1
 

G
e
o
L
a
n
c
a
s
h
ir
e
 

O
b
je

c
t 

P
a
ra

 2
.4

 
N

o
 r

e
c
o
g
n
it
io

n
 t

h
a
t 
u
n
d
e
r 

P
P

S
9
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 R

S
S

 p
o
lic

y 
E

M
1
(A

) 
 

T
h
e
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 r
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 a

re
 s

e
t 

o
u
t 
in

 t
h
e
  

 
th

e
re

 n
e
e
d
s
 t
o
 b

e
 p

a
ri
ty

 o
f 
p
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

g
e
o
d
iv

e
rs

it
y
  

S
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 R
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 D

P
D

 w
h
ic

h
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 a

d
o
p
te

d
  

 
fe

a
tu

re
s
 w

it
h
 w

ild
lif

e
 c

o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
. 
 

th
e
re

fo
re

 n
o
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
 c

a
n
 b

e
 m

a
d
e
 t

o
 t
h
e
 p

o
lic

ie
s
. 
T

h
e
  

 
 

p
u
rp

o
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 S

P
D

 i
s
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 p

ra
c
ti
c
a
l 
a
d
v
ic

e
 a

n
d
  

 
S

u
g
g
e
s
t 
2
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
: 

g
u
id

a
n
c
e
 t

o
 e

n
a
b
le

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
rs

 t
o
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 t

h
e
 p

o
lic

ie
s
. 
 

 
 

 
 

1
) 

th
e
 a

d
d
it
io

n
 o

f 
a
 c

ri
te

ri
a
 (

f)
 w

h
ic

h
 s

e
ts

 o
u
t 
th

e
  

C
ri
te

ri
a
 (

b
) 

o
f 
P

o
lic

y
 S

R
2
 s

e
ts

 o
u
t 
re

q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

s
it
e
s
 w

it
h
  

 
re

q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
th

e
 a

b
o
v
e
, 
o
r 

le
s
s
 s

a
ti
s
fa

c
to

ri
ly

; 
s
ta

tu
to

ry
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
. 
A

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 t
h
e
s
e
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 s
it
e
s
, 
a
  

 
2
) 

P
o
lic

y
 S

R
2
 c

ri
te

ri
o
n
 (

d
) 

a
lt
e
re

d
 t
o
 r

e
a
d
 'H

a
rm

 t
o
 l
o
c
a
l 
 

n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
s
it
e
s
 o

f 
lo

c
a
l,
 c

o
u
n
ty

 a
n
d
 r

e
g
io

n
a
l 
im

p
o
rt

a
n
c
e
 a

re
  

 
n
a
tu

re
, 

e
c
o
lo

g
y
, 

g
e
o
d
iv

e
rs

it
y
 a

n
d
 b

io
d
iv

e
rs

it
y
.' 

A
ls

o
 r

e
p
la

c
e
 

a
ls

o
 d

e
s
ig

n
a
te

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 B

o
ro

u
g
h
. 
It
 i
s
 a

g
re

e
d
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
s
e
 s

it
e
s
  

 
th

e
 p

h
ra

s
e
 't

h
e
 p

re
s
e
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
s
p
e
c
ie

s
 a

n
d
  

s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 s

a
m

e
 w

a
y
. 

A
n

 e
x
tr

a
 b

u
ll

e
t 

p
o

in
t 

w
il
l 

 
h
a
b
it
a
ts

' w
it
h
 'g

e
o
lo

g
ic

a
l 
a
n
d
 w

ild
lif

e
 c

o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
.' 

b
e
 a

d
d

e
d

 u
n

d
e
r 

c
ri

te
ri

a
 (

b
) 

th
a
t 

re
a
d

s
: 

 
 

 
 '
A

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

s
it

e
s
 o

f 
lo

c
a
l,
 c

o
u

n
ty

 a
n

d
 r

e
g

io
n

a
l 
im

p
o

rt
a
n

c
e
  

 
a
re

 a
ls

o
 d

e
s
ig

n
a
te

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 G

e
o

lo
g

ic
a
l 
 

 
H

e
ri

ta
g

e
 S

it
e
s
, 

B
io

lo
g

ic
a
l 

H
e
ri

ta
g

e
 S

it
e
s
, 

H
is

to
ri

c
 P

a
rk

s
 o

r 
 

 
G

a
rd

e
n

s
 a

n
d

 L
o

c
a
l 

N
a
tu

re
 R

e
s
e
rv

e
s
. 

T
h

e
s
e
 w

il
l 
b

e
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
  

 
in

 t
h

e
 s

a
m

e
 w

a
y
 a

s
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 s
it

e
s
.'
 

 S
R

1
0
 

0
1
 

U
n
it
e
d
 U

ti
lit

ie
s
 

O
b
je

c
t 

P
a
ra

 3
.4

1
 

U
n
it
e
d
 U

ti
lit

ie
s
 r

e
c
o
g
n
is

e
s
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
re

 i
s
 a

 l
o
t 

o
f 
in

te
re

s
t 
in

  
S

e
c
ti
o
n
 4

C
 s

e
ts

 o
u
t 

a
 v

a
ri
e
ty

 o
f 
m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 t
h
a
t 
c
a
n
 b

e
  

 
g
re

y
 w

a
te

r 
re

c
y
c
lin

g
 a

n
d
/o

r 
ra

in
w

a
te

r 
h
a
rv

e
s
ti
n
g
. 
 

in
c
lu

d
e
d
 i
n
 n

e
w

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 w

a
te

r 
c
o
n
s
u
m

p
ti
o
n
  

 
H

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 a
 l
o
t 

o
f 

re
s
e
a
rc

h
 s

tu
d
ie

s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
  

a
n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 t

h
e
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
 w

it
h
 w

h
ic

h
 w

a
te

r 
is

 u
s
e
d
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 

 
w

h
ic

h
 h

a
v
e
 d

e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
y
 a

re
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 e

xp
e
n
s
iv

e
 

ra
in

w
a
te

r 
h
a
rv

e
s
ti
n
g
 a

n
d
 g

re
y
w

a
te

r 
re

c
y
c
lin

g
. 

T
h
e
s
e
  

 
to

 i
n
s
ta

ll 
a
n
d
 m

a
in

ta
in

, 
o
ft
e
n
 u

s
e
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 

a
m

o
u
n
ts

 o
f 
 

m
e
a
s
u
re

s
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 s

im
p
le

 s
ys

te
m

s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 w

a
te

r 
b
u
tt
s
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

 
e
n
e
rg

y
 (

in
c
re

a
s
in

g
 c

a
rb

o
n
 e

m
is

s
io

n
s
) 

a
n
d
 h

a
v
e
 p

u
b
lic

  
a
s
 m

o
re

 s
o
p
h
is

ti
c
a
te

d
  
s
y
s
te

m
s
. 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
e
rs

 a
re

 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 t

o
  

 
h
e
a
lt
h
 c

o
n
c
e
rn

s
. 
T

h
e
re

fo
re

, 
b
e
fo

re
 s

e
e
k
in

g
 t
o
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
  

ta
k
e
 t
h
e
s
e
 m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 i
n
to

 a
c
c
o
u
n
t 
a
n
d
 i
n
c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 t
h
e
m

 i
n
to

  
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
rs

 t
o
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
t 
th

e
s
e
 s

ys
te

m
s
 y

o
u
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
  

th
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
w

h
e
re

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

. 
W

h
ils

t 
w

e
 a

c
k
n
o
w

le
d
g
e
  

 
a
w

a
re

 t
h
a
t 

a
c
c
e
p
ta

b
le

 a
n
d
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 u
s
e
 o

f 
s
u
c
h
  

th
e
 f

in
d
in

g
s
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
s
e
a
rc

h
 s

tu
d
ie

s
, 
re

fe
re

n
c
e
 t
o
 s

u
c
h
  

 
s
y
s
te

m
s
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 
b
e
e
n
 p

ro
v
e
d
 a

n
d
 s

o
 U

n
it
e
d
 U

ti
lit

ie
s
 c

a
n
n
o
t 
 

s
y
s
te

m
s
 w

ill
 r

e
m

a
in

 i
n
 t
h
e
 S

P
D

 h
o
w

e
v
e
r 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
rs

 w
ill

 n
o
t 
 

 
e
n
d
o
rs

e
 t

h
e
ir
 u

s
e
 a

t 
p
re

s
e
n
t.
 

b
e
 f

o
rc

e
d
 t
o
 i
n
c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 s

u
c
h
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 w

h
e
re

 t
h
e
y
 a

re
 n

o
t 
 

 
 

c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

. 
 

C
o
m

m
e
n
ts

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 r

e
s
tr

ic
te

d
 t

o
 r

a
in

w
a
te

r 
re

c
y
c
lin

g
 f

o
r 

 
 

g
a
rd

e
n
, 

c
a
r 

w
a
s
h
in

g
 a

n
d
 o

u
td

o
o
r 

u
s
e
s
. 

Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 36



 R
e
f 

S
u

b
  

O
rg

a
n

is
a
ti

o
n

 
O

b
je

c
ti

n
g

 o
r 

 
P

a
rt

 r
e
p

  
C

o
m

m
e
n

ts
 

C
o

u
n

c
il

's
 R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e
 

 
R

e
f 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

?
 

re
la

te
s
 t

o
 

 S
R

1
0
 

0
2
 

U
n
it
e
d
 U

ti
lit

ie
s
 

O
b
je

c
t 

P
a
ra

 3
.4

2
 

U
n
it
e
d
 U

ti
lit

ie
s
 r

e
c
o
g
n
is

e
s
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
re

 i
s
 a

 l
o
t 

o
f 
in

te
re

s
t 
in

  
S

e
c
ti
o
n
 4

C
 s

e
ts

 o
u
t 

a
 v

a
ri
e
ty

 o
f 
m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 t
h
a
t 
c
a
n
 b

e
  

 
g
re

y
 w

a
te

r 
re

c
y
c
lin

g
 a

n
d
/o

r 
ra

in
w

a
te

r 
h
a
rv

e
s
ti
n
g
. 
 

in
c
lu

d
e
d
 i
n
 n

e
w

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 w

a
te

r 
c
o
n
s
u
m

p
ti
o
n
  

 
H

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 a
 l
o
t 

o
f 

re
s
e
a
rc

h
 s

tu
d
ie

s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
  

a
n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 t

h
e
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
 w

it
h
 w

h
ic

h
 w

a
te

r 
is

 u
s
e
d
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 

 
w

h
ic

h
 h

a
v
e
 d

e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
y
 a

re
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 e

xp
e
n
s
iv

e
 

ra
in

w
a
te

r 
h
a
rv

e
s
ti
n
g
 a

n
d
 g

re
y
w

a
te

r 
re

c
y
c
lin

g
. 

T
h
e
s
e
  

 
to

 i
n
s
ta

ll 
a
n
d
 m

a
in

ta
in

, 
o
ft
e
n
 u

s
e
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 

a
m

o
u
n
ts

 o
f 
 

m
e
a
s
u
re

s
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 s

im
p
le

 s
ys

te
m

s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
  

w
a
te

r 
b
u
tt
s
 a

s
  

 
e
n
e
rg

y
 (

in
c
re

a
s
in

g
 c

a
rb

o
n
 e

m
is

s
io

n
s
) 

a
n
d
 h

a
v
e
 p

u
b
lic

  
w

e
ll 

a
s
 m

o
re

 s
o
p
h
is

ti
c
a
te

d
  
s
y
s
te

m
s
. 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
e
rs

 a
re

 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 

 
h
e
a
lt
h
 c

o
n
c
e
rn

s
. 
T

h
e
re

fo
re

, 
b
e
fo

re
 s

e
e
k
in

g
 t
o
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
  

to
 t

a
k
e
 t
h
e
s
e
 m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 i
n
to

 a
c
c
o
u
n
t 

in
c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 t

h
e
m

 i
n
to

 t
h
e
 

 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
rs

 t
o
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
t 
th

e
s
e
 s

ys
te

m
s
 y

o
u
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
  

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
w

h
e
re

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

. 
W

h
ils

t 
w

e
 a

c
k
n
o
w

le
d
g
e
 t

h
e
  

 
a
w

a
re

 t
h
a
t 

a
c
c
e
p
ta

b
le

 a
n
d
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 u
s
e
 o

f 
s
u
c
h
  

fi
n
d
in

g
s
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
s
e
a
rc

h
 s

tu
d
ie

s
, 

re
fe

re
n
c
e
 t
o
 s

u
c
h
 s

ys
te

m
s
  

 
s
y
s
te

m
s
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 
b
e
e
n
 p

ro
v
e
d
 a

n
d
 s

o
 U

n
it
e
d
 U

ti
lit

ie
s
 c

a
n
n
o
t 
 

w
ill

 r
e
m

a
in

 i
n
 t
h
e
 S

P
D

 h
o
w

e
v
e
r 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
rs

 w
ill

 n
o
t 

b
e
 f
o
rc

e
d
  

 
e
n
d
o
rs

e
 t

h
e
ir
 u

s
e
 a

t 
p
re

s
e
n
t.
 

to
 i
n
c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 s

u
c
h
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 w

h
e
re

 t
h
e
y
 a

re
 n

o
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
  

 
 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

. 
 

C
o
m

m
e
n
ts

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 r

e
s
tr

ic
te

d
 t

o
 r

a
in

w
a
te

r 
re

c
y
c
lin

g
 f

o
r 

 
 

g
a
rd

e
n
, 

c
a
r 

w
a
s
h
in

g
 a

n
d
 o

u
td

o
o
r 

u
s
e
s
. 

 S
R

1
0
 

0
3
 

U
n
it
e
d
 U

ti
lit

ie
s
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt
 

P
a
ra

 3
.1

0
 

U
n
it
e
d
 U

ti
lit

ie
s
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

s
 t
h
e
 p

ri
n
c
ip

le
 o

f 
g
re

e
n
 r

o
o
fs

 a
s
 t

h
e
y
  

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 n
o
te

d
. 

 
c
a
n
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 s

u
rf

a
c
e
 w

a
te

r 
ru

n
 o

ff
 r

a
te

s
, 
re

d
u
c
e
 f

lo
o
d
 r

is
k
  

 
a
n
d
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 r

iv
e
r 

p
o
llu

ti
o
n
 i
n
 s

to
rm

 c
o
n
d
it
io

n
s
. 

 S
R

1
0
 

0
4
 

U
n
it
e
d
 U

ti
lit

ie
s
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt
 

P
a
ra

 3
.4

3
 

U
n
it
e
d
 U

ti
lit

ie
s
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

s
 a

ll 
th

e
s
e
 m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 t

o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e
  

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 n
o
te

d
. 

 
u
s
e
 o

f 
d
ri
n
k
in

g
 w

a
te

r.
 

 S
R

1
0
 

0
5
 

U
n
it
e
d
 U

ti
lit

ie
s
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt
 

P
a
ra

's
 3

.4
4
-3

.4
5
 

U
n
it
e
d
 U

ti
lit

ie
s
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

s
 t
h
e
 p

ri
n
c
ip

le
 o

f 
S

u
D

S
 a

s
 t

h
e
y
  

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 n
o
te

d
. 

 
re

d
u
c
e
 f

lo
o
d
 r

is
k
 a

n
d
 r

iv
e
r 

p
o
llu

ti
o
n
 b

y
 s

lo
w

in
g
 t

h
e
 r

a
te

 o
f 
 

 
s
u
rf

a
c
e
 w

a
te

r 
ru

n
 o

ff
 d

u
ri
n
g
 s

to
rm

 e
v
e
n
ts

. 

 S
R

1
1
 

0
1
 

T
h
e
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
T

ru
s
t 

S
u
p
p
o
rt
 

W
h
o
le

 d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

O
v
e
ra

ll 
th

e
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
T

ru
s
t 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

s
 t
h
e
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 b

e
in

g
  

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 n
o
te

d
. 

 
ta

k
e
n
 b

y
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

to
 p

ro
v
id

e
 m

o
re

 d
e
ta

ile
d
 g

u
id

a
n
c
e
 o

n
  

 
th

e
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 u
s
e
 o

f 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
s
 b

y
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

th
e
  

 
a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 s

e
t 

o
u
t 
in

 t
h
e
 S

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 R
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 D

P
D

. 

Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 37



 R
e
f 

S
u

b
  

O
rg

a
n

is
a
ti

o
n

 
O

b
je

c
ti

n
g

 o
r 

 
P

a
rt

 r
e
p

  
C

o
m

m
e
n

ts
 

C
o

u
n

c
il

's
 R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e
 

 
R

e
f 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

?
 

re
la

te
s
 t

o
 

 S
R

1
1
 

0
2
 

T
h
e
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
T

ru
s
t 

O
b
je

c
t 

P
o
lic

y 
S

R
1
 c

ri
te

ri
a
  

W
h
ils

t 
th

e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 i
s
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
 i
t 
is

 f
e
lt
 t
h
a
t 
g
re

a
te

r 
T

h
e
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 r
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 a

re
 s

e
t 

o
u
t 
in

 t
h
e
  

 
(a

) 
a
n
d
 (

b
) 

c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
 n

e
e
d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 g

iv
e
n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 i
n
te

rr
e
la

ti
o
n
s
h
ip

  
S

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 R
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 D

P
D

 w
h
ic

h
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 a

d
o
p
te

d
  

 
b
e
tw

e
e
n
 t

h
e
s
e
 t

w
o
 c

ri
te

ri
a
. 
If
 a

 'n
o
rm

a
l' 

e
n
e
rg

y
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
  

th
e
re

fo
re

 n
o
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
 c

a
n
 b

e
 m

a
d
e
 t

o
 t
h
e
 p

o
lic

ie
s
. 
T

h
e
  

 
d
e
s
ig

n
 i
s
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 t
h
e
n
 i
t 

is
 r

e
a
s
o
n
a
b
le

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
  

p
u
rp

o
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 S

P
D

 i
s
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 p

ra
c
ti
c
a
l 
a
d
v
ic

e
 a

n
d
  

 
re

q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
s
 s

e
t 

o
u
t 
in

 c
ri
te

ri
a
 (

b
) 

a
re

 t
h
e
n
 f

o
llo

w
e
d
  

g
u
id

a
n
c
e
 t

o
 e

n
a
b
le

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
rs

 t
o
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 t

h
e
 p

o
lic

ie
s
. 
 

 
th

ro
u
g
h
 i
n
 a

c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 d

ra
ft

 d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t.
 H

o
w

e
v
e
r,

  
 

 
th

e
re

 d
o
e
s
 n

o
t 

a
p
p
e
a
r 

to
 b

e
 a

n
y
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 

in
c
e
n
ti
v
e
 t
o
  

A
s
 s

ta
te

d
 i
n
 p

a
ra

 3
.3

 a
ll 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 h
a
v
e
 t
o
 c

o
m

p
ly

 w
it
h
  

 
m

a
xi

m
is

e
 e

n
e
rg

y
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
, 
fo

r 
e
xa

m
p
le

 b
y
 u

s
in

g
 m

o
re

  
P

a
rt

 L
 o

f 
th

e
 B

u
ild

in
g
 R

e
g
u
la

ti
o
n
s
 w

h
ic

h
 s

e
t 
o
u
t 
m

in
im

u
m

 l
e
g
a
l 
 

 
e
xa

c
ti
n
g
 i
n
s
u
la

ti
n
g
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 -

 w
h
ils

t 
o
v
e
ra

ll 
e
n
e
rg

y
  

re
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

th
e
 c

o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
fu

e
l 
a
n
d
 p

o
w

e
r 

in
  

 
re

q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 m
a
y
 b

e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ra

b
ly

 r
e
d
u
c
e
d
 t

h
e
re

 i
s
 s

ti
ll 

a
  

b
u
ild

in
g
s
. 
E

xc
e
e
d
in

g
 t

h
e
s
e
 m

in
im

u
m

 t
a
rg

e
ts

 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
e
  

 
re

q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 
to

 i
n
s
ta

ll 
lo

w
 c

a
rb

o
n
 e

n
e
rg

y
 s

o
u
rc

e
s
. 

H
a
v
in

g
  

p
ri
n
c
ip

le
s
 s

e
t 

o
u
t 

in
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
 3

A
 i
s
 o

f 
b
e
n
e
fi
t 

a
s
 i
t 

w
ill

 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

 
 

re
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t

h
e
 E

n
e
rg

y
 H

ie
ra

rc
h
y
 t

h
e
re

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 g

re
a
te

r 
 

im
p
ro

v
e
 t

h
e
 e

n
e
rg

y
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
 o

f 
a
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
 a

n
d
  

 
e
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
m

e
n
t 
to

 r
e
d
u
c
e
 e

n
e
rg

y
 d

e
m

a
n
d
, 

fo
r 

e
xa

m
p
le

, 
b
y
  

th
e
re

fo
re

 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

re
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e
 p

re
d
ic

te
d
 e

n
e
rg

y
 u

s
e
 o

f 
a
  

 
s
e
tt
in

g
 m

in
im

u
m

 s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
 f

o
r 

e
n
e
rg

y
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
n
  

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.
 T

h
e
 l
o
w

e
r 

th
e
 p

re
d
ic

te
d
 e

n
e
rg

y
 u

s
e
, 
th

e
 l
o
w

e
r 

 
 

a
llo

w
in

g
 a

n
y
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
e
n
e
rg

y
 s

a
v
in

g
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 m

o
re

  
th

e
 c

a
rb

o
n
 e

m
is

s
io

n
s
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 t

a
rg

e
t 

w
ill

 b
e
. 

 
e
xa

c
ti
n
g
 i
n
s
u
la

ti
o
n
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
, 

a
ir
 t
ig

h
tn

e
s
s
 e

tc
 t
o
 b

e
  

 
c
o
u
n
te

d
 a

s
 a

 d
ir
e
c
t 
c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t

o
 t
h
e
 1

0
%

 (
a
n
d
 l
a
te

r 
1
5
%

  
 

a
n
d
 2

0
%

) 
re

q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 s
e
t 

o
u
t 
in

 c
ri
te

ri
a
 (

b
) 

s
te

p
 3

. 
 

 
 

 
W

h
ils

t 
a
s
 s

ta
te

d
 i
n
 p

a
ra

 3
.3

 t
h
e
 o

ve
ra

ll 
re

q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 
to

  
 

p
ro

v
id

e
 l
o
w

 c
a
rb

o
n
 e

n
e
rg

y
 s

o
u
rc

e
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
d
u
c
e
d
 t

h
is

 i
s
  

 
o
n
ly

 a
 p

ro
p
o
rt

io
n
a
te

 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 b

e
in

g
 r

e
la

te
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 1

0
%

  
 

fi
g
u
re

 i
n
it
ia

lly
, 
ra

th
e
r 

th
a
n
 a

n
 a

b
s
o
lu

te
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 a

s
  

 
s
u
g
g
e
s
te

d
 a

b
o
v
e
. 

 S
R

1
1
 

0
3
 

T
h
e
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
T

ru
s
t 

O
b
je

c
t 

P
o
lic

y 
S

R
2
 c

ri
te

ri
a
  

P
la

n
n
in

g
 p

o
lic

y
 g

u
id

a
n
c
e
 (

P
P

G
1
5
 a

n
d
 P

P
G

1
6
) 

is
 c

le
a
r 

th
a
t 
 

2
n

d
 b

u
ll

e
t 

p
o

in
t 

o
f 

P
o

li
c

y
 S

R
2
 c

ri
te

ri
a
 (

b
) 

w
il
l 
b

e
 a

m
e
n

d
e
d

 t
o

: 
 

(b
) 

th
e
 w

id
e
r 

s
e
tt
in

g
s
 o

f 
d
e
s
ig

n
a
te

d
 s

it
e
s
 a

re
 a

ls
o
 m

a
te

ri
a
l  

 
 

c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 d

e
te

rm
in

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
p
la

n
n
in

g
 a

p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
  

'A
p

p
li

c
a
ti

o
n

s
 f

o
r 

re
n

e
w

a
b

le
 e

n
e
rg

y
 s

c
h

e
m

e
s
 i

n
 s

u
c
h

 l
o

c
a
ti

o
n

s
 

 
a
n
d
 i
t 
is

 c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 t

h
a
t 
th

is
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 m

o
re

 e
xp

lic
it
ly

  
w

il
l 

o
n

ly
 b

e
 p

e
rm

it
te

d
 w

h
e
re

 t
h

e
 a

p
p

li
c
a
n

t 
c
a
n

 d
e
m

o
n

s
tr

a
te

  
 

s
ta

te
d
. 
In

d
e
e
d
 t

h
e
 s

e
tt

in
g
s
 o

f 
L
is

te
d
 B

u
ild

in
g
s
 a

re
 c

o
v
e
re

d
  

th
a
t 

th
e
 o

b
je

c
ti

v
e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
s
ig

n
a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e
 s

it
e
, 
it

s
 s

p
e
c
ia

l 
 

 
b
y
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 p
ro

v
is

io
n
s
. 
It
 i
s
 a

ls
o
 l
ik

e
ly

 i
n
 t
h
e
 n

o
t 
to

o
 d

is
ta

n
t 
 

c
h

a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti

c
s
 a

n
d

 i
ts

 w
id

e
r 

s
e
tt

in
g

 w
il
l 
n

o
t 

b
e
 c

o
m

p
ro

m
is

e
d

  
 

fu
tu

re
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
 H

e
ri
ta

g
e
 P

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
 B

ill
 w

ill
 b

e
 p

u
rs

u
e
d
 a

n
d
  

b
y
 t

h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t.
' 

 
w

ill
 m

o
v
e
 a

 s
in

g
le

 d
e
s
ig

n
a
ti
o
n
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 i
n
 w

h
ic

h
 a

ll 
 

 
d
e
s
ig

n
a
te

d
 f
e
a
tu

re
s
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
ir
 s

e
tt
in

g
s
 w

ill
 h

a
v
e
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

  
 

p
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
. 
 

 
 

 
In

 p
a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
it
 i
s
 s

u
g
g
e
s
te

d
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 s

e
c
o
n
d
 b

u
lle

t 
p
o
in

t 
 

 
s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

m
e
n
d
e
d
 t

o
 r

e
a
d
: 
"A

p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 f
o
r 

re
n
e
w

a
b
le

  
 

e
n
e
rg

y
 s

c
h
e
m

e
s
 i
n
 s

u
c
h
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 w

ill
 o

n
ly

 b
e
 p

e
rm

it
te

d
  

 
w

h
e

re
 t

h
e
 a

p
p
lic

a
n
t 
c
a
n
 d

e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 o

f 
 

 
th

e
 d

e
s
ig

n
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e
, 

it
s
 s

p
e
c
ia

l 
c
h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
 a

n
d
 i
ts

 
 

w
id

e
r 

s
e
tt

in
g
 w

ill
 n

o
t 
b
e
 c

o
m

p
ro

m
is

e
d
 b

y
 t
h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.
" 

Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 38



 R
e
f 

S
u

b
  

O
rg

a
n

is
a
ti

o
n

 
O

b
je

c
ti

n
g

 o
r 

 
P

a
rt

 r
e
p

  
C

o
m

m
e
n

ts
 

C
o

u
n

c
il

's
 R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e
 

 
R

e
f 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

?
 

re
la

te
s
 t

o
 

 S
R

1
1
 

0
4
 

T
h
e
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
T

ru
s
t 

O
b
je

c
t 

P
a
ra

 3
.6

 (
B

u
ild

in
g
  

R
e
s
e
a
rc

h
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
T

ru
s
t 
 

T
h

e
 f

o
ll

o
w

in
g

 t
e
x
t 

w
il
l 
b

e
 a

d
d

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 '
B

u
il
d

in
g

 T
y
p

e
' 
s
e
c
ti

o
n

: 
 

T
y
p
e
) 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 w
it
h
 t

w
o
 v

o
lu

m
e
 h

o
u
s
e
 b

u
ild

e
rs

 o
n
 i
ts

 S
ta

m
fo

rd
 

 
 

B
ro

o
k
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
in

 T
ra

ff
o
rd

 h
a
s
 s

h
o
w

n
 t

h
a
t,
  

 
 

c
o
n
tr

a
ry

 t
o
 p

o
p
u
la

r 
b
e
lie

f,
 t
h
e
 h

e
a
t 
b
e
n
e
fi
ts

 f
o
r 

m
id

 t
e
rr

a
c
e
d
 

'I
n

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
a
t 

h
e
a
t 

p
a
s
s
e
s
 h

o
ri

z
o

n
ta

ll
y
 b

e
tw

e
e
n

  
 

p
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s
 f

ro
m

 h
a
v
in

g
 o

th
e
r 

d
w

e
lli

n
g
s
 o

n
 e

it
h
e
r 

s
id

e
 a

re
  

p
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s
, 
th

e
 c

a
v
it

y
 b

e
tw

e
e
n

 t
h

e
 p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e
  

 
n
o
t 

u
s
u
a
lly

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t.
 I
n
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e
 w

it
h
 a

 t
ra

d
it
io

n
a
l 
fo

rm
 o

f 
 

c
a
p

p
e
d

 i
n

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 p

re
v
e
n

t 
th

e
 h

e
a
t 

ri
s
in

g
 v

e
rt

ic
a
ll

y
 a

n
d

  
 

c
a
v
it
y
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 t
h
e
 h

e
a
t 
th

a
t 
e
n
te

rs
 t
h
e
 c

a
v
it
y
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
  

  
  
  
e
s
c
a
p

in
g

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 t

o
p

 o
f 

th
e
 c

a
v
it

y
.’
 

 
th

e
 t

w
o
 p

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 

p
a
s
s
 h

o
ri
z
o
n
ta

lly
 i
n
to

 t
h
e
  

 
a
d
ja

c
e
n
t 

p
ro

p
e
rt

y
 b

u
t 

ri
s
e
s
 v

e
rt

ic
a
lly

 a
n
d
 e

s
c
a
p
e
s
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
  

 
to

p
 o

f 
th

e
 c

a
v
it
y.

 T
h
is

 c
a
n
 b

e
 a

d
d
re

s
s
e
d
, 

a
s
 a

t 
S

ta
m

fo
rd

  
 

B
ro

o
k
, 
b
y
 c

a
p
p
in

g
 t

h
e
 t

o
p
 o

f 
th

e
 c

a
v
it
y
 t

o
 g

re
a
tl
y 

re
d
u
c
e
  

 
s
u
c
h
 h

e
a
t 

e
s
c
a
p
e
. 

 
 

 
A

c
c
o
rd

in
g
ly

 t
h
e
 i
s
s
u
e
 h

e
re

 i
s
 n

o
t 
s
im

p
ly

 o
n
e
 o

f 
h
a
v
in

g
 l
e
s
s
  

 
e
xt

e
rn

a
l 
w

a
lls

 b
u
t 
th

e
 n

e
e
d
 t
o
 a

lly
 t
h
is

 w
it
h
 a

 f
o
rm

 o
f 
 

 
c
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 t

h
a
t 

e
n
s
u
re

s
 t

h
a
t 
h
e
a
t 
c
a
n
 t
ra

n
s
fe

r 
la

te
ra

lly
  

 
a
n
d
 i
s
 n

o
t 

a
llo

w
e
d
 t

o
 e

s
c
a
p
e
 t
o
 t

h
e
 t

o
p
 o

f 
a
 c

a
v
it
y.

 

Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 39



 R
e
f 

S
u

b
  

O
rg

a
n

is
a
ti

o
n

 
O

b
je

c
ti

n
g

 o
r 

 
P

a
rt

 r
e
p

  
C

o
m

m
e
n

ts
 

C
o

u
n

c
il

's
 R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e
 

 
R

e
f 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

?
 

re
la

te
s
 t

o
 

 S
R

1
1
 

0
5
 

T
h
e
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
T

ru
s
t 

O
b
je

c
t 

P
a
ra

 3
.1

7
 

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 A

N
D

 V
IS

U
A

L
 I

M
P

A
C

T
S
 

T
h

e
 f

o
ll

o
w

in
g

 a
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 
te

x
t 

w
il
l 

b
e
 a

d
d

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 '
Is

s
u

e
s
 t

o
 b

e
  

 
 

A
d

d
re

s
s
e
d

 i
n

 W
in

d
 P

o
w

e
r 

A
p

p
li

c
a
ti

o
n

s
 T

a
b

le
':
 

 
In

 r
e
s
p
e
c
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
s
c
a
p
e
 i
m

p
a
c
ts

, 
th

e
 n

a
tu

re
 a

n
d
  

 
 

c
h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
 o

f 
th

e
 l
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
e
 t

h
e
m

s
e
lv

e
s
 t

h
a
t 

a
re

  
L

a
n

d
s
c
a
p

e
 a

n
d

 V
is

u
a
l 
Im

p
a
c
ts

: 
'L

a
n

d
s
c
a
p

e
 c

h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
a
ti

o
n

  
 

a
ff

e
c
te

d
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

 m
a
te

ri
a
l 
c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
. 
It
 i
s
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
  

w
o

rk
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e
n

 b
y
 t

h
e
 a

p
p

li
c
a
n

t 
to

 a
s
s
e
s
s
 t

h
e
  

 
th

a
t 

a
n
 a

n
a
ly

s
is

 w
o
u
ld

 n
e
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 m

a
d
e
 o

f 
th

e
 c

h
a
ra

c
te

r 
o
f 
 

li
k
e
ly

 l
a
n

d
s
c
a
p

e
 a

n
d

 v
is

u
a
l 
im

p
a
c
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 p

ro
p

o
s
a
l.

' 
 

th
e
 l
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
e
, 
p
re

fe
ra

b
ly

 r
e
la

te
d
 t
o
 m

o
re

 g
e
n
e
ra

l 
 

 
 

la
n
d
s
c
a
p
e
 c

h
a
ra

c
te

r 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
th

a
t 

h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 

C
u

lt
u

ra
l 
H

e
ri

ta
g

e
: 

'W
h

e
re

 r
e
le

v
a
n

t 
th

e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
f 

th
e
  

 
a
c
ro

s
s
 t
h
e
 B

o
ro

u
g
h
 a

n
d
 t

h
a
t 
h
a
s
 h

a
d
 r

e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 i
ts

 h
is

to
ri
c
  

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o

n
 t

h
e
 s

e
tt

in
g

 o
f 

a
 d

e
s
ig

n
a
te

d
 f

e
a
tu

re
 o

u
ts

id
e
 o

f 
 

 
d
im

e
n
s
io

n
. 

T
h
is

 s
h
o
u
ld

 g
iv

e
 s

o
m

e
 i
n
d
ic

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
 

th
e
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 a

ls
o

 n
e
e
d

s
 t

o
 b

e
 a

s
s
e
s
s
e
d

.'
 

 
th

e
 l
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
e
 t
y
p
e
, 

d
e
p
e
n
d
in

g
 u

p
o
n
 i
ts

 c
h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
, 

to
  

 
re

a
d
ily

 a
b
s
o
rb

 t
h
e
 im

p
a
c
t 
o
f 
la

rg
e
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
s
. 

 
 

 
It

 i
s
 s

u
g
g
e
s
te

d
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 

te
xt

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
  

 
s
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
te

d
 t

o
 m

a
k
e
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 r
e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t

o
 t
h
e
 r

o
le

 o
f 
 

 
la

n
d
s
c
a
p
e
 c

h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
a
ti
o
n
 w

o
rk

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 n

e
e
d
 f
o
r 

 
 

p
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 s

c
h
e
m

e
s
 t
o
 a

s
s
e
s
s
 t

h
e
 l
ik

e
ly

 i
m

p
a
c
ts

 i
n
 t
h
e
s
e
  

 
te

rm
s
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 a

 c
ro

s
s
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t
o
 t

h
e
 b

ro
a
d
 p

ic
tu

re
 a

s
  

 
s
h
o
w

n
 b

y
 t

h
e
 f

in
a
l m

a
p
 i
n
 a

p
p
e
n
d
ix

 7
).

 A
rg

u
a
b
ly

 s
im

ila
r 

 
 

c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 w

ill
 a

p
p
ly

 t
o
 o

th
e
r 

te
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
, 

a
lb

e
it
 t
o
 a

  
 

le
s
s
e
r 

d
e
g
re

e
, 

in
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
to

 h
y
d
ro

 a
n
d
 l
a
n
d
fi
ll 

g
a
s
. 

 
 

 
C

U
L
T

U
R

A
L
 H

E
R

IT
A

G
E

 
 

 
 

It
 i
s
 n

o
te

d
 t
h
a
t 
in

 s
o
m

e
 i
n
s
ta

n
c
e
s
 s

e
tt

in
g
s
 c

a
n
 b

e
 q

u
it
e
  

 
e
xt

e
n
s
iv

e
 a

n
d
 a

c
c
o
rd

in
g
ly

 t
h
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
o
f 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

w
it
h
in

 
 

th
e
 B

o
ro

u
g
h
 o

n
 t

h
e
 s

e
tt
in

g
 o

f 
a
 d

e
s
ig

n
a
te

d
 f
e
a
tu

re
 o

u
ts

id
e
  

 
th

e
 B

o
ro

u
g
h
 c

o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

 m
a
te

ri
a
l 
c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
 -

 i
t 
is

 f
o
r 

 
 

e
xa

m
p
le

 q
u
it
e
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 t
h
a
t 
s
u
c
h
 a

 s
it
u
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
u
ld

 a
ri
s
e
 i
n
  

 
re

s
p
e
c
t 
o
f 
th

e
 w

id
e
r 

s
e
tt

in
g
 o

f 
R

u
ff
o
rd

 O
ld

 H
a
ll 

w
h
ic

h
  

 
a
rg

u
a
b
ly

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

C
h
o
rl
e
y
 B

o
ro

u
g
h
. 

It
 i
s
 s

u
g
g
e
s
te

d
  

 
th

a
t 

a
n
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 a
d
d
it
io

n
 o

r 
fo

o
tn

o
te

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 m

a
d
e
 t

o
  

 
th

is
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
 a

s
 m

a
p
 3

 o
n
ly

 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
s
 s

u
c
h
 s

it
e
s
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
  

 
B

o
ro

u
g
h
 r

a
th

e
r 

th
a
n
 t
h
o
s
e
 b

e
y
o
n
d
 t

h
e
 b

o
u
n
d
a
ry

 w
h
e
re

  
 

th
e
ir
 s

e
tt
in

g
 m

ig
h
t 

im
p
in

g
e
 u

p
o
n
 l
a
n
d
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 B

o
ro

u
g
h
. 

Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 40



 R
e
f 

S
u

b
  

O
rg

a
n

is
a
ti

o
n

 
O

b
je

c
ti

n
g

 o
r 

 
P

a
rt

 r
e
p

  
C

o
m

m
e
n

ts
 

C
o

u
n

c
il

's
 R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e
 

 
R

e
f 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

?
 

re
la

te
s
 t

o
 

 S
R

1
1
 

0
6
 

T
h
e
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
T

ru
s
t 

O
b
je

c
t 

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 7
 

It
 i
s
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 t
h
a
t 
s
o
m

e
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
c
la

ri
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 m

a
p
s
 

T
h

e
 f

o
ll

o
w

in
g

 d
e
s
ig

n
a
ti

o
n

s
 w

il
l 
b

e
 a

d
d

e
d

 t
o

 m
a
p

s
 3

 a
n

d
 6

: 
 

w
o
u
ld

 a
s
s
is

t,
 i
n
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

r:
 

 
 

 
- 

G
e
o

lo
g

ic
a
l 
H

e
ri

ta
g

e
 S

it
e
s
 

 
T

h
e
 k

e
y
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 m

a
p
s
 o

n
ly

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 A

n
c
ie

n
t 

M
o
n
u
m

e
n
ts

  
- 

L
is

te
d

 B
u

il
d

in
g

s
 

 
ra

th
e
r 

th
a
n
 a

ll 
d
e
s
ig

n
a
te

d
 c

u
lt
u
ra

l 
fe

a
tu

re
s
 (

L
is

te
d
 B

u
ild

in
g
s
, 

- 
C

o
n

s
e
rv

a
ti

o
n

s
 A

re
a
s
 

 
R

e
g
is

te
re

d
 H

is
to

ri
c
 P

a
rk

s
 a

n
d
 G

a
rd

e
n
s
 a

n
d
 C

o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
  

- 
H

is
to

ri
c
 P

a
rk

 o
r 

G
a
rd

e
n

 
 

A
re

a
s
) 

w
h
e
re

a
s
 t

h
e
 m

a
in

 t
e
xt

 (
e
.g

. 
p
a
ra

 2
.4

 u
n
d
e
r 

c
ri
te

ri
o
n
  

 
(a

))
 s

u
g
g
e
s
ts

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 m

a
p
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 a

ll 
th

e
 p

h
y
s
ic

a
l 
 

 
c
h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
 t
h
a
t 
w

o
u
ld

 i
n
fl
u
e
n
c
e
 t

h
e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
v
a
ri
o
u
s
  

 
re

n
e

w
a
b
le

 e
n
e
rg

y
 s

c
h
e
m

e
s
. 
If
 o

n
ly

 p
a
rt

ia
l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 t

o
  

 
b
e
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 m

a
p
s
 t

h
e
n
 t

h
is

 n
e
e
d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 c

le
a
rl
y
  

 
s
ta

te
d
, 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 l
im

it
a
ti
o
n
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
, 

a
t 
re

le
v
a
n
t 

p
la

c
e
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

 
m

a
in

 t
e
xt

. 
 

 
 

P
a
ra

 3
.1

7
 s

u
g
g
e
s
ts

 t
h
a
t 
A

p
p
e
n
d
ix

 7
 (

m
a
p
 3

) 
s
h
o
w

s
 a

ll 
 

 
c
u
lt
u
ra

l 
h
e
ri
ta

g
e
 f
e
a
tu

re
s
, 

ra
th

e
r 

th
a
n
 j
u
s
t 

a
n
c
ie

n
t 
 

 
m

o
n
u
m

e
n
ts

 (
it
 s

h
o
u
ld

 a
ls

o
 b

e
 n

o
te

d
 t

h
a
t 
it
 i
s
 a

ls
o
 i
n
a
c
c
u
ra

te
  

 
in

 t
e
rm

s
 o

f 
th

e
 l
a
tt

e
r 

a
lo

n
e
 a

s
 i
t 
s
ta

te
s
 t

h
a
t 
it
 s

h
o
w

s
  

 
a
rc

h
a
e
o
lo

g
ic

a
l 
in

te
re

s
ts

 -
 w

h
e
re

a
s
 o

th
e
r 

S
it
e
s
 a

n
d
  

 
M

o
n
u
m

e
n
ts

 R
e
c
o
rd

s
, 
w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 B

o
ro

u
g
h
's

  
 

a
rc

h
a
e
o
lo

g
ic

a
l 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
, 

a
re

 n
o
t 

in
c
lu

d
e
d
, 

o
n
ly

 t
h
e
 A

n
c
ie

n
t 
 

 
M

o
n
u
m

e
n
ts

).
 

 S
R

1
2
 

0
1
 

L
a
n
c
a
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

  
S

u
p
p
o
rt
 

W
h
o
le

 d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

O
v
e
ra

ll 
th

e
 S

P
D

 i
s
 w

e
lc

o
m

e
d
 a

n
d
 g

o
e
s
 a

 l
o
n
g
 w

a
y
 t

o
  

T
h
e
 t

h
re

s
h
o
ld

s
 w

e
re

 d
e
te

rm
in

e
d
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 
 

 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
 t
h
e
 g

u
id

a
n
c
e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 P

P
S

1
 s

u
p
p
le

m
e
n
t 

a
n
d
 s

a
ti
s
fy

in
g
 

th
e
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 S

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 R
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 D

P
D

. 
T

h
e
 D

P
D

  
 

R
S

S
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 E

M
1
7
 a

n
d
 E

M
1
8
. 

T
h
e
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 a

p
p
lic

a
n
ts

 w
ill

  
h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 a

d
o
p
te

d
 t

h
e
re

fo
re

 n
o
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
 c

a
n
 b

e
 m

a
d
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
  

 
n
e
e
d
 t

o
 g

o
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 i
s
 o

n
e
ro

u
s
 i
n
 t
e
rm

s
 o

f 
a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
 

p
o
lic

ie
s
. 
T

h
e
 p

u
rp

o
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 S

P
D

 i
s
 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 p

ra
c
ti
c
a
l 
a
d
v
ic

e
  

 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 e

s
p
e
c
ia

lly
 f
o
r 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 
5
 d

w
e
lli

n
g
s
. 
 

a
n
d
 g

u
id

a
n
c
e
 t
o
 e

n
a
b
le

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
rs

 t
o
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 t

h
e
 p

o
lic

ie
s
. 

 
M

a
y
b
e
 a

 b
e
tt

e
r 

a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 w

o
u
ld

 h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 t

o
 r

a
is

e
 t

h
e
  

 
th

re
s
h
o
ld

 a
n
d
 s

e
t 

h
ig

h
e
r 

ta
rg

e
ts

 e
.g

. 
1
5
-2

0
%

 f
o
r 

 
 

d
e
c
e
n
tr

a
lis

e
d
 r

e
n
e
w

a
b
le

s
. 

Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 41



 R
e
f 

S
u

b
  

O
rg

a
n

is
a
ti

o
n

 
O

b
je

c
ti

n
g

 o
r 

 
P

a
rt

 r
e
p

  
C

o
m

m
e
n

ts
 

C
o

u
n

c
il

's
 R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e
 

 
R

e
f 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

?
 

re
la

te
s
 t

o
 

 S
R

1
2
 

0
2
 

L
a
n
c
a
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

  
N

o
t 

S
ta

te
d
 

P
o
lic

y 
S

R
1
 

T
h
e
 G

ro
w

th
 P

o
in

t 
is

 t
o
 b

e
 t
a
k
e
n
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
e
 L

D
F

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
. 
 

T
h
e
 G

ro
w

th
 P

o
in

t 
s
it
e
s
 h

a
v
e
 n

o
t 
y
e
t 

b
e
e
n
 m

a
d
e
 p

u
b
lic

  
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

T
h
e
 g

re
a
te

s
t 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 i
s
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 c

o
m

e
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 t
h
e
  

th
e
re

fo
re

 i
t 
is

 n
o
t 
p
o
s
s
ib

le
 t

o
 r

e
fe

r 
to

 t
h
e
m

 i
n
 t

h
e
 S

P
D

. 
 

G
ro

w
th

 P
o
in

t 
a
n
d
 B

u
c
k
s
h
a
w

 V
ill

a
g
e
. 

It
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 u

s
e
fu

l 
to

  
 

 
re

fe
r 

to
 t
h
e
 l
a
rg

e
r 

s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 s
it
e
s
 a

n
d
 w

h
a
t 

m
ig

h
t 

b
e
  

It
 i
s
 a

ls
o
 d

if
fi
c
u
lt
 t

o
 s

ta
te

 e
xa

c
tl
y
 w

h
a
t 

w
o
u
ld

 b
e
 e

xp
e
c
te

d
 o

n
  

 
e
xp

e
c
te

d
 t

h
e
re

 e
.g

. 
in

 t
e
rm

s
 o

f 
S

u
D

S
, 

C
H

P
, 
h
o
u
s
in

g
 l
a
y
o
u
ts

. 
s
p
e
c
if
ic

 s
it
e
s
. 

T
h
e
 t

y
p
e
 o

f 
te

c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
 m

o
s
t 
s
u
it
a
b
le

 t
o
 a

  
 

P
re

s
u
m

a
b
ly

 a
 l
o
t 
m

o
re

 c
o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
s
e
 s

it
e
s
  

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
w

ill
 v

a
ry

 d
e
p
e
n
d
in

g
 o

n
 t

h
e
 t
y
p
e
, 
s
iz

e
 a

n
d
  

 
re

la
ti
v
e
ly

 t
h
a
n
 o

n
 s

it
e
s
 f

o
r 

5
 h

o
u
s
e
s
. 

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.
 T

h
e
 c

ri
te

ri
a
 o

f 
P

o
lic

y
 S

R
1
 a

p
p
ly

 t
o
 a

ll 
 

 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

o
v
e
r 

5
 d

w
e
lli

n
g
s
 o

r 
n
o
n
-r

e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
u
n
its

 o
f 
 

 
5
0
0
 s

q
 m

e
tr

e
s
 o

r 
m

o
re

 a
n
d
 i
t 

is
 u

p
 t

o
 t
h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
r 

to
 d

e
c
id

e
  

 
w

h
ic

h
 t

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
 t
h
e
y
 t

h
in

k
 a

re
 m

o
s
t 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 f
o
r 

th
e
ir
  

 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
w

it
h
 t

h
e
 a

s
s
is

ta
n
c
e
 o

f 
th

e
 a

d
v
ic

e
 a

n
d
 g

u
id

a
n
c
e
  

 
s
e
t 
o
u
t 
in

 t
h
e
 S

P
D

. 

Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 42



 R
e
f 

S
u

b
  

O
rg

a
n

is
a
ti

o
n

 
O

b
je

c
ti

n
g

 o
r 

 
P

a
rt

 r
e
p

  
C

o
m

m
e
n

ts
 

C
o

u
n

c
il

's
 R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e
 

 
R

e
f 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

?
 

re
la

te
s
 t

o
 

 S
R

1
2
 

0
3
 

L
a
n
c
a
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

  
N

o
t 

S
ta

te
d
 

P
o
lic

y 
S

R
2
 

P
P

S
1
 a

n
d
 R

S
S

 P
o
lic

y
 E

M
1
7
 a

d
v
o
c
a
te

s
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
a
  

T
h

e
 f

o
ll

o
w

in
g

 a
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 
te

x
t 

w
il
l 

b
e
 a

d
d

e
d

 i
n

 A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 7
 t

o
  

 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

p
ro

-a
c
ti
v
e
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 r

e
n
e
w

a
b
le

s
 a

n
d
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

in
g
  

e
x
p

la
in

 t
h

e
 m

a
p

s
 i

n
 m

o
re

 d
e
ta

il
: 

 
a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 a
re

a
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 v

a
ri
o
u
s
 t
e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
. 
Id

e
a
lly

 t
h
is

  
 

 
w

o
u
ld

 h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 i
n
 t

h
e
 D

P
D

 i
ts

e
lf
 b

u
t 

h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 i
n
  

M
a
p

 1
: 

'T
h

e
s
e
 s

ta
rt

 g
e
n

e
ra

ti
n

g
 e

le
c
tr

ic
it

y
 a

t 
4
 m

/s
. 
T

h
is

 m
a
p

  
 

th
e
 S

P
D

. 
T

h
e
 m

a
in

 p
o
in

t 
is

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 m

a
p
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 a

p
p
e
n
d
ix

  
s
h

o
w

s
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
 w

in
d

 s
p

e
e
d

s
 g

re
a
te

r 
th

a
n

 4
 m

/s
 i
n

 t
h

e
  

 
re

fe
rr

e
d
 t

o
 i
n
 p

a
ra

 2
.4

 a
re

 n
o
t 

v
e
ry

 c
le

a
r.

 T
h
e
 c

o
n
te

n
t 

is
  

B
o

ro
u

g
h

.'
 

 
c
o
m

p
re

h
e
n
s
iv

e
 i
n
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 
ty

p
e
s
 o

f 
re

n
e
w

a
b
le

s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
  

 
 

v
a
ri
o
u
s
 c

o
n
s
tr

a
in

ts
 b

u
t 
it
 i
s
 n

o
t 
c
le

a
r 

w
h
e
re

 t
h
e
 p

re
fe

rr
e
d
  

M
a
p

 2
: 

'L
a
rg

e
r 

tu
rb

in
e
s
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
 h

ig
h

e
r 

a
v
e
ra

g
e
 w

in
d

 s
p

e
e
d

s
  

 
a
re

a
s
 a

re
. 
W

it
h
 r

e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 b

u
ff

e
r 

it
 i
s
 n

o
t 
c
le

a
r 
 

o
f 

a
ro

u
n

d
 6

.5
 m

/s
. 
T

h
e

y
 s

h
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
b

e
 l
o

c
a
te

d
 c

lo
s
e
r 

th
a
n

 5
0
0
 

 
w

h
y
 s

o
m

e
 t
o
w

n
s
/v

ill
a
g
e
s
 a

re
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
rs

 a
re

 n
o
t.
 

 m
e
tr

e
s
 t

o
 d

o
m

e
s
ti

c
 d

w
e
ll
in

g
s
. 
T

h
is

 m
a
p

 s
h

o
w

s
 a

re
a
s
 w

it
h

  
 

a
v
e
ra

g
e
 w

in
d

 s
p

e
e
d

s
 a

b
o

v
e
 5

 m
/s

. 
5
0
0
 m

e
tr

e
 b

u
ff

e
rs

 a
re

  
 

d
ra

w
n

 a
ro

u
n

d
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 
a
re

a
s
 a

d
ja

c
e
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
s
e
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
 

 
w

in
d

 s
p

e
e
d

s
 g

re
a
te

r 
th

a
n

 5
 m

/s
.'
 

 
 

 
M

a
p

 3
: 

'L
a
rg

e
r 

tu
rb

in
e
s
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
 h

ig
h

e
r 

a
v
e
ra

g
e
 w

in
d

 s
p

e
e
d

s
  

 
o

f 
a
ro

u
n

d
 6

.5
 m

/s
. 
T

h
e

y
 s

h
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
b

e
 l
o

c
a
te

d
 c

lo
s
e
r 

th
a
n

 5
0
0
 

 
m

e
tr

e
s
 t

o
 d

o
m

e
s
ti

c
 d

w
e
ll
in

g
s
. 

T
h

is
 m

a
p

 s
h

o
w

s
 a

re
a
s
 w

it
h

  
 

a
v
e
ra

g
e
 w

in
d

 s
p

e
e
d

s
 a

b
o

v
e
 5

 m
/s

. 
5
0
0
 m

e
tr

e
 b

u
ff

e
rs

 a
re

  
 

d
ra

w
n

 a
ro

u
n

d
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 
a
re

a
s
 a

d
ja

c
e
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
s
e
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
 

 
w

in
d

 s
p

e
e
d

s
 g

re
a
te

r 
th

a
n

 5
 m

/s
. 
S

ta
tu

to
ry

 s
it

e
s
 a

n
d

 s
it

e
s
 o

f 
 

 
lo

c
a
l,
 c

o
u

n
ty

 a
n

d
 r

e
g

io
n

a
l 
im

p
o

rt
a
n

c
e
 d

e
s
ig

n
a
te

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
  

 
B

o
ro

u
g

h
 a

re
 s

h
o

w
n

 o
n

 t
h

e
 m

a
p

 a
s
 s

u
c
h

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

ts
 c

o
u

ld
  

 
im

p
a
c
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
s
e
.'
 

 
 

 
M

a
p

 4
: 

'I
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
s
 m

a
in

 r
iv

e
rs

 a
n

d
 c

a
n

a
ls

 i
n

 t
h

e
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
.'
 

 
 

 
M

a
p

 5
: 

'S
h

o
w

s
 a

ll
 l
a
n

d
fi

ll
 s

it
e
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
.'
 

 
 

 
M

a
p

 6
: 

'I
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
s
 w

o
o

d
la

n
d

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 a

n
d

 n
e
w

  
 

h
o

u
s
in

g
 a

n
d

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
s
it

e
s
 t

h
a
t 

c
o

u
ld

 u
ti

li
s
e
 t

h
is

  
 

te
c
h

n
o

lo
g

y
.'
 

 
 

 
M

a
p

 7
: 

'I
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
s
 n

e
w

 h
o

u
s
in

g
 a

n
d

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
s
it

e
s
 w

it
h

in
  

 
th

e
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
a
t 

c
o

u
ld

 u
ti

li
s
e
 t

h
is

 t
e
c
h

n
o

lo
g

y
.'
 

 
 

 
M

a
p

 8
: 

'I
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
s
 n

e
w

 h
o

u
s
in

g
 a

n
d

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
s
it

e
s
 w

it
h

in
  

 
th

e
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
a
t 

c
o

u
ld

 u
ti

li
s
e
 t

h
is

 t
e
c
h

n
o

lo
g

y
.'
 

Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 43



 R
e
f 

S
u

b
  

O
rg

a
n

is
a
ti

o
n

 
O

b
je

c
ti

n
g

 o
r 

 
P

a
rt

 r
e
p

  
C

o
m

m
e
n

ts
 

C
o

u
n

c
il

's
 R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e
 

 
R

e
f 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

?
 

re
la

te
s
 t

o
 

 S
R

1
2
 

0
4
 

L
a
n
c
a
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

  
N

o
t 

S
ta

te
d
 

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 3

D
 -

 W
a
s
te

 
T

h
is

 s
e
c
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
ta

in
s
 a

 s
u
ff
ic

ie
n
t 
a
m

o
u
n
t 

o
f 

d
e
ta

il 
o
n
  

T
h
e
 m

a
jo

ri
ty

 o
f 
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 B

o
ro

u
g
h
 u

s
e
 p

ri
v
a
te

  
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

 R
e
c
y
c
lin

g
 

h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

 w
a
s
te

 r
e
c
yc

lin
g
 a

n
d
 i
t 
a
ls

o
 c

o
n
ta

in
s
 e

n
o
u
g
h
  

s
e
c
to

r 
w

a
s
te

 m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
c
o
m

p
a
n
ie

s
, 
th

e
re

fo
re

 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

 
 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 t

o
 m

a
k
e
 p

e
o
p
le

 a
w

a
re

 o
f 

th
e
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 t

h
a
t 

a
re

  
h
a
v
e
 l
it
tl
e
 c

o
n
tr

o
l 
o
v
e
r 

th
e
 a

m
o
u
n
t 
o
f 

w
a
s
te

 r
e
c
y
c
le

d
 b

y
 t
h
e
s
e
 

 
a
v
a
ila

b
le

 t
o
 t
h
e
m

. 
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
. 
P

o
lic

y
 S

R
1
 s

e
e
k
s
 t
o
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 t

h
e
 a

m
o
u
n
t 
o
f 
 

 
 

w
a
s
te

 r
e
c
y
c
le

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 c

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 
s
e
c
to

r 
b
y
 r

e
q
u
ir
in

g
  

 
T

h
e
 'W

a
s
te

 S
to

ra
g
e
 a

n
d
 C

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 G

u
id

a
n
c
e
 f
o
r 

N
e
w

  
a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 s
to

ra
g
e
 s

p
a
c
e
 t

o
 b

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 f

o
r 

re
c
y
c
la

b
le

  
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

' c
o
u
ld

 b
e
 m

e
n
ti
o
n
e
d
 i
n
 p

a
ra

 3
.5

1
. 

w
a
s
te

 m
a
te

ri
a
ls

 a
n
d
 c

o
m

p
o
s
ti
n
g
 a

n
d
 e

n
s
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
a
t 

w
a
s
te

  
 

 
m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
 a

re
 s

u
b
m

it
te

d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
a
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
. 
 

 
T

h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 c

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 
re

c
y
c
lin

g
, 

it
  

E
x
tr

a
 t

e
x
t 

w
il
l 
b

e
 a

d
d

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 e

n
d

 o
f 

p
a
ra

 3
.5

1
 a

s
 f

o
ll
o

w
s
: 

 
c
o
n
c
e
n
tr

a
te

s
 o

n
 h

o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

 r
e
c
yc

lin
g
 a

lt
h
o
u
g
h
 t

h
is

 S
P

D
 i
s
  

 
 

fo
r 

a
ll 

ty
p
e
s
 o

f 
n
e
w

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.
 S

e
c
ti
o
n
 4

D
 o

f 
A

p
p
e
n
d
ix

 2
 

'A
p

p
li

c
a
n

ts
 a

re
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 p
ro

d
u

c
e
 a

 w
a
s
te

 m
a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
 

 
d
o
e
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 a

 p
a
ra

 o
n
 c

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 
w

a
s
te

 t
h
a
t 
c
o
n
ta

in
s
  

s
tr

a
te

g
y
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

a
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

p
p

li
c
a
ti

o
n

. 
T

h
e
 C

o
u

n
c
il
 h

a
s
  

 
c
o
n
ta

c
ts

 f
o
r 

fu
rt

h
e
r 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
, 
a
 s

h
o
rt

 p
a
ra

 i
n
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
 3

D
  

p
ro

d
u

c
e
d

 '
W

a
s
te

 S
to

ra
g

e
 a

n
d

 C
o

ll
e
c
ti

o
n

 G
u

id
a
n

c
e
 f

o
r 

N
e
w

  
 

c
o
u
ld

 i
n
d
ic

a
te

 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 i
n
 t

h
e
 a

p
p
e
n
d
ix

. 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

ts
' 
w

h
ic

h
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 g

u
id

a
n

c
e
 o

n
 p

ro
d

u
c
in

g
 w

a
s
te

  
 

m
a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
. 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 i

n
 t

h
e
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 c

a
n

 g
e
t 

 
 

fr
e
e
 o

f 
c
h

a
rg

e
 a

d
v
is

e
 o

n
 w

a
s
te

 m
a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a
n

d
 m

in
im

is
a
ti

o
n

 
 

fr
o

m
 E

n
v
ir

o
w

is
e
.'
 

 S
R

1
2
 

0
5
 

L
a
n
c
a
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

  
N

o
t 

S
ta

te
d
 

P
o
lic

y 
S

R
2
 c

ri
te

ri
a
  

T
h
is

 p
o
lic

y 
is

 n
o
t 
fe

lt
 t
o
 b

e
 i
n
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 w

it
h
 P

o
lic

y
 E

M
1
 o

f 
 

R
e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 f

ro
m

 4
N

W
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 t
h
e
 S

P
D

 a
s
 b

e
in

g
 i
n
  

 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

(b
) 

R
S

S
 o

r 
to

 a
d
e
q
u
a
te

ly
 t

ra
n
s
la

te
 P

P
S

9
 t

o
 t

h
e
 d

is
tr

ic
t 
le

v
e
l.
 

g
e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 R

S
S

. 
P

o
lic

y 
E

M
1
 i
s
 n

o
t 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
  

 
 

a
s
 b

e
in

g
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 
to

 t
h
e
 S

P
D

. 
T

h
is

 p
o
lic

y
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

d
d
re

s
s
e
d
 b

y
  

 
T

h
is

 c
ri
te

ri
a
 s

h
o
u
ld

 d
e
a
l 
n
o
t 

o
n
ly

 w
it
h
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 s
it
e
s
 b

u
t 
 

th
e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
. 

 
a
ls

o
 w

it
h
 n

o
n
-s

ta
tu

to
ry

 s
it
e
s
 i
.e

. 
B

io
lo

g
ic

a
l 
H

e
ri
ta

g
e
 S

it
e
s
  

 
 

a
n
d
 G

e
o
lo

g
ic

a
l 
H

e
ri
ta

g
e
 S

it
e
s
. 
It
 n

e
e
d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 r

e
c
o
g
n
is

e
d
 t
h
a
t 

C
ri
te

ri
a
 (

b
) 

o
f 
P

o
lic

y
 S

R
2
 s

e
ts

 o
u
t 
re

q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

s
it
e
s
 w

it
h
  

 
w

h
ils

t 
n
o
n
-s

ta
tu

to
ry

 s
it
e
s
 a

re
 c

o
m

p
re

h
e
n
s
iv

e
, 

s
ta

tu
to

ry
  

s
ta

tu
to

ry
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
. 
A

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 t
h
e
s
e
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 s
it
e
s
, 
a
  

 
s
it
e
s
 a

re
 o

n
ly

 r
e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
v
e
. 

H
o
w

e
v
e
r,

 t
o
g
e
th

e
r 

th
e
y
  

n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
s
it
e
s
 o

f 
lo

c
a
l,
 c

o
u
n
ty

 a
n
d
 r

e
g
io

n
a
l 
im

p
o
rt

a
n
c
e
 a

re
  

 
c
o
m

p
ri
s
e
 t

h
e
 P

ri
o
ri
ty

 B
io

d
iv

e
rs

it
y
 a

n
d
 G

e
o
d
iv

e
rs

it
y
  

a
ls

o
 d

e
s
ig

n
a
te

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 B

o
ro

u
g
h
. 
It
 i
s
 a

g
re

e
d
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
s
e
 s

it
e
s
  

 
R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 o

f 
L
a
n
c
a
s
h
ir
e
. 

s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 s

a
m

e
 w

a
y
. 

A
n

 e
x
tr

a
 b

u
ll

e
t 

p
o

in
t 

w
il
l 

 
 

b
e
 a

d
d

e
d

 u
n

d
e
r 

c
ri

te
ri

a
 (

b
) 

th
a
t 

re
a
d

s
: 

 
T

h
e
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
in

d
ic

a
to

r 
o
n
 b

io
d
iv

e
rs

it
y
 w

it
h
in

 L
o
c
a
l 
A

re
a
  

 
 

A
g
re

e
m

e
n
ts

 r
e
la

te
s
 t
o
 L

o
c
a
l 
S

it
e
s
 r

a
th

e
r 

th
a
n
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

  
 '
A

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

s
it

e
s
 o

f 
lo

c
a
l,
 c

o
u

n
ty

 a
n

d
 r

e
g

io
n

a
l 
im

p
o

rt
a
n

c
e
  

 
s
it
e
s
, 
h
e
n
c
e
 e

le
v
a
ti
o
n
 t
h
e
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
n
o
n
-s

ta
tu

to
ry

  
a
re

 a
ls

o
 d

e
s
ig

n
a
te

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 G

e
o

lo
g

ic
a
l 
 

 
s
it
e
s
. 

H
e
ri

ta
g

e
 S

it
e
s
, 

B
io

lo
g

ic
a
l 

H
e
ri

ta
g

e
 S

it
e
s
, 

H
is

to
ri

c
 P

a
rk

s
 o

r 
 

 
 

G
a
rd

e
n

s
 a

n
d

 L
o

c
a
l 

N
a
tu

re
 R

e
s
e
rv

e
s
. 

T
h

e
s
e
 w

il
l 
b

e
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
  

 
It

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 r

e
c
o
g
n
is

e
d
 t
h
a
t 
E

u
ro

p
e
a
n
 A

n
n
e
x 

1
 H

a
b
it
a
ts

 a
re

  
in

 t
h

e
 s

a
m

e
 w

a
y
 a

s
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 s
it

e
s
.'
 

 
n
o
t 

c
o
n
fi
n
e
d
 t
o
 S

p
e
c
ia

l 
P

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
 A

re
a
s
, 
C

h
o
rl
e
y
 B

o
ro

u
g
h
  

 
h
a
s
 a

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

re
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 o

f 
A

n
n
e
x 

1
 H

a
b
it
a
t 

w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
  

 
B

io
lo

g
ic

a
l 
H

e
ri
ta

g
e
 S

it
e
s
 R

e
g
is

te
r.

 

Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 44



 R
e
f 

S
u

b
  

O
rg

a
n

is
a
ti

o
n

 
O

b
je

c
ti

n
g

 o
r 

 
P

a
rt

 r
e
p

  
C

o
m

m
e
n

ts
 

C
o

u
n

c
il

's
 R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e
 

 
R

e
f 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

?
 

re
la

te
s
 t

o
 

 S
R

1
2
 

0
6
 

L
a
n
c
a
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

  
S

u
p
p
o
rt
 

P
o
lic

y 
S

R
2
 -

  
S

u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
 a

s
 l
o
n
g
 a

s
 i
t 
c
o
v
e
rs

 a
ll 

w
ild

lif
e
 s

it
e
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
  

C
ri
te

ri
a
 (

b
) 

o
f 
P

o
lic

y
 S

R
2
 s

e
ts

 o
u
t 
re

q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

s
it
e
s
 w

it
h
  

 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

c
ri
te

ri
a
 (

b
) 

2
n
d
  

B
io

lo
g
ic

a
l 
H

e
ri
ta

g
e
 S

it
e
s
 a

n
d
 G

e
o
lo

g
ic

a
l 
H

e
ri
ta

g
e
 S

it
e
s
. 

s
ta

tu
to

ry
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
. 
A

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 t
h
e
s
e
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 s
it
e
s
, 
a
  

 
b
u
lle

t 
p
o
in

t 
n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
s
it
e
s
 o

f 
lo

c
a
l,
 c

o
u
n
ty

 a
n
d
 r

e
g
io

n
a
l 
im

p
o
rt

a
n
c
e
 a

re
  

 
a
ls

o
 d

e
s
ig

n
a
te

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 B

o
ro

u
g
h
. 
It
 i
s
 a

g
re

e
d
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
s
e
 s

it
e
s
  

 
s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 s

a
m

e
 w

a
y
. 

A
n

 e
x
tr

a
 b

u
ll

e
t 

p
o

in
t 

w
il
l 

 
b

e
 a

d
d

e
d

 u
n

d
e
r 

c
ri

te
ri

a
 (

b
) 

th
a
t 

re
a
d

s
: 

 
 

 
 '
A

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

s
it

e
s
 o

f 
lo

c
a
l,
 c

o
u

n
ty

 a
n

d
 r

e
g

io
n

a
l 
im

p
o

rt
a
n

c
e
  

 
a
re

 a
ls

o
 d

e
s
ig

n
a
te

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 G

e
o

lo
g

ic
a
l 
 

 
H

e
ri

ta
g

e
 S

it
e
s
, 

B
io

lo
g

ic
a
l 

H
e
ri

ta
g

e
 S

it
e
s
, 

H
is

to
ri

c
 P

a
rk

s
 o

r 
 

 
G

a
rd

e
n

s
 a

n
d

 L
o

c
a
l 

N
a
tu

re
 R

e
s
e
rv

e
s
. 

T
h

e
s
e
 w

il
l 
b

e
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
  

 
in

 t
h

e
 s

a
m

e
 w

a
y
 a

s
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 s
it

e
s
.'
 

 S
R

1
2
 

0
7
 

L
a
n
c
a
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

  
N

o
t 

S
ta

te
d
 

P
o
lic

y 
S

R
2
 -

  
It

 i
s
 s

ta
te

d
 t

h
a
t 
s
e
c
ti
o
n
 3

B
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
s
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 e

c
o
lo

g
ic

a
l  

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 3

B
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
s
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 r

e
la

ti
n
g
 t

o
 e

c
o
lo

g
ic

a
l 
im

p
a
c
ts

, 
fo

r 
 

 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

c
ri
te

ri
a
 (

b
) 

3
rd

  
im

p
a
c
ts

, 
th

is
 i
t 

d
o
e
s
 n

o
t.
 T

h
e
 S

P
D

 n
e
e
d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
 b

y
  

te
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
 t
h
a
t 
m

a
y
 h

a
v
e
 a

n
 e

c
o
lo

g
ic

a
l 
im

p
a
c
t,
 t

h
a
t 

w
ill

  
 

b
u
lle

t 
p
o
in

t 
a
 f

u
ll 

a
n
d
 c

o
m

p
re

h
e
n
s
iv

e
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
C

h
o
rl
e
y
's

  
n
e
e
d
 t

o
 a

d
d
re

s
s
e
d
 i
n
 a

n
y
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 a

p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
. 

 
E

c
o
lo

g
ic

a
l 
F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 a
s
 p

e
r 

P
o
lic

y
 E

M
1
 o

f 
R

S
S

. 
A

s
 a

  
 

 
m

in
im

u
m

 t
h
e
re

 n
e
e
d
s
 t
o
 b

e
 a

 r
e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
  

R
e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 f

ro
m

 4
N

W
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 t
h
e
 S

P
D

 a
s
 b

e
in

g
 i
n
  

 
B

o
ro

u
g
h
's

 b
io

d
iv

e
rs

it
y
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 t
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 a
re

a
s
 o

f 
 

g
e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 R

S
S

. 
P

o
lic

y 
E

M
1
 i
s
 n

o
t 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
  

 
h
ig

h
e
s
t 

b
io

d
iv

e
ri
s
ty

 c
o
n
s
tr

a
in

t,
 t
h
e
s
e
 a

re
 n

o
t 
n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ri
ly

  
a
s
 b

e
in

g
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 
to

 t
h
e
 S

P
D

. 
T

h
is

 p
o
lic

y
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

d
d
re

s
s
e
d
 b

y
  

 
re

p
re

s
e
n
te

d
 b

y
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 s
it
e
s
. 

th
e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
. 

 
 

 
In

 a
d
d
it
io

n
 R

S
S

 r
e
q
u
ir
e
s
 t

h
a
t:
 

 
- 

..
.m

it
ig

a
te

 a
n
y
 u

n
a
v
o
id

a
b
le

 d
a
m

a
g
e
 a

n
d
 c

o
m

p
e
n
s
a
te

 f
o
r 

 
 

lo
s
s
 o

r 
d
a
m

a
g
e
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 o

ff
-s

e
tt

in
g
 a

c
ti
o
n
s
, 

w
it
h
 a

  
 

fo
u
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
n
o
 n

e
t 

lo
s
s
 i
n
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 a

s
 a

 m
in

im
u
m

  
 

re
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
t.
 

 
- 

P
la

n
s
, 
s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
, 

p
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

 a
n
d
 s

c
h
e
m

e
s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 d
e
liv

e
r 

a
 

 
's

te
p
-c

h
a
n
g
e
' i

n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 r

e
g
io

n
's

 b
io

d
iv

e
rs

it
y
  

 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
s
. 

Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 45



 R
e
f 

S
u

b
  

O
rg

a
n

is
a
ti

o
n

 
O

b
je

c
ti

n
g

 o
r 

 
P

a
rt

 r
e
p

  
C

o
m

m
e
n

ts
 

C
o

u
n

c
il

's
 R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e
 

 
R

e
f 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

?
 

re
la

te
s
 t

o
 

 S
R

1
2
 

0
8
 

L
a
n
c
a
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

  
N

o
t 

S
ta

te
d
 

P
o
lic

y 
S

R
2
 -

  
T

h
e
 s

c
o
p
e
 o

f 
th

e
 4

th
 b

u
lle

t 
p
o
in

t 
n
e
e
d
s
 e

xp
a
n
d
in

g
. 

T
h

e
 4

th
 b

u
ll
e
t 

p
o

in
t 

u
n

d
e
r 

c
ri

te
ri

a
 (

b
) 

w
il
l 
b

e
 a

m
e
n

d
e
d

 t
o

 r
e
a
d

: 
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

c
ri
te

ri
a
 (

b
) 

4
th

  
 

 
 

b
u
lle

t 
p
o
in

t 
L
ia

is
o
n
 i
s
 n

e
e
d
e
d
 w

it
h
 m

o
re

 t
h
a
n
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 

s
ta

tu
to

ry
 b

o
d
ie

s
. 
 

 
 

T
h
e
 N

a
tu

ra
l 
a
n
d
 H

is
to

ri
c
 E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 a

t 
L
a
n
c
a
s
h
ir
e
  

'A
p

p
li

c
a
n

ts
 s

h
o

u
ld

 l
ia

is
e
 w

it
h

 r
e
le

v
a
n

t 
s
ta

tu
to

ry
 b

o
d

ie
s
, 

th
e
  

 
C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

h
o
ld

s
 t
h
e
 m

a
in

 b
io

lo
g
ic

a
l 
d
a
ta

b
a
s
e
 i
n
  

N
a
tu

ra
l 

a
n

d
 H

is
to

ri
c
 E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 a

t 
L

a
n

c
a
s
h

ir
e
  

 
L
a
n
c
a
s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 h

o
u
s
e
s
 t
h
e
 e

m
e
rg

in
g
 N

a
tu

ra
l 
E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 
 

C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
u

n
c
il

 a
n

d
 r

e
le

v
a
n

t 
a
m

e
n

it
y
 g

ro
u

p
s
/o

rg
a
n

is
a
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
  

 
R

e
c
o
rd

s
 C

e
n
tr

e
/N

e
tw

o
rk

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
 b

y
 E

n
g
lis

h
 N

a
tu

re
, 
 

e
n

s
u

re
 n

e
g

a
ti

v
e
 i
m

p
a
c
ts

 o
n

 t
h

e
 s

it
e
s
 m

e
n

ti
o

n
e
d

 a
b

o
v
e
 a

re
  

 
E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 
A

g
e
n
c
y
 a

n
d
 L

a
n
c
a
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il.

  
a
v
o

id
e
d

 o
r 

m
it

ig
a
te

d
. 
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

ta
l 

Im
p

a
c
t 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

ts
 m

a
y
  

 
L
ia

is
o
n
 f
o
r 

e
c
o
lo

g
ic

a
l 
a
d
v
ic

e
 n

e
e
d
s
 t
o
 b

e
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
b

e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 f
o

r 
s
o

m
e
 p

ro
p

o
s
a
ls

.’
 

 
p
re

-a
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 i
n
  

 
c
o
n
ju

n
c
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
ir
 e

c
o
lo

g
ic

a
l 
a
d
v
is

e
rs

. 

 S
R

1
2
 

0
9
 

L
a
n
c
a
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

  
N

o
t 

S
ta

te
d
 

P
o
lic

y 
S

R
1
 -

  
T

h
is

 c
ri
te

ri
a
 n

e
e
d
s
 t

o
 d

e
a
l 
w

it
h
 b

io
d
iv

e
rs

it
y
 h

a
rm

 o
n
 o

r 
o
ff
  

C
ri
te

ri
a
 (

b
) 

d
e
a
ls

 s
p
e
c
if
ic

a
lly

 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
s
ta

tu
to

ry
  

 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

c
ri
te

ri
a
 (

d
) 

d
e
s
ig

n
a
te

d
 s

it
e
s
 i
.e

. 
S

A
C

/S
P

A
, 
S

S
S

I,
 B

H
S

, 
G

H
S

 a
n
d
 L

o
c
a
l 
 

s
it
e
s
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
r 

d
e
s
ig

n
a
te

d
 s

it
e
s
. 

C
ri
te

ri
a
 (

d
) 

a
im

s
 t
o
 p

re
v
e
n
t 
 

 
N

a
tu

re
 R

e
s
e
rv

e
s
. 
It
 n

e
e
d
s
 t

o
 d

e
a
l 
w

it
h
 E

c
o
lo

g
ic

a
l 
N

e
tw

o
rk

s
  

h
a
rm

 t
o
 l
o
c
a
l 
n
a
tu

re
, 
e
c
o
lo

g
y
 a

n
d
 b

io
d
iv

e
rs

it
y
 o

n
 s

it
e
s
 i
n
 a

ll 
 

 
a
n
d
 h

a
b
it
a
t 
c
o
n
n
e
c
ti
v
it
y
, 

a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 h

a
b
it
a
t 

d
e
fr

a
g
m

e
n
ta

ti
o
n
. 

o
th

e
r 

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
o
u
t 
th

e
 B

o
ro

u
g
h
 w

h
ic

h
 d

o
 n

o
t 

h
a
v
e
  

 
 

s
u
c
h
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
. 

 
 

 
 

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 a

ls
o
 a

 n
e
e
d
 t
o
 c

h
e
c
k
 w

it
h
 N

a
tu

ra
l 
E

n
g
la

n
d
 o

v
e
r 
 

T
h
e
 1

s
t 

b
u
lle

t 
p
o
in

t 
u
n
d
e
r 

c
ri
te

ri
a
 (

d
) 

s
ta

te
s
 t

h
a
t 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
rs

  
 

th
e
ir
 n

e
w

 p
ro

c
e
d
u
re

 r
e
la

ti
n
g
 t

o
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 s

p
e
c
ie

s
 o

ff
  

s
h
o
u
ld

 c
o
n
s
u
lt
 w

it
h
 N

a
tu

ra
l 
E

n
g
la

n
d
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
r 

re
le

v
a
n
t 
 

 
s
ta

tu
to

ry
 s

it
e
s
. 

o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 r

e
g
a
rd

in
g
 t

h
e
 p

re
s
e
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
 

 
 

s
p
e
c
ie

s
 a

n
d
 h

a
b
it
a
ts

 i
n
 a

n
d
 a

ro
u
n
d
 t

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

 
In

 t
e
rm

s
 o

f 
m

it
ig

a
ti
o
n
, 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 m
e
a
s
u
re

s
 a

re
 o

u
tl
in

e
d
 i
n
  

s
it
e
. 

 
th

e
 L

a
n
d
s
c
a
p
e
 a

n
d
 H

e
ri
ta

g
e
 S

P
G

 t
o
 t

h
e
 f

o
rm

e
r 

J
o
in

t 
 

 
 

L
a
n
c
a
s
h
ir
e
 S

tr
u
c
tu

re
 P

la
n
. 
T

h
is

 d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 
w

o
u
ld

 p
ro

v
id

e
 a

  
A

c
c
o
u
n
t 
w

a
s
 t

a
k
e
n
 o

f 
th

e
 L

a
n
d
s
c
a
p
e
 a

n
d
 H

e
ri
ta

g
e
 S

P
G

  
 

u
s
e
fu

l 
s
tr

a
te

g
y
 f

o
r 

m
it
ig

a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 c

o
m

p
e
n
s
a
ti
o
n
 u

n
ti
l 
a
n
  

w
h
ils

t 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 t

h
e
 D

P
D

 a
n
d
 S

P
D

 h
o
w

e
v
e

r 
re

fe
re

n
c
e
s
 t
o
  

 
u
p
d
a
te

d
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

is
 p

ro
d
u
c
e
d
 a

s
 a

 s
u
b
-r

e
g
io

n
a
l 
 

th
e
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 d

e
le

te
d
 a

s
 i
t 

is
 n

o
 l
o
n
g
e
r 

p
a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
  

 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
fr

a
m

e
w

o
rk

. 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
p
la

n
. 

 S
R

1
2
 

1
0
 

L
a
n
c
a
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

  
N

o
t 

S
ta

te
d
 

P
a
ra

 3
.4

5
 

W
h
ils

t 
S

u
D

S
 m

a
y
 i
n
 c

e
rt

a
in

 c
ir
c
u
m

s
ta

n
c
e
s
 'p

ro
v
id

e
  

C
o
m

m
e
n
ts

 n
o
te

d
. 

 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

b
io

d
iv

e
rs

it
y
 b

e
n
e
fi
ts

' i
t 
s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 r

e
c
o
g
n
is

e
d
 t

h
a
t 
th

is
 i
s
  

 
in

c
id

e
n
ta

l 
a
n
d
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
y
 c

a
n
n
o
t 

b
e
 u

s
e
d
 t

o
 m

it
ig

a
te

  
 

b
io

d
iv

e
rs

it
y
 l
o
s
s
e
s
. 

Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 46



 R
e
f 

S
u

b
  

O
rg

a
n

is
a
ti

o
n

 
O

b
je

c
ti

n
g

 o
r 

 
P

a
rt

 r
e
p

  
C

o
m

m
e
n

ts
 

C
o

u
n

c
il

's
 R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e
 

 
R

e
f 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

?
 

re
la

te
s
 t

o
 

 S
R

1
2
 

1
1
 

L
a
n
c
a
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

  
N

o
t 

S
ta

te
d
 

W
h
o
le

 d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

P
a
rt

s
 o

f 
th

e
 W

e
s
t 
P

e
n
n
in

e
 M

o
o
rs

 w
it
h
in

 C
h
o
rl
e
y
 D

is
tr

ic
t 
h
a
s
  

C
o
m

m
e
n
ts

 n
o
te

d
. 
T

h
e
 W

e
s
t 
P

e
n
n
in

e
 M

o
o
rs

 a
re

 d
e
s
ig

n
a
te

d
 a

s
  

 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

a
n
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
 o

f 
p
e
a
t 
w

it
h
in

 i
ts

 m
o
o
rl
a
n
d
 b

la
n
k
e
t 
 

a
 B

io
lo

g
ic

a
l 
H

e
ri
ta

g
e
 S

it
e
/L

o
c
a
l 
N

a
tu

re
 R

e
s
e
rv

e
. 
In

 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t
o
 

 
b
o
g
, 

o
u
r 

e
q
u
iv

a
le

n
t 
to

 t
ro

p
ic

a
l 
ra

in
 f
o
re

s
t 
in

 t
e
rm

s
 o

f 
c
a
rb

o
n
  

o
th

e
r 

re
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 c

ri
te

ri
a
 (

b
) 

is
 t

o
 b

e
 e

xp
a
n
d
e
d
 t

o
 a

ls
o
  

 
s
to

re
s
. 
A

s
 a

 r
e
s
o
u
rc

e
 b

la
n
k
e
t 

b
o
g
 p

e
a
t 

is
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 
in

 o
u
r 
 

p
ro

te
c
t 
s
it
e
s
 o

f 
lo

c
a
l,
 c

o
u
n
ty

 a
n
d
 r

e
g
io

n
a
l 
im

p
o
rt

a
n
c
e
  

 
p
o
rt

fo
lio

 o
f 
m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 t

o
 d

e
a
l 
w

it
h
 c

lim
a
te

 c
h
a
n
g
e
. 
T

h
e
  

th
e
re

fo
re

 t
h
e
 W

e
s
t 
P

e
n
n
in

e
 M

o
o
rs

 w
ill

 b
e
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 u

n
d
e
r 

 
 

b
la

n
k
e
t 

b
o
g
s
 s

to
re

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
a
m

o
u
n
ts

 o
f 
c
a
rb

o
n
 a

n
d
 w

it
h
  

c
ri
te

ri
a
 (

b
) 

o
f 
P

o
lic

y
 S

R
2
. 

T
h
is

 c
ri
te

ri
a
 s

ta
te

s
 t

h
a
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
  

 
p
o
s
it
iv

e
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
a
re

 c
a
p
a
b
le

 o
f 
s
e
q
u
e
s
tr

a
ti
n
g
 m

a
n
y 

 
fo

r 
re

n
e
w

a
b
le

 e
n
e
rg

y
 s

c
h
e
m

e
s
 w

ill
 o

n
ly

 b
e
 p

e
rm

it
te

d
 i
n
 s

u
c
h
  

 
ti
m

e
s
 m

o
re

 c
a
rb

o
n
 d

io
xi

d
e
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 a

tm
o
s
p
h
e
re

 t
h
a
n
 t

re
e
s
. 

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 w

h
e
re

 t
h
e
 a

p
p
lic

a
n
t 
c
a
n
 d

e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
  

 
 

o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
s
ig

n
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e
 a

n
d
 i
ts

 s
p
e
c
ia

l 
 

 
 

c
h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
 w

ill
 n

o
t 

b
e
 c

o
m

p
ro

m
is

e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.
  

 
T

h
e
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

is
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
 n

e
e
d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 a

d
d
re

s
s
e
d
 b

y
  

T
h
e
 b

la
n
k
e
t 

b
o
g
 p

e
a
t 

w
ill

 b
e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 a

 s
p
e
c
ia

l 
 

 
th

is
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t.
 

c
h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
 o

f 
th

is
 a

re
a
. 
H

o
w

e
v
e

r,
 i
t 
is

 n
o
t 

p
o
s
s
ib

le
 t

o
 l
is

t 
a
ll 

 
th

e
 s

p
e
c
ia

l 
c
h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
 o

f 
e
a
c
h
 o

f 
th

e
  

 
s
ta

tu
to

ry
/d

e
s
ig

n
a
te

d
 s

it
e
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 S

P
D

. 

 S
R

1
2
 

1
2
 

L
a
n
c
a
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

  
N

o
t 

S
ta

te
d
 

P
o
lic

y 
S

R
2
 -

  
T

h
is

 p
o
lic

y 
d
o
e
s
 n

o
t 

a
p
p
e
a
r 

to
 p

ro
v
id

e
 p

ro
p
e
r 

p
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 
 

C
ri
te

ri
a
 (

b
) 

o
f 
P

o
lic

y
 S

R
2
 s

e
ts

 o
u
t 
re

q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

s
it
e
s
 w

it
h
  

 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

c
ri
te

ri
a
 (

b
) 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
lly

 d
e
s
ig

n
a
te

d
 s

it
e
s
, 
a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
r 
 

s
ta

tu
to

ry
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
. 
A

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 t
h
e
s
e
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 s
it
e
s
, 
a
  

 
n
o
n
-d

e
s
ig

n
a
te

d
 s

it
e
s
 a

t 
a
ll.

 T
h
is

 d
o
e
s
 n

o
t 
a
p
p
e
a
r 

to
 r

e
fl
e
c
t 
 

n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
s
it
e
s
 o

f 
lo

c
a
l,
 c

o
u
n
ty

 a
n
d
 r

e
g
io

n
a
l 
im

p
o
rt

a
n
c
e
 a

re
  

 
P

o
lic

y 
E

M
1
 o

f 
R

S
S

 o
r 

P
P

G
1
5
 a

n
d
 P

P
G

1
6
. 

a
ls

o
 d

e
s
ig

n
a
te

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 B

o
ro

u
g
h
. 
It
 i
s
 a

g
re

e
d
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
s
e
 s

it
e
s
  

 
 

s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 s

a
m

e
 w

a
y
. 

A
n

 e
x
tr

a
 b

u
ll

e
t 

p
o

in
t 

w
il
l 

 
W

h
ils

t 
c
ri
te

ri
a
 (

b
) 

a
p
p
e
a
rs

 t
o
 p

ro
te

c
t 
s
ta

tu
to

ry
 s

it
e
s
, 
th

e
  

b
e
 a

d
d

e
d

 u
n

d
e
r 

c
ri

te
ri

a
 (

b
) 

th
a
t 

re
a
d

s
: 

 
w

id
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
s
 o

f 
c
ri
te

ri
a
 (

e
) 

w
o
u
ld

 a
p
p
e
a
r 

to
 o

v
e
rr

u
le

 t
h
e
  

 
 

p
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 t

h
e
y
 a

re
 a

ff
o
rd

e
d
, 
p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 t

h
a
t 
s
e
t 
o
u
t 
in

 t
h
e
  

 '
A

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

s
it

e
s
 o

f 
lo

c
a
l,
 c

o
u

n
ty

 a
n

d
 r

e
g

io
n

a
l 
im

p
o

rt
a
n

c
e
  

 
s
e
c
o
n
d
 b

u
lle

t 
p
o
in

t.
 W

h
a
t 
is

 m
e
a
n
t 
b
y
 'a

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

re
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 

a
re

 a
ls

o
 d

e
s
ig

n
a
te

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 G

e
o

lo
g

ic
a
l 
 

 
in

 C
O

2
 e

m
is

s
io

n
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 B

o
ro

u
g
h
' a

n
d
 h

o
w

 w
o
u
ld

 t
h
is

 b
e
  

H
e
ri

ta
g

e
 S

it
e
s
, 

B
io

lo
g

ic
a
l 

H
e
ri

ta
g

e
 S

it
e
s
, 

H
is

to
ri

c
 P

a
rk

s
 o

r 
 

 
w

e
ig

h
e
d
 a

g
a
in

s
t 

th
e
 l
o
s
s
, 
fo

r 
in

s
ta

n
c
e
 o

f 
a
 L

is
te

d
 B

u
ild

in
g
?
 

G
a
rd

e
n

s
 a

n
d

 L
o

c
a
l 

N
a
tu

re
 R

e
s
e
rv

e
s
. 

T
h

e
s
e
 w

il
l 
b

e
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
  

 
 

in
 t

h
e
 s

a
m

e
 w

a
y
 a

s
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 s
it

e
s
.'
 

 
 

 
 

It
 a

ls
o
 n

e
e
d
s
 t
o
 b

e
 r

e
c
o
g
n
is

e
d
 t

h
a
t 
s
it
e
s
 w

it
h
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

  
C

ri
te

ri
a
 (

e
) 

w
o
u
ld

 o
n
ly

 o
v
e
rr

u
le

 a
n

y
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 
 

 
p
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 c

o
m

p
ri
s
e
 o

n
ly

 a
 s

m
a
ll 

p
ro

p
o
rt

io
n
 o

f 
th

e
 B

o
ro

u
g
h
's
 

a
d
v
e
rs

e
 e

ff
e
c
ts

 i
f 
th

e
re

 a
re

 e
xc

e
p
ti
o
n
a
l 
b
e
n
e
fi
ts

 t
o
 o

u
tw

e
ig

h
  

 
k
n
o
w

n
 h

e
ri
ta

g
e
 a

n
d
 t

h
a
t 
s
o
m

e
 t
y
p
e
s
 a

n
d
 d

a
te

s
 o

f 
s
it
e
s
 a

re
 

th
e
s
e
 e

ff
e
c
ts

. 
C

ri
te

ri
a
 (

e
) 

p
ro

v
id

e
s
 e

xa
m

p
le

s
 o

f 
w

h
a
t 

th
e
  

 
w

o
e
fu

lly
 u

n
d
e
r 

re
p
re

s
e
n
te

d
 i
n
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 s
c
h
e
d
u
le

s
 a

n
d
  

C
o
u
n
c
il 

c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
o
 b

e
 w

id
e
r 

b
e
n
e
fi
ts

, 
it
 i
s
 u

p
 t
o
 t
h
e
  

 
lis

ts
. 
S

it
e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 d

o
 n

o
t 
h
a
v
e
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 p
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
  

d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
r 

to
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 a
n
y
 w

id
e
r 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l,
 s

o
c
ia

l 
a
n
d
  

 
fe

a
tu

re
s
 o

f 
lo

c
a
l,
 c

o
u
n
ty

 a
n
d
 r

e
g
io

n
a
l 
im

p
o
rt

a
n
c
e
, 
w

h
o
s
e
  

e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 b

e
n
e
fi
ts

. 
 

lo
s
s
 o

r 
d
a
m

a
g
e
 w

ill
 h

a
v
e
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 

a
n
d
 l
a
s
ti
n
g
 i
m

p
a
c
t.
  

 
T

h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 s
p
e
c
if
ic

 c
ri
te

ri
a
 t

o
 p

ro
te

c
t 
lo

c
a
l 
e
c
o
lo

g
y
 a

n
d
  

 
b
io

d
iv

e
ri
s
ty

 y
e
t 
n
o
 s

im
ila

r 
p
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 i
s
 g

ra
n
te

d
 t
o
 o

th
e
r 

 
 

fo
rm

s
 o

f 
lo

c
a
l 
h
e
ri
ta

g
e
 w

h
ic

h
 m

a
y
 b

e
 l
e
s
s
 r

e
s
ili

e
n
t 
to

  
 

c
h
a
n
g
e
. 
S

o
m

e
 a

tt
e
m

p
t 
h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 m

a
d
e
 t

o
 a

d
d
re

s
s
 t

h
is

 i
n
 t
h
e
 

 
w

a
y
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
 a

d
v
ic

e
 i
n
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
 3

B
 is

 w
o
rd

e
d
, 

b
u
t 

a
 f

o
rm

a
l 
 

 
c
ri
te

ri
a
 i
s
 s

o
re

ly
 n

e
e
d
e
d
. 

Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 47



 R
e
f 

S
u

b
  

O
rg

a
n

is
a
ti

o
n

 
O

b
je

c
ti

n
g

 o
r 

 
P

a
rt

 r
e
p

  
C

o
m

m
e
n

ts
 

C
o

u
n

c
il

's
 R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e
 

 
R

e
f 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

?
 

re
la

te
s
 t

o
 

 S
R

1
2
 

1
3
 

L
a
n
c
a
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

  
S

u
p
p
o
rt
 

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 3

B
 

T
h
e
 i
n
c
lu

s
io

n
 o

f 
c
u
lt
u
ra

l 
h
e
ri
ta

g
e
 i
n
to

 t
h
e
 d

is
c
u
s
s
io

n
 o

f 
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 n
o
te

d
. 

 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

th
e
s
e
 e

le
m

e
n
ts

 i
s
 w

e
lc

o
m

e
d
. 

 S
R

1
2
 

1
4
 

L
a
n
c
a
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

  
S

u
p
p
o
rt
 

P
a
ra

's
 4

.3
 a

n
d
 4

.4
 

B
o
th

 o
f 
th

e
s
e
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 w

e
lc

o
m

e
d
. 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 n
o
te

d
. 

 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

 S
R

1
3
 

0
1
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 
A

g
e
n
c
y 

S
u
p
p
o
rt
 

W
h
o
le

 d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

W
e
 w

e
lc

o
m

e
 t

h
is

 d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 f

u
lly

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

 i
ts

 o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
. 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 n
o
te

d
. 

T
h

e
 f

in
a
l 

s
e
n

te
n

c
e
 o

f 
p

a
ra

 3
.1

8
 w

il
l 
b

e
  

 
 

a
m

e
n

d
e
d

 t
o

 r
e
a
d

: 
 

 
 

 
O

u
r 

o
n
ly

 s
p
e
c
if
ic

 c
o
m

m
e
n
t 
re

la
te

s
 t
o
 p

a
ra

 3
.1

8
 w

h
ic

h
  

'A
n

 i
n

p
o

u
n

d
m

e
n

t 
li

c
e
n

c
e
 a

n
d

/o
r 

a
b

s
tr

a
c
ti

o
n

 l
ic

e
n

c
e
 m

a
y
 a

ls
o

  
 

re
fe

rs
 t
o
 t

h
e
 n

e
e
d
 f

o
r 

im
p
o
n
d
m

e
n
t 
lic

e
n
c
e
s
 a

n
d
 l
a
n
d
  

b
e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 u
n

d
e
r 

th
e
 s

a
m

e
 A

c
t.

' 
 

d
ra

in
a
g
e
 c

o
n
s
e
n
t.
 S

c
h
e
m

e
s
 m

a
y 

a
ls

o
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
 a

n
 a

b
s
tr

a
c
ti
o
n
 

 S
R

1
4
 

0
1
 

4
N

W
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt
 

W
h
o
le

 d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

It
 i
s
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 D

ra
ft
 S

P
D

 i
s
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
  

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 n
o
te

d
. 

 
w

it
h
 t

h
e
 R

S
S

. 

 S
R

1
5
 

0
1
 

A
d
lin

g
to

n
 T

o
w

n
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

N
o
t 

S
ta

te
d
 

P
a
ra

 1
.1

 
W

e
 r

e
g
re

t 
th

a
t 
th

e
 s

p
a
ti
a
l 
v
is

io
n
 o

n
ly

 m
e
n
ti
o
n
s
 't

o
 r

e
d
u
c
in

g
  

T
h
e
 s

p
a
ti
a
l 
v
is

io
n
 w

a
s
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 D

P
D

 w
h
ic

h
 i
s
  

 
c
a
rb

o
n
 e

m
is

s
io

n
s
' a

n
d
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

it
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 m

o
re

 e
m

p
h
a
ti
c
  

n
o
w

 a
d
o
p
te

d
 t

h
e
re

fo
re

 n
o
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
 c

a
n
 b

e
 m

a
d
e
 t
o
 i
t.
 

 
a
n
d
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 i
f 
it
 r

e
fe

rr
e
d
 t

o
 't

h
e
 w

id
e
r 

u
s
e
 o

f 
s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

  
 

re
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 t

o
g
e
th

e
r 

w
it
h
 r

e
d
u
c
in

g
 c

a
rb

o
n
 e

m
is

s
io

n
s
 b

y
 a

  
 

v
a
ri
e
ty

 o
f 
m

e
a
n
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 b

e
tt

e
r 

in
s
u
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
  

 
e
n
e
rg

y
 u

s
e
, 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
 p

u
b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 t
o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 t

h
e
  

 
u
s
e
 o

f 
c
a
rs

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
a
lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 l
o
w

 c
a
rb

o
n
 o

r 
 

 
re

n
e

w
a
b
le

 f
u
e
ls

.' 

 S
R

1
5
 

0
2
 

A
d
lin

g
to

n
 T

o
w

n
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

S
u
p
p
o
rt
 

P
a
ra

's
 1

.5
 a

n
d
 1

.6
 

W
e
 w

e
lc

o
m

e
 a

ll 
e
ff
o
rt

s
 t

o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 t
h
e
 b

e
tt

e
r 

in
s
u
la

ti
o
n
 o

f 
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 n
o
te

d
. 

 
h
o
m

e
s
, 
o
ff
ic

e
s
, 
s
h
o
p
s
 a

n
d
 f

a
c
to

ri
e
s
 i
n
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 r

e
d
u
c
e
  

 
e
n
e
rg

y
 c

o
n
s
u
m

p
ti
o
n
. 

Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 48



 R
e
f 

S
u

b
  

O
rg

a
n

is
a
ti

o
n

 
O

b
je

c
ti

n
g

 o
r 

 
P

a
rt

 r
e
p

  
C

o
m

m
e
n

ts
 

C
o

u
n

c
il

's
 R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e
 

 
R

e
f 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

?
 

re
la

te
s
 t

o
 

 S
R

1
5
 

0
3
 

A
d
lin

g
to

n
 T

o
w

n
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

N
o
t 

S
ta

te
d
 

P
o
lic

y 
S

R
1
 

W
e
 a

re
 c

o
n
c
e
rn

e
d
 a

t 
th

e
 e

m
p
h
a
s
is

 p
la

c
e
d
 o

n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
 

P
a
s
s
iv

e
 S

o
la

r 
D

e
s
ig

n
 i
s
 a

 s
im

p
le

 a
n
d
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 w

a
y
 o

f 
 

 
p
a
s
s
iv

e
 s

o
la

r 
d
e
s
ig

n
. 
W

h
ils

t 
th

is
 c

a
n
 b

e
 u

s
e
fu

l 
, 
s
o
la

r 
 

re
d
u
c
in

g
 t

h
e
 e

n
e
rg

y
 u

s
e
 o

f 
b
u
ild

in
g
s
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 p

ri
n
c
ip

le
s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 
 

e
n
e
rg

y
 i
s
 u

n
c
e
rt

a
in

 a
n
d
 h

ig
h
ly

 v
a
ri
a
b
le

 i
n
 o

u
r 

L
a
n
c
a
s
h
ir
e
  

th
e
re

fo
re

 b
e
 a

d
d
re

s
s
e
d
 i
n
 n

e
w

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

. 
 

c
lim

a
te

. 
 

 
 

 
W

e
 a

g
re

e
 w

it
h
 s

te
p
s
 2

, 
3
 a

n
d
 4

 o
f 
c
ri
te

ri
a
 (

b
).

 I
t 
is

  
 

im
p
e
ra

ti
v
e
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
lo

w
 o

r 
n
il 

c
a
rb

o
n
 e

n
e
rg

y
 s

o
u
rc

e
s
  

 
is

 e
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
d
 a

n
d
 g

re
a
tl
y
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
d
. 

 S
R

1
5
 

0
4
 

A
d
lin

g
to

n
 T

o
w

n
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

N
o
t 

S
ta

te
d
 

P
o
lic

y 
S

R
2
 

In
 t

h
e
 p

a
s
t 

a
n
d
 p

re
s
e
n
t 
m

a
n
y
 r

e
n
e
w

a
b
le

 e
n
e
rg

y
 s

c
h
e
m

e
s
  

C
ri
te

ri
a
 (

e
) 

s
ta

te
s
 t
h
a
t 

a
n
y
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 

a
d
v
e
rs

e
 e

ff
e
c
ts

 o
f 

a
  

 
h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 h

e
ld

 u
p
 o

r 
p
re

v
e
n
te

d
 b

y
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 o

b
je

c
ti
o
n
s
  

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
w

ill
 n

o
rm

a
lly

 r
e
s
u
lt
 i
n
 t

h
e
 r

e
fu

s
a
l 
o
f 
a
 p

la
n
n
in

g
  

 
s
u
c
h
 a

s
 v

is
u
a
l 
im

p
a
c
t,
 h

a
rm

 t
o
 t

h
e
 l
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
e
, 

n
o
is

e
 l
e
v
e
ls

, 
 

a
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 u

n
le

s
s
 t
h
e
re

 a
re

 w
id

e
r 

s
o
c
ia

l,
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
a
n
d
  

 
e
c
o
lo

g
ic

a
l 
im

p
a
c
t 

a
n
d
 l
o
s
s
 o

f 
a
m

e
n
it
y
. 

T
h
e
 n

e
e
d
 f

o
r 
 

e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 b

e
n
e
fi
ts

 t
h
a
t 

o
u
tw

e
ig

h
 t

h
e
s
e
 a

d
v
e
rs

e
 e

ff
e
c
ts

. 
 

s
u
b
s
ta

n
ti
a
l 
re

n
e
w

a
b
le

 e
n
e
rg

y
 s

o
u
rc

e
s
 b

o
th

 l
o
c
a
lly

 a
n
d
  

 
 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
lly

 m
u
s
t 
b
e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 a

n
 o

v
e
rr

id
in

g
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
t.
  

C
o
m

m
e
n
ts

 r
e
la

ti
n
g
 t

o
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 t
e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
 a

re
 n

o
te

d
. 
T

h
e
  

 
T

h
e
 t

a
rg

e
ts

 h
a
v
e
 l
it
tl
e
 c

h
a
n
c
e
 o

f 
b
e
in

g
 m

e
t 
u
n
le

s
s
 t

h
e
re

 a
re

  
p
o
lic

ie
s
 w

ill
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
s
c
h
e
m

e
s
 a

re
 o

n
ly

 a
p
p
ro

v
e
d
 i
n
  

 
ra

d
ic

a
l 
c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 i
n
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 p

ro
c
e
d
u
re

s
. 

N
e
v
e
rt

h
e
le

s
s
 t

h
e
re

 
s
u
it
a
b
le

 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
s
. 

 
m

u
s
t 

b
e
 a

 p
la

c
e
 f

o
r 

th
e
 r

e
c
o
g
n
it
io

n
 o

f 
lo

c
a
l 
in

te
re

s
ts

 a
n
d
  

 
o
b
je

c
ti
o
n
s
. 

 
 

 
W

in
d
 e

n
e
rg

y
 -

 h
a
s
 l
im

it
a
ti
o
n
s
, 

o
n
ly

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 w

h
e
n
 w

in
d
  

 
s
p
e
e
d
s
 a

re
 a

b
o
v
e
 m

in
im

u
m

 l
e
v
e
ls

. 
T

h
e
 j
u
ry

 i
s
 s

ti
ll 

o
u
t 
o
n
  

 
w

h
e
th

e
r 

th
e
 r

e
tu

rn
 i
s
 e

c
o
n
o
m

ic
a
lly

 v
ia

b
le

. 
 

 
 

H
y
d
ro

e
le

c
tr

ic
 -

 t
h
e
 a

d
o
p
ti
o
n
 o

f 
h
y
d
ro

e
le

c
tr

ic
 p

la
n
ts

 a
lo

n
g
  

 
th

e
 Y

a
rr

o
w

 a
n
d
 D

o
u
g
la

s
 w

o
u
ld

 b
ri
n
g
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 

b
e
n
e
fi
ts

. 
 

 
 

B
io

m
a
s
s
 -

 f
a
c
e
s
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 

p
ro

b
le

m
s
. 
If
 w

o
o
d
la

n
d
s
 a

re
  

 
p
la

n
te

d
 o

n
 i
m

p
o
v
e
ri
s
h
e
d
 a

c
id

 m
o
o
rl
a
n
d
 t

h
e
n
 y

ie
ld

s
 o

f 
ti
m

b
e
r 

 
 

a
re

 l
o
w

. 
M

o
re

 f
e
rt

ile
 l
a
n
d
 i
s
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 b

u
t 
m

u
c
h
 o

f 
th

is
 l
a
n
d
 i
s
 

 
c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 i
n
 u

s
e
 f
o
r 

a
g
ri
c
u
lt
u
ra

l 
p
ro

d
u
c
ti
o
n
. 

 S
R

1
5
 

0
5
 

A
d
lin

g
to

n
 T

o
w

n
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

S
u
p
p
o
rt
 

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 3

C
 

W
e
 f
u
lly

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
is

 s
e
c
ti
o
n
. 
C

o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 g

iv
e
n
 

T
h
is

 i
s
 o

u
ts

id
e
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
m

it
 o

f 
th

e
 S

P
D

. 
W

a
te

r 
m

e
te

rs
 a

re
  

 
to

 t
h
e
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
m

o
re

 r
e
s
e
rv

o
ir
s
 t
o
 s

to
re

 o
u
r 

ra
in

fa
ll 

 
in

s
ta

lle
d
 i
n
 a

ll 
n
e
w

 d
w

e
lli

n
g
s
. 

 
a
n
d
 w

a
te

r 
m

e
te

rs
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 w

id
e
ly

 i
n
s
ta

lle
d
 t

o
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
  

 
m

o
re

 c
a
re

fu
l 
u
s
e
 o

f 
w

a
te

r.
 

 

Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 49



Agenda Page 50

This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

Report of Meeting Date 

Corporate Director 
(Neighbourhoods) 

 (Introduced by the Executive 
Member for Neighbourhoods) 

Executive Cabinet 26 March 2009 

 

NEIGHBOURHOOD ACTION PLANS  
 
PURPOSE OF THE REPORT 
 
1 Further to the approval at Executive Cabinet on 14th February 2008 of the 

arrangements to progress Neighbourhood Working, this report proposes the route 
by which to adopt and monitor the subsequently produced Neighbourhood Action 
Plans for each of the 7 Neighbourhood Areas in Chorley. 

 
RECOMMENDATION(S) 
 
2 To delegate approval of the Neighbourhood Action Plans to the Executive Member 

(Neighbourhoods) in consultation with the Lead Member for Neighbourhoods and  
the relevant Ward Members. 

 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY OF REPORT 
 
3 The report outlines the process undertaken in developing specific action plans for 

each of the 7 Neighbourhood Areas and the subsequent process for approval and 
monitoring.  Whilst the Neighbourhood Action Plans should be considered as 
flexible plans, the formal period of monitoring for those plans to be approved is 
from 1st April 2009 to 31st March 2010.    

 
REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATION(S) 
(If the recommendations are accepted) 
 
4 Neighbourhood working is an important area of development for Chorley.  It is 

therefore important that an appropriate approval and monitoring process is agreed 
for the Neighbourhood Action Plans.   It is essential to secure the support of the 
Executive Member, the Lead Member and the ward members and to ensure that 
actions are agreed and monitoring arrangements are in place.  Delivery of the 
actions are the responsibility of a number of agencies, including specifically 
Chorley Council, and it is essential that an element of ownership of the actions, 
and financial spend, is established from the outset.  

 
ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED AND REJECTED 
 
5 None appropriate. 

 
 
CORPORATE PRIORITIES 
 
6 This report relates to the following Strategic Objectives: 

 

Agenda Item 8Agenda Page 51



 

Put Chorley at the heart of regional 
economic development in the 
central Lancashire sub region 

 Improved access to public services  

Improving equality of opportunity 
and life chance 

X Develop the character and feel of 
Chorley as a good place to live 

X 

Involving People in their 
Communities 

X Ensure Chorley is a performing 
Organisation 

X 

 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
7. Early in 2008, we began to focus on how Chorley Council could work together with 

partner agencies, other organisations, and most importantly residents, to make a 
really positive impact at a very local level.  To focus attention, 7 Neighbourhood 
Areas, covering the whole Borough, were identified.  

 
8. Profiles for these 7 Neighbourhood Areas have been developed using local 

intelligence information about the people and the place.  They also show where 
and how facilities and services operate, how communities are represented, who 
our key partners are and they also identify opportunities for the future.  Information 
contained within Parish Plans, community action plans, and a wide range of other 
data relating to each Neighbourhood Area, and importantly, each smaller 
neighbourhood, community or Parish, have also been included within the profiles. 

 
9. Ward walks were undertaken across all 20 Wards in the Borough and which were 

led by the Councillors for each Ward.  These walks provided for the collection and 
collation of issues prevalent within the ward areas and which required an 
immediate, medium or long term response.  The walks also provided for the 
opportunity to celebrate and share success and these examples are being used as 
‘best practice’ to support development across respective ward areas. 

 
10. A number of consultation mechanisms were adopted to ensure representative 

issues were identified for inclusion.  These included ‘drop-in’ sessions for local 
residents, at different community venues across the Neighbourhood Areas. We 
received views on Neighbourhood Area issues from residents involved in Locality 
Planning through the Chorley Smile Panel, from Chorley’s Equality Forum, and 
children taking part in Chorley’s Playday and Local Democracy Week activities.  

 
11. Each of the 7 Neighbourhood Areas has a dedicated ‘virtual’ Neighbourhood 

Team, made up of people from all the key partner organisations – Council, Police, 
Health, Registered Social Landlords, Children’s Centres and including voluntary, 
community and faith sector groups – that have something positive to offer to that 
neighbourhood. 

 
12. Using all of the different kinds of information listed above, a Neighbourhood Action 

Plan has been developed for the forthcoming year for each Neighbourhood Area. 
These initial plans will help us all to find a way forward on a range of issues, from 
increasing the frequency of maintenance activities to tackling some complicated 
grass roots projects. 

 
13. It is proposed that the Action Plans are approved as a delegation to the Executive 

Member and Lead Member in consultation with the ward members.  The Action 

Agenda Item 8Agenda Page 52



Plans will be monitored as a review after the first six months of operation, in 
September 2009.  

 
14. Growth contained within the 2008/09 budget included more resources being 

available for improving the local neighbourhoods in Chorley.  The allocation of 
budget for ‘pump-priming’ the neighbourhood action plans has been carried 
forward to the 2009/10 budget and which is allocated against key actions within 
each of the Neighbourhood Action Plans.  The approval process proposed ensures 
that discussion and agreement on this allocation is made with the relevant ward 
members. 

 
 
 
ISHBEL MURRAY 
CORPORATE DIRECTOR (NEIGHBOURHOODS) 
 

Report Author Ext Date Doc ID 

Ishbel Murray 5720 13th March 2009 N’hoodActionPlans 

 

Agenda Item 8Agenda Page 53



Agenda Page 54

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

 
 

 

 
Report of Meeting Date 

Corporate Director (People) 
(Introduced by the Executive 

Member for People, Councillor 
John Walker) 

 

Executive Cabinet 26/03/2009 

 

CORE FUNDING 2009/10  

 

PURPOSE OF REPORT 

1. To consider Core Funding applications for 2009/2010. 

 

RECOMMENDATION(S) 

2. (a) That the recommendations in Appendix A to this report be approved, subject to the 
Corporate Director (People) agreeing, and signing off, a Core Funding Agreement 
with each organisation awarded a Core Funding grant. 

 
 (b) A report be prepared for a future Executive Cabinet meeting which reviews the use of 

Core Funding and the potential to work with partners to better co-ordinate financial 
support to local organisations. 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY OF REPORT 

3. Core Funding awards are provided to local groups whose activities contribute towards the 
Council’s Corporate Strategy and the Sustainable Community Strategy.  The report 
contains several recommendations to provide support for local groups. 

 

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATION(S) 

(If the recommendations are accepted) 

4. To provide key local organisations with Core Funding for 2009/10 to enable them to 
continue with their work, which contributes towards the Council’s strategic objectives and 
the strategic themes in the Borough’s sustainable Community Strategy. 

 

ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED AND REJECTED 

 
5. Not to award Core Funding grants in 2009/10.  A reduction in Core Funding was considered 

as part of the wider 2009/10 Budget Consultation, but not accepted. 
 

CORPORATE PRIORITIES 
 
6. The effective allocation of awards ensures Chorley Council remains a performing 

organisation.  The applicants, combined, contribute towards all other Corporate Priorities. 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

Agenda Item 9Agenda Page 55



Put Chorley at the heart of regional 
economic development in the 
Central Lancashire sub-region 

 

 3 

Develop local solutions to climate 
change.  

 

 3 

Improving equality of opportunity and 
life chances  

 

 3 
Develop the Character and feel of 
Chorley as a good place to live  

 

 3 

Involving people in their communities  
 

 3 
Ensure Chorley Borough Council is a 
performing organization  

 

 3 

 

BACKGROUND 
 
7. Core Funding is revenue grant aid to organisations that provide non-profit making services 

in the Borough that further the Council’s strategic objectives and the strategic themes in 
the Borough’s Sustainable Community Strategy. 

 
8. A condition of grant aid to all organisations that receive Core Funding is that they agree 

and sign a Core Funding Agreement.  The Agreement specifies the services to be 
provided, the beneficiaries, the times the service is to be provided, performance measures 
etc.  Where appropriate, conditions regarding safeguarding policies for children and 
vulnerable adults are required. 

 
9. A letter and an application form were sent to previous recipients of Core Funding, plus 

those organisations that have enquired about Core Funding during the past 12 months.   
 
10. Chorley Council’s Core Funding is one of a number of grant sources for community and 

voluntary organisations.  Similar funding streams are managed by Lancashire County 
Council and NHS Central Lancashire.  It is recommended that a review of Core Funding 
be carried out, with LSP partners, to ensure funding is delivered against our shared 
objectives, providing maximum value for money and is ‘user friendly’ for groups to apply 
for. 

 
IMPLICATIONS OF REPORT 
 
11. This report has implications in the following areas and the relevant Corporate Directors’ 

comments are included: 
 

Finance 3 Customer Services   

Human Resources  Equality and Diversity  
Legal  No significant implications in this 

area 
 

 
COMMENTS OF THE ASSISTANT CHIEF EXECUTIVE (TRANSFORMATION) 
 
12. The awards, if approved, are within the agreed budget. 
 
 
JAMIE CARSON 
CORPORATE DIRECTOR (PEOPLE) 
 

There are no background papers to this report. 

    

Report Author Ext Date Doc ID 

Jamie Carson 5815 10 March 2008 Core funding in excess of £5000 

Agenda Item 9Agenda Page 56



  

 

  
 

  
  
  
  
  
 A

P
P

E
N

D
IX

 A
 

 A
p

p
li

c
a
n

t 
B

a
c
k
g

ro
u

n
d

 
R

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

 

C
h
o
rl
e
y
 

&
 

S
o
u
th

 
R

ib
b
le

 S
h
o
p
m

o
b
ili

ty
 

C
h
o
rl
e
y
 

&
 

S
o
u
th

 
R

ib
b
le

 
S

h
o
p
m

o
b
ili

ty
 

h
a

v
e

 
re

q
u
e
s
te

d
 

£
2
0
,0

0
0
 f

u
n
d
in

g
 f

o
r 

2
0
0
9
/1

0
. 

 T
h
is

 i
s
 a

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 o

n
 

th
e
ir
 2

0
0
7
/0

8
 a

w
a
rd

. 
 E

x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 g

re
a
te

r 
th

a
n
 t

h
e
ir
 

in
c
o
m

e
 

in
 

th
e
 

la
s
t 

fe
w

 
y
e
a
rs

 
a
n
d
 

th
e
y
 

h
a
v
e

 
b
e
e
n
 

u
s
in

g
 

re
s
e
rv

e
s
 
to

 
b
a
la

n
c
e
 
th

e
ir
 
a
n
n
u
a
l 

a
c
c
o
u
n
ts

. 
 
T

h
e
 
a
p
p
lic

a
n
t 

c
o
n
tr

ib
u
te

s
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 m

a
k
in

g
 C

h
o
rl
e
y
 a

 t
h
ri
v
in

g
 t

o
w

n
 c

e
n
tr

e
, 

re
d
u
c
in

g
 p

o
c
k
e
ts

 o
f 

in
e
q
u
a
lit

y
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 p

u
b
lic

 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

A
 C

o
re

 F
u
n
d
in

g
 g

ra
n
t 

o
f 
£
1
0
,5

0
0
 b

e
 a

w
a
rd

e
d
. 

V
ic

ti
m

 S
u
p
p
o
rt

 
V

ic
ti
m

 
S

u
p
p
o
rt

 
h
a
v
e
 

re
q

u
e
s
te

d
 

£
4
,9

4
2
 

C
o
re

 
F

u
n
d
in

g
 

fo
r 

2
0
0
9
/1

0
. 

 
C

o
re

 
F

u
n
d
in

g
 

w
a
s
 

in
it
ia

lly
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

 
fo

r 
V

ic
ti
m

 
S

u
p
p
o
rt

 C
h
o
rl
e
y
. 

 I
n
 r

e
c
e
n
t 

y
e
a
rs

 a
 d

e
c
is

io
n
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 m

a
d
e
 

to
 p

ro
v
id

e
 f

u
n
d
in

g
 f

o
r 

V
ic

ti
m

 S
u
p
p
o
rt

 L
a
n
c
a
s
h
ir
e
. 

 T
h
e
y
’v

e
 

re
c
e
n
tl
y
 

re
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
d
 

a
g

a
in

 
to

 
c
re

a
te

 
a
 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

V
ic

ti
m

 
S

u
p
p
o
rt

 o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
. 

 M
e
m

b
e
rs

 h
a
v
e
 p

re
v
io

u
s
ly

 q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
e
d
 

th
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
n
a
tu

re
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
je

c
t 

w
h
e
n
 i
t 

m
o
v
e
d
 t

o
 a

 L
a
n
c
a
s
h
ir
e
 

fo
o
tp

ri
n
t.
  

M
o
v
in

g
 t

o
 a

 n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

fo
o
tp

ri
n
t 

w
ill

 p
re

s
e
n
t 

s
im

ila
r 

q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
. 

 T
h
e
 a

p
p
lic

a
n
t 
c
o
n
tr

ib
u
te

s
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 m

a
k
in

g
 C

h
o
rl
e
y
 

a
 s

a
fe

r 
p
la

c
e
 a

n
d
, 

p
o
te

n
ti
a
lly

, 
g

e
tt

in
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 i
n
v
o
lv

e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
ir

 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 v

o
lu

n
te

e
ri
n
g

. 

N
o
 

C
o
re

 
F

u
n
d
in

g
 

is
 

a
w

a
rd

e
d
 

in
 

2
0
0
9
/1

0
, 

s
u
b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
la

ri
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 
a
b
o
u
t 

th
e
 
lo

c
a
l 

im
p
a
c
t 

th
e
 
s
c
h
e
m

e
 
h
a
s
 
in

 
th

e
 

b
o
ro

u
g

h
. 

P
re

s
to

n
 

&
 

W
e
s
t 

L
a
n
c
a
s
h
ir
e
 R

E
C

 
P

re
s
to

n
 &

 W
e
s
te

rn
 L

a
n
c
a
s
h
ir
e
 R

a
c
ia

l 
E

q
u
a
lit

y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

h
a

v
e
 

re
q

u
e
s
te

d
 

£
2
,5

0
0
 

C
o
re

 
F

u
n
d
in

g
 

fo
r 

2
0
0
9
/1

0
. 

 
T

h
is

 
is

 
a
n

 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 o

n
 t

h
e
ir
 a

w
a
rd

 f
o
r 

2
0
0
8
/0

9
 o

f 
£
1
,5

0
0
. 

 T
h
e
 a

p
p
lic

a
n
t 

s
ta

te
s
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 i

n
c
re

a
s
e
 m

o
re

 a
c
c
u
ra

te
ly

 r
e
fl
e
c
ts

 t
h
e
 v

a
lu

e
 o

f 
th

e
ir
 

w
o
rk

 
in

 
C

h
o
rl
e
y
. 

 
T

h
e
 

a
p
p
lic

a
n
t 

c
o
n
tr

ib
u
te

s
 

to
w

a
rd

s
 

re
d
u
c
in

g
 p

o
c
k
e
ts

 o
f 

in
e
q

u
a
lit

y
 a

n
d
 i

m
p
ro

v
e
d
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 a

n
d
 

ta
k
e
 u

p
 o

f 
p
u
b
lic

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

A
 C

o
re

 F
u
n
d
in

g
 g

ra
n
t 

o
f 
£
1
,5

0
0
 b

e
 a

w
a
rd

e
d
. 

C
h
o
rl
e
y
 

W
o
m

e
n
’s

 
C

e
n
tr

e
 

C
h
o
rl
e
y
 

W
o
m

e
n
’s

 
C

e
n
tr

e
 

h
a
v
e
 

re
q

u
e
s
te

d
 

£
4
,5

4
8
 

C
o
re

 
F

u
n
d
in

g
 f

o
r 

2
0
0
9
/1

0
, 

th
is

 i
s
 a

n
 i

n
fl
a
ti
o
n
a
ry

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 o

n
 t

h
e
ir
 

a
w

a
rd

 
fr

o
m

 
2
0
0
8
/0

9
. 

 
T

h
e
 

a
p
p
lic

a
n
t 

c
o
n
tr

ib
u
te

s
 

to
w

a
rd

s
 

in
c
re

a
s
in

g
 v

o
lu

n
te

e
ri
n
g

 o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
, 

g
e
tt
in

g
 p

e
o
p
le

 i
n

v
o
lv

e
d

 
in

 t
h
e
ir
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 a

n
d
 r

e
d
u
c
in

g
 p

o
c
k
e
ts

 o
f 

in
e
q
u
a
lit

y
. 

A
 C

o
re

 F
u
n
d
in

g
 g

ra
n
t 

o
f 
£
4
,4

6
0
 b

e
 a

w
a
rd

e
d
. 

Agenda Item 9Agenda Page 57



 C
h
o
rl
e
y
 

&
 

S
o
u
th

 
R

ib
b
le

 C
V

S
 

C
h
o
rl
e
y
 &

 S
o
u
th

 R
ib

b
le

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

fo
r 

V
o
lu

n
ta

ry
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 h

a
v
e

 
re

q
u
e
s
te

d
 

fu
n
d
in

g
 

fo
r 

2
0
0
9
/1

0
 

to
 

c
o
v
e
r 

th
e
ir
 

re
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 

F
a
rm

h
o
u
s
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 r

e
a
r 

o
f 

A
s
tl
e
y
 H

a
ll.

  
T

h
e
 a

p
p
lic

a
n
t 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

s
 

th
e
 

lo
c
a
l 

v
o

lu
n
ta

ry
 

a
n

d
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

s
e
c
to

r 
w

h
o
, 

in
 

tu
rn

, 
c
o
n
tr

ib
u
te

 
to

 
a
ll 

s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 
o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 

in
 

th
e
 

S
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
. 

A
 C

o
re

 F
u
n
d
in

g
 g

ra
n
t 

o
f 

£
4
,1

6
5
 b

e
 a

w
a
rd

e
d
; 

 t
o
 b

e
 p

a
id

 b
y
 

in
te

rn
a
l 
tr

a
n
s
fe

r.
 

C
h
o
rl
e
y
 

L
if
e
s
ty

le
 

C
e
n
tr

e
 5

0
+

 
C

h
o
rl
e
y
 
L
if
e
s
ty

le
 
C

e
n
tr

e
 
5
0
+

 
h
a
v
e
 
re

q
u
e
s
te

d
 
£
6
,5

2
0
 
C

o
re

 
F

u
n
d
in

g
 f

o
r 

2
0
0
9
/1

0
. 

 £
2
,2

5
0
 o

f 
th

is
 i

s
 g

ra
n
t 

a
n
d
 £

4
,2

7
0
 i

s
 

p
a
id

 b
y
 
in

te
rn

a
l 

tr
a
n
s
fe

r 
to

 o
ff

s
e
t 

p
a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
ir
 r

e
n
ta

l 
c
o
s
ts

. 
 

T
h
e
 
a
p
p
lic

a
n
t 

c
o
n
tr

ib
u
te

s
 
to

w
a
rd

s
 
th

e
 
C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 
lo

n
g
 
te

rm
 

o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
 f

o
r 

im
p
ro

v
in

g
 t

h
e
 q

u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
lif

e
 f

o
r 

th
e
 b

o
ro

u
g

h
’s

 
o
ld

e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

; 
a
n
d
 

h
e
a

lt
h
ie

r 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
. 

 
T

h
e
y
 

p
ro

v
id

e
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 
a
n
d
 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 
s
im

ila
r 

to
 
o
th

e
r 

g
ro

u
p
s
, 

a
n
d
 
a
 
d
ro

p
-i
n
 
s
o
c
ia

l 
fa

c
ili

ty
 
th

a
t 

m
e
e
ts

 
a
 
s
p
e
c
if
ic

 
d
e
m

a
n
d
. 
 

T
h
e
 L

if
e
s
ty

le
 C

e
n
tr

e
 h

a
v
e
 a

ls
o
 r

e
q

u
e
s
te

d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 d
u
ri
n
g

 a
 

p
e
ri
o
d
 o

f 
tr

a
n
s
it
io

n
 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

o
m

in
g
 m

o
n
th

s
. 
  

A
 
C

o
re

 
F

u
n
d
in

g
 
g

ra
n
t 

o
f 

£
2
,2

5
0
 
b
e
 
a
w

a
rd

e
d
, 

p
lu

s
 
£
4
,2

7
0
 

to
w

a
rd

s
 t

h
e
ir
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
s
ts

, 
th

e
 l

a
tt
e
r 

to
 b

e
 p

a
id

 b
y
 

in
te

rn
a
l 

tr
a
n
s
fe

r.
 
 
P

lu
s
, 

th
e
 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

w
ill

 
p
ro

v
id

e
 
a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 d
u
ri
n
g

 t
h
e
ir
 p

e
ri
o
d
 o

f 
tr

a
n
s
it
io

n
 i
n
 t
h
e
 c

o
m

in
g
 m

o
n
th

s
. 

T
h
e
 A

rt
s
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 
T

h
e
 

A
rt

s
 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 
h
a
v
e
 

re
q

u
e
s
te

d
 

£
8
,0

0
0
 

fu
n
d
in

g
 

fo
r 

2
0
0
9
/1

0
. 

 T
h
is

 i
s
 a

 £
1
,0

0
0
 i

n
c
re

a
s
e
 o

n
 t

h
e
ir
 £

7
,0

0
0
 g

ra
n
t 

fo
r 

2
0
0
8
/0

9
. 

 T
h
e
 r

e
q

u
e
s
t 

fo
r 

a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
fu

n
d
in

g
 i
s
 t

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 

in
c
re

a
s
e
d
 w

o
rk

lo
a
d
 t

h
e
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 h
a
s
 b

e
c
o
m

e
 i

n
v
o
lv

e
d
 i

n
, 

fo
r 

e
x
a
m

p
le

, 
p
ro

v
id

in
g
 

p
o
s
it
iv

e
 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 

fo
r 

c
h
ild

re
n
 

a
n
d
 

y
o
u
n
g

 
p
e
o
p
le

. 
 
T

h
e
 
a
p
p
lic

a
n
t 

c
o
n
tr

ib
u
te

s
 
to

w
a
rd

s
 
p
o
s
it
iv

e
 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 

fo
r 

c
h
ild

re
n
 

a
n
d
 

y
o
u
n
g

 
p
e
o
p
le

, 
in

c
re

a
s
in

g
 

v
o
lu

n
te

e
ri
n
g

 
o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
, 

g
e
tt
in

g
 

p
e
o
p
le

 
in

v
o
lv

e
d
 

in
 

th
e
ir
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 a

n
d
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 t
h
e
 c

h
a
ra

c
te

r 
o
f 

th
e
 b

o
ro

u
g

h
. 

A
 C

o
re

 F
u
n
d
in

g
 g

ra
n
t 

o
f 

£
7
,0

0
0
 b

e
 a

w
a
rd

e
d
, 

s
u
b
je

c
t 

to
 T

h
e
 

A
rt

s
 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 
p
ro

v
id

in
g

 
a
n
 

a
n
a
ly

s
is

 
o
f 

 
a
c
ti
v
it
y
 

a
c
ro

s
s
 

C
h
o
rl
e
y
, 

S
o
u
th

 
R

ib
b
le

 
a
n
d
 

W
e
s
t 

L
a
n
c
a
s
h
ir
e
 

D
is

tr
ic

ts
 

a
n
d
 

fu
n
d
in

g
 f
ro

m
 e

a
c
h
 d

is
tr

ic
t.

 

H
e
lp

 
th

e
 

H
o
m

e
le

s
s
 

(C
h
o
rl
e
y
) 

H
e
lp

 
th

e
 
H

o
m

e
le

s
s
 
(C

h
o
rl
e
y
) 

h
a
v
e
 
re

q
u
e
s
te

d
 
£
2
,0

0
0
 
C

o
re

 
F

u
n
d
in

g
 f

o
r 

2
0
0
9
/1

0
. 

 T
h
is

 i
s
 a

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

in
c
re

a
s
e
 o

n
 t

h
e
ir
 

a
w

a
rd

 i
n

 2
0
0
8
/0

9
 o

f 
£
6
5
0
. 

 T
h
e
 a

p
p
lic

a
n
t’
s
 m

a
in

 c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 

to
w

a
rd

s
 

th
e
 

S
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

is
 

a
ro

u
n
d
 

re
d
u
c
in

g
 p

o
c
k
e
ts

 o
f 

in
e
q
u
a
lit

y
 a

n
d
 g

e
tt
in

g
 p

e
o
p
le

 i
n
v
o
lv

e
d
 i

n
 

th
e
ir
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
, 
th

ro
u
g

h
 v

o
lu

n
te

e
ri
n
g
. 

A
 C

o
re

 F
u
n
d
in

g
 g

ra
n
t 

o
f 
£
6
5
0
 b

e
 a

w
a
rd

e
d
. 
  

C
h
o
rl
e
y
, 

S
o
u
th

 
R

ib
b
le

 &
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
A

B
 

T
h
e
 C

A
B

 h
a
s
 r

e
q

u
e
s
te

d
 £

7
1
,3

4
0
 C

o
re

 F
u
n
d
in

g
 f

o
r 

2
0
0
9
/1

0
. 
 

T
h
is

 i
s
 a

n
 i

n
c
re

a
s
e
 o

f 
£
4
,1

0
0
 o

n
 t

h
e
ir
 g

ra
n
t 

fo
r 

2
0
0
8
/0

9
 o

f 
£
6
7
,2

4
0
. 

 
In

 
a
d
d
it
io

n
, 

th
e
 

C
A

B
 

h
a
v
e
 

re
q

u
e
s
te

d
 

th
a
t 

th
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 m

e
e
t 

th
e
ir
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
s
ts

. 
 T

h
is

 i
s
 

e
s
ti
m

a
te

d
 t

o
 b

e
 £

1
8
,2

0
0
 d

u
ri
n
g

 2
0
0
9
/1

0
. 

 T
h
e
 r

e
q

u
e
s
t 

fo
r 

a
n
 

a
b
o
v
e
 
in

fl
a
ti
o
n
 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 
is

 
to

 
c
o
n
tr

ib
u
te

 
to

w
a
rd

s
 
in

c
re

a
s
e
d
 

A
 

C
o
re

 
F

u
n
d
in

g
 

g
ra

n
t 

o
f 

£
6
7
,2

4
0
 

(t
o
 

b
e
 

p
a
id

 
in

 
tw

o
 

s
ix

 
m

o
n
th

ly
 p

a
y
m

e
n
ts

, 
in

 a
d
v
a
n
c
e
) 

b
e
 a

w
a
rd

e
d
, 

p
lu

s
 £

1
8
,2

0
0
 t

o
 

c
o
v
e
r 

a
c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
s
ts

; 
 s

u
b
je

c
t 

to
 C

A
B

 p
ro

v
id

in
g

 t
h
e
 

s
a
m

e
 

le
v
e
l 

o
f 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 

d
u
ri
n
g

 
2
0
0
9
/1

0
 

a
s
 

th
e
y
 

h
a
v
e
 

in
 

2
0
0
8
/0

9
, 

a
s
 
a
 
m

in
im

u
m

, 
m

a
in

ta
in

in
g
 
th

e
 
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 
L
e
g

a
l 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 Q

u
a
lit

y
 M

a
rk

 a
n
d
 a

g
re

e
in

g
 a

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 r

e
fe

rr
a
l 

Agenda Item 9Agenda Page 58



c
o
s
ts

 t
h
a
t 

th
e
 C

A
B

 h
a
v
e
 i

n
c
u
rr

e
d
, 

fo
r 

e
x
a
m

p
le

, 
s
a
la

ry
 a

n
d

 
p
e
n
s
io

n
 c

o
s
ts

. 
 I

n
 t

h
e
ir
 a

p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
, 

th
e
 C

A
B

 p
o
in

t 
o
u
t 

th
a
t 

th
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il’

s
 C

o
re

 F
u
n
d
in

g
 a

llo
w

s
 t

h
e
m

 t
o
 a

tt
ra

c
t 

o
th

e
r 

e
x
te

rn
a
l 

fu
n
d
in

g
 t

o
 t

h
e
ir
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 f
o
r 

th
e
 b

e
n
e
fi
t 

o
f 

b
o
ro

u
g

h
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

. 
 In

 r
e
c
e
n
t 

y
e
a
rs

, 
S

o
u
th

 R
ib

b
le

 B
o
ro

u
g

h
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

h
a
v
e
 r

e
d
u
c
e
d
 

th
e
ir
 f

u
n
d
in

g
 f

o
r 

th
e
 L

e
y
la

n
d
 b

u
re

a
u
, 

w
h
ic

h
 h

a
s
 r

e
s
u
lt
e
d
 i

n
 a

 
re

d
u
c
ti
o
n
 
in

 
th

e
 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 
in

 
L
e
y
la

n
d
. 

 
In

 
p
re

v
io

u
s
 
y
e
a
rs

 
w

e
 

h
a
v
e
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 a

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
s
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 C

A
B

 t
h
a
t 

th
is

 w
o
u
ld

 n
o
t 

im
p
a
c
t 

o
n
 

th
e
 

C
h
o
rl
e
y
 

b
u
re

a
u
 

a
s
 

S
o
u
th

 
R

ib
b
le

 
re

s
id

e
n
ts

 
p
re

s
e
n
ti
n
g

 a
t 

C
h
o
rl
e
y
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 r

e
fe

rr
e
d
 b

a
c
k
 t

o
 L

e
y
la

n
d
. 

 A
s
 

p
a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 C

o
re

 F
u
n
d
in

g
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n
t 

w
e
 w

o
u
ld

 s
e

e
k
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 
th

a
t 
s
im

ila
r 

a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

 a
re

 p
u
t 
in

 p
la

c
e
 f
o
r 

2
0
0
9
/1

0
. 

 T
h
e
 C

A
B

 c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 o

ff
e
r,

 i
n
 C

h
o
rl
e

y
, 

s
ix

 d
ro

p
-i
n
 s

e
s
s
io

n
s
 p

e
r 

w
e
e
k
, 

w
h
ic

h
 

in
c
lu

d
e
s
 

d
ro

p
-i
n
 

a
p
p
o
in

tm
e
n
ts

, 
a
n
d
 

s
ix

 
te

le
p
h
o
n
e
 s

e
s
s
io

n
s
 r

u
n
 i

n
 t

a
n
d
e
m

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 d

ro
p
-i
n
 s

e
s
s
io

n
s
. 

 
T

h
e
 

C
A

B
, 

in
 

th
e
ir
 

a
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
, 

s
ta

te
 

th
a
t 

o
th

e
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d
 i

n
 t

h
e
 b

o
ro

u
g

h
, 

s
u
c
h
 a

s
 h

o
m

e
 v

is
it
s
 f

o
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 w
it
h

 
d
is

a
b
ili

ti
e
s
, 

o
u
tr

e
a
c
h
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 a

t 
th

e
 p

o
in

t 
o
f 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 

a
n
d
 s

p
e
c
ia

lis
t 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

re
 p

a
id

 f
o
r 

b
y
 o

th
e
r 

fu
n
d
in

g
 s

o
u
rc

e
s
, 

w
h

ic
h
 t

h
e
 s

e
c
u
ri
ty

 o
f 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

 a
llo

w
s
 

th
e
m

 t
o
 a

c
c
e
s
s
. 

 T
h
e
 a

p
p
lic

a
n
t 

h
a
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 

e
v
id

e
n
c
e
 t

o
 s

h
o
w

 h
o

w
 

th
e
y
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
te

 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 a

ll 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
, 

m
o
s
t 

n
o
ta

b
ly

 
re

d
u
c
in

g
 p

o
c
k
e
ts

 
o
f 

in
e
q

u
a
lit

y
. 

 T
h
e
 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 C

A
B

 w
e
re

 r
e
v
ie

w
e
d
 1

8
 m

o
n
th

s
 a

g
o
 a

n
d
 w

e
re

 
fo

u
n
d
 t

o
 b

e
 v

e
ry

 w
e
ll 

u
s
e
d
 w

it
h
 h

ig
h
 l
e

v
e
ls

 o
f 

s
a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o
n
. 

 A
s
 

a
 r

e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
a
 r

e
q

u
e
s
t 
fo

r 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

la
s
t 

y
e
a
r’
s
 C

o
re

 
F

u
n
d
in

g
 

a
w

a
rd

s
, 

o
ff

ic
e
rs

 
h
a
v
e
 

c
o
m

p
le

te
d
 

a
n
 

a
n
a
ly

s
is

 
o
f 

a
w

a
rd

s
 

m
a
d
e
 

to
 

o
th

e
r 

C
A

B
s
 

a
c
ro

s
s
 

L
a
n
c
a
s
h
ir
e
. 

 
T

h
is

 
is

 
s
h
o
w

n
 i
n
 A

p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B
 t

o
 t
h
is

 r
e
p
o
rt

. 
  

 T
h
e
 i

n
tr

o
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
v
a
ri
o
u
s
 i

n
it
ia

ti
v
e
s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
s
 c

lo
s
e
r 

w
o
rk

in
g
 

b
e
tw

e
e
n
 
th

e
 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

a
n
d
 
th

e
 
C

A
B

 
to

 
h
e
lp

 
re

s
o
lv

e
 
is

s
u
e
s
 

a
ro

u
n
d
 h

o
m

e
le

s
s
n
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
o
s
e
 f

a
c
in

g
 m

o
rt

g
a
g
e
 d

if
fi
c
u
lt
ie

s
. 
 

In
 
o
rd

e
r 

fo
r 

th
e
 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

to
 
b
e
 
a
s
 
p
ro

-a
c
ti
v
e
 
a
s
 
p
o
s
s
ib

le
 
in

 

o
f 

p
e
o
p
le

 f
o
r 

d
e
b
t 
a
d
v
ic

e
 b

y
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il.

 

Agenda Item 9Agenda Page 59



th
e
s
e
 a

re
a
s
, 

it
 i

s
 e

s
s
e
n
ti
a
l 

th
a
t 

w
e
 h

a
v
e
 c

lo
s
e
 c

o
-o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
 

fr
o
m

 t
h
e
 C

A
B

 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 t

im
e
ly

 d
e
b
t 

a
d
v
ic

e
 o

n
 r

e
fe

rr
a
l.
  

It
 i

s
 

th
e
re

fo
re

 r
e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
e
d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 g

ra
n
t 

re
c
ip

ie
n
t 

w
ill

 p
ro

v
id

e
 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
, 

a
d
v
ic

e
 

a
n
d
 

a
d
v
o
c
a
c
y
 

o
n
 

m
a
tt

e
rs

 
re

la
ti
n
g

 
to

 
p
e
rs

o
n
a
l 

d
e
b
t 

in
 a

c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 p

ri
n
c
ip

le
s
 o

f 
th

e
 C

A
B

 
a
n
d
 O

F
T

 D
e
b
t 

M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

G
u
id

e
lin

e
s
. 

 T
h
is

 w
ill

 e
n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

th
o
s
e
 
w

h
o
 
a
re

 
h
o
m

e
le

s
s
 
o
r 

th
re

a
te

n
e
d
 
w

it
h
 
h
o
m

e
le

s
s
n
e
s
s
  

a
s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
d
e
b
t 

a
re

 e
n
a
b
le

d
 t

o
 m

a
k
e
 i

n
fo

rm
e
d
 d

e
c
is

io
n
s
 

a
b
o
u
t 

th
e
ir
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 o

p
ti
o
n
s
. 

 T
h
is

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 b

o
th

 b
a
s
ic

 a
d
v
ic

e
 

a
n
d
 c

a
s
e
 w

o
rk

 r
e
la

ti
n
g
 t

o
 c

u
s
to

m
e
rs

 e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
in

g
 d

if
fi
c
u
lt
ie

s
 

w
it
h
 d

e
b
t.
  

T
h
e
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 f

o
r 

re
fe

rr
a
l 

b
y
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

w
ill

 b
e
 s

e
t 

o
u
t 

in
 a

 p
ro

to
c
o
l 

a
g
re

e
m

e
n
t 

to
 b

e
 m

u
tu

a
lly

 a
g

re
e
d
 b

y
 b

o
th

 
p
a
rt

ie
s
 
a
s
 
p
a
rt

 
o
f 

th
e
 
C

o
re

 
F

u
n
d
in

g
 
a
g

re
e
m

e
n
t.

 
 
T

h
is

 
w

ill
 

in
c
lu

d
e
 

a
g

re
e
d
 

ti
m

e
s
c
a
le

s
, 

p
ri
o
ri
ti
s
a
ti
o
n
 

o
f 

re
fe

rr
a
ls

 
(t

o
 

e
n
s
u
re

 
th

e
 
d
e
liv

e
ry

 
o
f 

m
o
n
e
y
 
a
d
v
ic

e
 
fo

r 
p
e
o
p
le

 
a
t 

ri
s
k
 
o
f 

lo
s
in

g
 
th

e
ir
 
h
o
m

e
s
 
to

 
re

n
t 

a
rr

e
a
rs

 
o
r 

m
o
rt

g
a
g
e
 
d
e
b
t)

 
a
n
d
 

p
ro

c
e
d
u
re

s
. 

C
h
o
rl
e
y
 

&
 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
S

p
o
rt

s
 F

o
ru

m
 

C
h
o
rl
e
y
 

&
 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
S

p
o
rt

s
 

F
o
ru

m
 

h
a
v
e
 

re
q

u
e
s
te

d
 

a
 

C
o
re

 
F

u
n
d
in

g
 g

ra
n
t 

fo
r 

2
0
0
9
/1

0
 o

f 
£
5
,6

0
0
. 

 T
h
is

 i
s
 a

n
 i

n
fl
a
ti
o
n
a
ry

 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 o

n
 t

h
e
ir
 a

w
a
rd

 f
o
r 

2
0
0
8
/0

9
. 

 W
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 a

m
o
u
n
t 

th
e
y
 

h
a
v
e
 a

p
p
lie

d
 f

o
r 

is
 £

1
,5

0
0
 f

o
r 

th
e
 T

a
le

n
te

d
 I

n
d
iv

id
u
a

ls
 g

ra
n
t 

s
c
h
e
m

e
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e
 F

o
ru

m
 a

d
m

in
is

te
rs

 o
n
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 b

e
h
a

lf
. 
 

S
in

c
e
 t

a
k
in

g
 o

n
 t

h
e
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 T

a
le

n
te

d
 I

n
d
iv

id
u
a
ls

 
g

ra
n
t 

s
c
h
e
m

e
, 

a
w

a
re

n
e
s
s
 a

n
d
, 

a
s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
, 

a
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 h

a
v
e
 

ri
s
e
n
. 

 A
n
y
 g

ra
n
t 

o
ff

e
r 

s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 c

o
n
d
it
io

n
a
l 

u
p
o

n
 t

h
e
 F

o
ru

m
 

c
o
n
ti
n
u
in

g
 

to
 

o
p
e
ra

te
 

ro
b
u
s
t 

m
e
th

o
d
o
lo

g
y
 

fo
r 

a
p
p
ra

is
in

g
 

a
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 a

 f
ix

e
d

 b
u
d
g

e
t 

fo
r 

th
e
 y

e
a
r.

  
T

h
e
 a

p
p
lic

a
n
t 

c
o
n
tr

ib
u
te

s
 

to
w

a
rd

s
 

th
e
 

d
e
liv

e
ry

 
o
f 

p
o
s
it
iv

e
 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 

fo
r 

c
h
ild

re
n
 
a
n
d
 
y
o
u
n
g

 
p
e
o
p
le

, 
re

d
u
c
in

g
 
in

e
q

u
a
lit

ie
s
, 

in
v
o
lv

in
g

 
p
e
o
p
le

 i
n
 t

h
e
ir
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 a

n
d
 i

m
p
ro

v
in

g
 h

e
a
lth

. 
 W

it
h
 t

h
e
 

in
tr

o
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 

o
f 

th
e
 

C
h
o
rl
e
y
 

S
p
o
rt

 
a
n
d
 

P
h

y
s
ic

a
l 

A
c
ti
v
it
y
 

A
lli

a
n
c
e
 
(S

P
A

A
),

 
th

e
 
E

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 
M

e
m

b
e
r 

a
n
d
 
o
ff

ic
e
rs

 
h
a
v
e

 
m

e
t 

w
it
h
 

th
e
 

F
o
ru

m
 

to
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
 

th
e
ir
 

fo
rw

a
rd

 
p
la

n
. 

 
T

h
is

 
p
ro

v
id

e
s
 

c
la

ri
ty

 
a
ro

u
n
d
 

th
e
 

re
s
p
e
c
ti
v
e
 

o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
’ 

ro
le

s
 

a
n
d
 

h
a
s
 

s
e
e
n
 

th
e
 

S
p
o
rt

s
 

F
o
ru

m
 

a
tt
ra

c
t 

fu
n
d
in

g
 

fo
r 

th
e
 

d
e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

s
p
o
rt

s
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 b

o
ro

u
g

h
. 

A
 
C

o
re

 
F

u
n
d
in

g
 
g
ra

n
t 

o
f 

£
5
,4

3
5
 
b
e
 
a
w

a
rd

e
d
; 

 
s
u
b
je

c
t 

to
 

ro
b
u
s
t 

m
e
th

o
d
o
lo

g
y
 b

e
in

g
 i

n
 p

la
c
e
 a

n
d
 a

 c
a
p
 p

la
c
e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 

g
ra

n
ts

 t
o
 t

a
le

n
te

d
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a
ls

. 

Agenda Item 9Agenda Page 60



 C
h
o
rl
e
y
 

P
e
n
s
io

n
e
rs

 
A

s
s
o
c
ia

ti
o
n
 

C
h
o
rl
e
y
 

P
e
n
s
io

n
e
rs

 
A

s
s
o
c
ia

ti
o
n
 

h
a
v
e
 

re
q

u
e
s
te

d
 

£
3
5
0
 

to
w

a
rd

s
 t

h
e
ir
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
o
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

 c
o
s
ts

. 
 T

h
e
ir
 m

a
in

 a
re

a
s
 o

f 
e
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
in

c
lu

d
e
 

ro
o
m

 
h
ir
e
, 

s
p
e
a
k
e
rs

 
e
x
p
e
n
s
e
s
, 

n
e
w

s
le

tt
e
r 

a
n
d
 a

tt
e
n
d
in

g
 r

e
g

io
n
a
l 

a
n
d
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 

c
o
n
fe

re
n
c
e
s
. 
 

T
h
e
 A

s
s
o
c
ia

ti
o
n
 a

d
d
re

s
s
 i
s
o
la

ti
o
n
 a

m
o
n
g

s
t 

o
ld

e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

, 
th

u
s
 

in
v
o

lv
in

g
 p

e
o
p
le

 i
n
 t

h
e
ir
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 q

u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 a

n
d
 l
if
e
 c

h
a
n
c
e
s
. 

A
 C

o
re

 F
u
n
d
in

g
 g

ra
n
t 

o
f 
£
3
5
0
 b

e
 a

w
a
rd

e
d
. 

L
a
n
c
a
s
h
ir
e
 S

p
o
rt

 
L
a
n
c
a
s
h
ir
e
 
S

p
o
rt

 
h
a
v
e
 
re

q
u
e
s
te

d
 
£
5
,1

2
5
 
C

o
re

 F
u
n
d
in

g
 f

o
r 

2
0
0
9
/1

0
. 

 L
a
n
c
a
s
h
ir
e
 S

p
o
rt

 h
a
s
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 f

ro
m

 a
ll 

lo
c
a
l 

a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 i
n
 L

a
n
c
a
s
h
ir
e
. 

 T
h
e
ir
 m

a
in

 a
re

a
s
 o

f 
c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t

o
 

th
e
 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

a
re

 
a
b
o
u
t 

re
d
u
c
in

g
 

p
o
c
k
e
ts

 
o
f 

in
e
q

u
a
lit

y
 a

n
d
 g

e
tt
in

g
 p

e
o
p
le

 i
n

v
o
lv

e
d
 i

n
 t

h
e
ir
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
. 
 

L
a
n
c
a
s
h
ir
e
 

S
p
o
rt

 
a
re

 
c
h
a
n
g

in
g

 
th

e
ir
 

g
o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 

a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

 a
t 

th
e
 m

o
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 a

re
 b

e
c
o
m

in
g
 a

 c
o
m

p
a
n
y
 

lim
it
e
d
 b

y
 g

u
a
ra

n
te

e
. 

 O
u
r 

c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t

o
 L

a
n
c
a
s
h
ir
e
 S

p
o
rt

 
le

a
d
s
 t

o
 g

ra
n
ts

 w
a
y
 i

n
 e

x
c
e
s
s
 o

f 
o
u
r 

fu
n
d
in

g
 t

o
 L

a
n
c
a
s
h
ir
e
 

S
p
o
rt

, 
fo

r 
e
x
a
m

p
le

, 
L
a
n
c
a
s
h
ir
e
 S

p
o
rt

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 t

h
e
 r

o
u
te

 b
y
 

w
h

ic
h
 

w
e
 

h
a

v
e
 

b
e
e
n
 

a
b
le

 
to

 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 

£
1
7
0
,0

0
0
 

o
f 

S
p
o
rt

 
E

n
g

la
n
d
 f

u
n
d
in

g
 f
o
r 

d
e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 S

p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 P

h
y
s
ic

a
l 
A

c
ti
v
it
y
 

A
lli

a
n
c
e
 p

la
n
. 

A
 C

o
re

 F
u
n
d
in

g
 g

ra
n
t 

o
f 
£
5
,1

2
5
 b

e
 a

w
a
rd

e
d
. 

H
o
m

e
-S

ta
rt

 
C

h
o
rl
e
y
 

&
 S

o
u
th

 R
ib

b
le

 
H

o
m

e
-S

ta
rt

 h
a
v
e
 r

e
q

u
e
s
te

d
 £

5
,1

2
5
 C

o
re

 F
u
n
d
in

g
 f

o
r 

2
0
0
9
/1

0
 

to
w

a
rd

s
 t

h
e
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
s
t 

o
f 

th
e
ir
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 b

o
ro

u
g

h
. 

 T
h
e
 

a
p
p
lic

a
n
t 

c
o
n
tr

ib
u
te

s
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 r

e
d
u
c
in

g
 p

o
c
k
e
ts

 o
f 

in
e
q

u
a
lit

y
, 

g
e
tt

in
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 i
n
v
o
lv

e
d
 i

n
 t

h
e
ir
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 v

ia
 v

o
lu

n
te

e
ri
n
g

 
a
n
d
 a

p
p
ro

v
in

g
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 p

u
b
lic

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

 T
h
e
 C

o
re

 F
u
n
d
in

g
 

w
ill

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
ir
 b

a
s
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 g

iv
e
 s

o
m

e
 s

e
c
u
ri
ty

 t
o
 t

h
e
 

o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
 

w
h
ic

h
 

w
ill

 
a
llo

w
 

th
e
m

 
to

 
s
e
e
k
 

o
th

e
r 

e
x
te

rn
a
l 

fu
n
d
in

g
. 

A
 C

o
re

 F
u
n
d
in

g
 g

ra
n
t 

o
f 
£
5
,1

2
5
 b

e
 a

w
a
rd

e
d
. 

C
e
n
tr

a
l 

L
a
n
c
a
s
h
ir
e
 

D
ia

l 
A

 R
id

e
 

C
e
n
tr

a
l 

L
a
n
c
a
s
h
ir
e
 D

ia
l 

A
 R

id
e

 h
a
v
e

 r
e
q

u
e
s
te

d
 £

2
,5

0
0
 C

o
re

 
F

u
n
d
in

g
 f

o
r 

2
0
0
9
/1

0
. 

 T
h
is

 i
s
 a

n
 i

n
c
re

a
s
e
 o

f 
£
4
2
0
 o

n
 t

h
e
ir
 

2
0
0
8
/0

9
 

a
w

a
rd

. 
 

T
h
e
 

in
c
re

a
s
e
 

is
 

d
u
e
 

to
 

in
c
re

a
s
e
d
 

c
o
s
ts

 
in

c
u
rr

e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 a

p
p
lic

a
n
t.
  

T
h
e
 a

p
p
lic

a
n
t 

c
o
n
tr

ib
u
te

s
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 

re
d
u
c
in

g
 p

o
c
k
e
ts

 o
f 

in
e
q
u
a
lit

y
 a

n
d
 g

e
tt
in

g
 p

e
o
p
le

 i
n
v
o
lv

e
d
 i

n
 

th
e
ir
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
. 

A
n
 
in

-p
ri
n
c
ip

le
 
C

o
re

 
F

u
n
d
in

g
 
g

ra
n
t 

o
f 

£
2
,0

8
0
 
b
e
 
a
w

a
rd

e
d
, 

s
u
b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
la

ri
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 

a
ro

u
n
d
 

o
th

e
r 

s
o
u
rc

e
s
 

o
f 

e
x
te

rn
a
l 

fu
n
d
in

g
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 a

p
p
lic

a
n
t.

 

P
re

s
to

n
 

a
n
d
 

L
a
n
c
a
s
h
ir
e
 S

u
rv

iv
o
rs

 
T

h
e
 a

p
p
lic

a
n
t 

h
a
s
 r

e
q

u
e
s
te

d
 £

8
0
0
 C

o
re

 F
u
n
d
in

g
 f

o
r 

2
0
0
9
/1

0
. 
 

T
h
is

 
a
 
£
3
9
0
 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 
o
n
 
th

e
ir
 
a
w

a
rd

 
o
f 

£
4
1
0
 
fo

r 
2
0
0
8
/0

9
. 

P
re

s
to

n
 a

n
d
 L

a
n
c
a
s
h
ir
e
 S

u
rv

iv
o
rs

 p
ro

v
id

e
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
d
 t

h
e
ra

p
y
 

A
 C

o
re

 F
u
n
d
in

g
 G

ra
n
t 
o
f 

£
4
1
0
 b

e
 a

w
a
rd

e
d
. 

Agenda Item 9Agenda Page 61



fo
r 

a
d
u
lt
 

s
u
rv

iv
o
rs

 
o
f 

c
h
ild

h
o
o
d
/a

d
o
le

s
c
e
n
t 

s
e
x
u
a
l 

a
b
u
s
e
. 

 
A

lt
h
o
u
g

h
 L

a
n
c
a
s
h
ir
e
 f

o
c
u
s
e
d
, 

3
5
%

 o
f 

th
e
ir
 c

lie
n
ts

 c
o
m

e
 f

ro
m

 
C

h
o
rl
e
y
. 

 T
h
e
 l

e
v
e
l 

o
f 

a
c
ti
v
it
y
 w

ill
 b

e
 m

o
n
it
o
re

d
 t

h
o
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e
 

C
o
re

 F
u
n
d
in

g
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n
t.
 

S
a
h
e
liy

a
a
n
 

A
s
ia

n
 

W
o
m

e
n
’s

 F
o
ru

m
 

S
a
h
e
liy

a
a
n
 
A

s
ia

n
 
W

o
m

e
n
’s

 
F

o
ru

m
 
h
a
v
e
 
re

q
u
e
s
te

d
 
£
9
,0

0
0
 

C
o
re

 F
u
n
d
in

g
 f

o
r 

2
0
0
9
/1

0
. 

 T
h
is

 i
s
 a

 n
e
w

 a
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
. 

 T
h
e
 

a
p
p
lic

a
n
t 

s
ta

te
s
 

th
a
t 

th
e
 

C
o
re

 
F

u
n
d
in

g
 

w
o
u

ld
 

a
llo

w
 

th
e
 

o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
 t

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 w
o
m

e
n
 w

h
o
 a

re
 v

ic
ti
m

s
 o

f 
d
o
m

e
s
ti
c
 

v
io

le
n
c
e
, 

p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 

w
o
m

e
n
 

fr
o
m

 
e
th

n
ic

 
m

in
o
ri
ty

 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
. 

 
H

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 
th

e
re

 
is

 
a
 

la
c
k
 

o
f 

d
e
ta

il 
in

 
th

e
 

a
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
. 

T
h
e
 a

p
p
lic

a
n
t 

b
e
 o

ff
e
re

d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 t

h
e
ir
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 

c
a
s
e
 

to
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 
th

is
 

a
re

a
 

o
f 

w
o
rk

 
a
n
d
 

a
d
v
ic

e
 

b
e
 

g
iv

e
n

 
re

g
a
rd

in
g

 m
a
k
in

g
 a

p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 f

o
r 

fu
n
d
in

g
. 

G
ro

u
n
d
w

o
rk

 
L
a
n
c
a
s
h
ir
e
 

W
e
s
t 

&
 

W
ig

a
n
 

G
ro

u
n
d
w

o
rk

 
L
a
n
c
a
s
h
ir
e
 

W
e
s
t 

&
 

W
ig

a
n
 

h
a
v
e
 

a
p
p
lie

d
 

fo
r 

£
2
7
,0

0
0
 C

o
re

 F
u
n
d
in

g
 i

n
 2

0
0
9
/1

0
. 

 T
h
is

 i
s
 t

h
e
 s

a
m

e
 l

e
v
e
l 

o
f 

fu
n
d
in

g
 t
h
a
t 

th
e
y
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 i
n
 2

0
0
8
/0

9
. 
 T

h
e
 a

p
p
lic

a
n
t 

p
ro

v
id

e
s
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 
fo

r 
n
u
m

e
ro

u
s
 
lo

c
a
l 

v
o
lu

n
ta

ry
, 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 
a
n
d
 
fa

it
h
 

s
e
c
to

r 
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 
to

 
d
e
liv

e
r 

p
ro

je
c
ts

 
w

it
h
in

 
th

e
 
b
o
ro

u
g

h
. 
 

A
lt
h
o
u
g

h
 

th
e
y
 

h
a
v
e
 

a
 

fo
c
u
s
 

o
n
 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
s
c
h
e
m

e
s
, 

in
c
re

a
s
in

g
ly

 G
ro

u
n
d
w

o
rk

 a
re

 i
n
v
o
lv

e
d
 i
n
 o

th
e
r 

a
re

a
s
 o

f 
w

o
rk

, 
s
u
c
h
 

a
s
 

e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 

a
n
d
 

tr
a
in

in
g

 
a
n
d
 

p
o
s
it
iv

e
 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 

fo
r 

y
o
u
n
g

 
p
e
o
p
le

. 
 

In
 

a
d
d
it
io

n
, 

a
s
 

p
a
rt

 
o
f 

th
is

 
fu

n
d
in

g
, 

th
e
y
 

p
ro

v
id

e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

C
h
o
rl
e
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

s
c
h
e
m

e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

llo
w

 u
s
 

to
 l

e
v
e
r 

in
 e

x
te

rn
a
l 

fu
n
d
s
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

w
o
u
ld

 n
o
t 

b
e
 a

b
le

 
to

 
a
c
c
e
s
s
. 

 
T

h
e
 

a
p
p
lic

a
n
t 

c
o
n
tr

ib
u
te

s
 

to
w

a
rd

s
 

im
p
ro

v
in

g
 

e
q

u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 a

n
d
 l

if
e
 c

h
a
n
c
e
s
, 

in
v
o
lv

in
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 i
n
 

th
e
ir
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
, 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 

lo
c
a
l 

s
o
lu

ti
o
n
s
 

to
 

c
lim

a
te

 
c
h
a
n
g

e
 a

n
d
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 t
h
e
 c

h
a
ra

c
te

r 
a
n
d
 f

e
e
l 
o
f 
C

h
o
rl
e
y
 a

s
 a

 
g

re
a
t 
p
la

c
e
 t

o
 l
iv

e
. 

A
 C

o
re

 F
u
n
d
in

g
 g

ra
n
t 

o
f 
£
2
2
,0

0
0
 b

e
 a

w
a
rd

e
d
. 
  

A
g

e
 

C
o
n
c
e
rn

 
L
a
n
c
a
s
h
ir
e
 

A
g

e
 

C
o
n
c
e
rn

 
L
a
n
c
a
s
h
ir
e
 

h
a
v
e
 

re
q

u
e
s
te

d
 

£
1
8
,0

7
0
 

C
o
re

 
F

u
n
d
in

g
 f

o
r 

2
0
0
9
/1

0
, 

th
is

 i
s
 a

 n
e

w
 a

p
p

lic
a
ti
o
n
. 

 F
u
n
d
in

g
 i
s
 t

o
 

c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 

to
 

d
e
liv

e
r 

a
d
v
ic

e
 

a
n
d
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 
fo

r 
o
ld

e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

. 
 

P
ro

je
c
ts

 p
re

v
io

u
s
ly

 b
e
in

g
 f

u
n
d
e
d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 B

ig
 L

o
tt

e
ry

 F
u
n
d
s
 

w
h

ic
h
 h

a
v
e
 n

o
w

 c
o
m

e
 t

o
 a

n
 e

n
d
. 

T
h
a
t 

n
o
 C

o
re

 F
u
n
d
in

g
 b

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 i

n
 2

0
0
9
/1

0
, 

a
t 

th
is

 s
ta

g
e
. 
 

O
ff

ic
e
rs

 m
e
e
t 

w
it
h
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

, 
fo

r 
e
x
a
m

p
le

, 
L
a
n
c
a
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 L

e
g

a
l 

S
e
rv

ic
e
, 

to
 d

is
c
u
s
s
 h

o
w

 
g

a
p
s
 i
n
 a

d
v
ic

e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 b

o
ro

u
g

h
 c

a
n
 b

e
 f

u
n
d
e
d
. 

 

Agenda Item 9Agenda Page 62



APPENDIX B 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

Local Authority Funding provided to CAB in 2008/09 

Wigan  £425,754 

Bolton  £184,170 

Lancaster  £182,800 

Burnley  £155,285 

Pendle  £116,000 

Wyre BC  £100,000 

Chorley    £85,090 

Rossendale  £75,000 

Preston  £65,100 

Blackpool  £64,503  

Hyndburn  £57,000 

Fylde  £56,167 

Ribble Valley  £53,000 

West Lancs  £46,118 

South Ribble  £40,000  

Blackburn  £28,824 

 

 

Agenda Item 9Agenda Page 63



Agenda Page 64

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of last meeting
	5 Annual Audit and Inspection Letter for 2007/08
	6 Developing Employees and Elected Members
	7 Final Supplementary Planning Document on Sustainable Resources
	8 Neighbourhood Action Plans
	9 Approval of Core Funding grants for 2009/10

